
  
 

APOPKA CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
March 29, 2017 

Starting at approximately 2:30pm OR  
Immediately following the 1:30pm Workshop 

APOPKA CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

Agendas are subject to amendment through 

5:00pm on the day prior to City Council Meetings 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
INVOCATION - Pastor Randy Green of Journey Christian Church 
PLEDGE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

1. City Council regular meeting March 1, 2017. 
 
AGENDA REVIEW 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT; STAFF RECOGNITION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Public Comment Period:  
The Public Comment Period is for City-related issues that may or may not be on today’s Agenda. If you are here for a matter that 
requires a public hearing, please wait for that item to come up on the agenda. If you wish to address the Council, you must fill out an 
Intent to Speak form and provide it to the City Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. If you wish to speak during the Public Comment 
Period, please fill out a green-colored Intent-to-Speak form. If you wish to speak on a matter that requires a public hearing, please fill 
out a white-colored Intent-to-Speak form. Speaker forms may be completed up to 48 hours in advance of the Council meeting. Each 
speaker  will  have  four minutes to  give  remarks,  regardless  of  the  number  of  items  addressed.  Please refer to Resolution No. 
2016-16 for further information regarding our Public Participation Policy & Procedures for addressing the City Council. 

 
Proclamations: 

1. National Telecommunicators Week Proclamation presented to Donna Saladin. Mayor Joe Kilsheimer 
2. Water Conservation Month Proclamation presented to Jay Davoll. Mayor Joe Kilsheimer 

 
Employee Recognition: 

 Ten Year Service Award – Matthew “Matt” Reinhardt – Police/Patrol 
 Ten Year Service Award – David Pickels – Public Services/Fleet 
 Fifteen Year Service Award – Jennifer Jorge-Wimbley – Police/Communications 
 Fifteen Year Service Award – Julie Poole – Police/Communications 
 Twenty Year Service Award – Carol Zimmerman – Fire/Chief’s Office 
 Twenty-Five Year Service Award – Jason Alger – Public Services/Fleet 
 Twenty-Five Year Service Award – David Call – Police/Support Services 

 
Presentations: 

1. Presentation of the GFOA Distinguished Budget Award. Tom Klinker 
 
CONSENT (Action Item) 

1. Authorize a joint use agreement with The School Board of Orange County. 
2. Authorize the entertainment and sale of alcohol at The Symphony Under the Stars Concert. 
3. Approve the funding and treatment of termites at the Apopka Police Station. 

 
BUSINESS (Action Item) 

1. City Council direction on Edwards Field Grandstand.  Glenn A. Irby 
2. Final Development Plan – Fire Station No. 5 – Firehouse Lane, east of Jason Dwelley Parkway - Quasi-Judicial David Moon 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTION (Action Item) 

1. Resolution 2017-07 - Adoption of a Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan. Jay Davoll 

1



  
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 

 
ITEMS NOT REQUIRING ACTION 

1. Thank you note from Apopka Rotary Club to Mayor Kilsheimer thanking the City for assistance with the Apopka Fair. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

MEETINGS AND UPCOMING EVENTS 

DATE TIME EVENT 

April 6, 2017 5:30pm – 9:00pm Food Truck Round Up 

April 8, 2017 12:00pm – 10:00pm Apopka Relay for Life – Apopka High School Roger Williams Field 

April 10, 2017 6:30pm -  CONA Meeting - UCF Apopka Business Incubator 

April 11, 2017 4:00pm – 5:00pm City Council Workshop – Form Base Code Review 

April 11, 2017 5:30pm – 6:30pm  Planning Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 3:00pm – 5:00pm City Council Workshop – CRA Procedural Review & CRA Plan Update 

April 14, 2017 7:00pm – 8:30pm Movie in the Park – TBD - Northwest Recreation Complex 

April 15, 2017 9:30am – Easter Eggstravaganza - Northwest Recreation Complex 

April 19, 2017 7:00pm –  Council Meeting 

April 24, 2017 10:00am – 11:00am Lake Apopka Natural Gas District Board Meeting: Winter Garden  

 
Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at least two (2) working days in 
advance of the meeting date and time at (407) 703-1704.  F.S. 286.0105 If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by 
Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes he may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
Any opening invocation that is offered before the official start of the Council meeting shall be the voluntary offering of a private person, to and for the 
benefit of the Council.  The views or beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the City Council or 
the city staff, and the City is not allowed by law to endorse the religious or non-religious beliefs or views of such speaker.  Persons in attendance at the 
City Council meeting are invited to stand during the opening ceremony. However, such invitation shall not be construed as a demand, order, or any other 
type of command.  No person in attendance at the meeting shall be required to participate in any opening invocation that is offered or to participate in the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  You may remain seated within the City Council Chambers or exit the City Council Chambers and return upon completion of the 
opening invocation and/or Pledge of Allegiance if you do not wish to participate in or witness the opening invocation and/or the recitation of the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
  

2



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. City Council regular meeting March 1, 2017. 
  

3



CITY OF APOPKA 

 

Minutes of the regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017, at 1:30 p.m., in the 

City of Apopka Council Chambers. 

 

PRESENT:   Mayor Joe Kilsheimer 

Commissioner Billie Dean 

Commissioner Diane Velazquez 

Commissioner Doug Bankson 

Commissioner Kyle Becker 

City Attorney Cliff Shepard 

City Administrator Glenn Irby 

 

PRESS PRESENT:  Teresa Sargeant - The Apopka Chief 

    Reggie Connell, The Apopka Voice 

 

INVOCATION:  Mayor Kilsheimer introduced Pastor Kevin Goza of Trinity Baptist Church, 

who gave the invocation. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Kilsheimer said on March 1, 1961, President John F. 

Kennedy issued an executive order establishing the Peace Corps, following up on his inaugural 

address wherein he challenged America’s youth to “ask not what your country can do for you, 

ask what you can do for your country.” The program was designed to promote world peace and 

friendship by sending trained American volunteers to foreign nations to assist in development 

efforts. In all, more than 225,000 Americans have joined the Peace Corps since 1961, serving in 

141 nations. He requested everyone to reflect on the selfishness of the Peace Corps volunteers 

who help promote peace through service to others as he led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

AGENDA REVIEW:  Glenn Irby, City Administrator, advised there is an item to be added 

under Business with regards to sludge removal at the wastewater plant.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT/STAFF RECOGNITION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Public Comment: 

Eric Coleman provided an update on the progress and status of the Apopka area Council of 

Neighborhoods (CONA). He stated the combination of citizens’ participation and active 

neighborhoods will contribute to the improvement of the quality of life in our city. They recently 

had a speaker from Orange County discussing grants that are available to community associations, 

up to $20,000. They have a scheduled speaker from the Apopka Police Department to discuss the 

new parking ordinance at a future meeting. He said their goal is to get all of the HOA officers 

state certified per the state regulations. 

 

Edward James Walther said his house is on W. Ponkan Road and apparently there are going to be 

some homes built to the rear of his home. He spoke of a 30 ft. easement to the left of his home, 

asking if this easement was going to be utilized as an entrance to the proposed subdivision. He 

inquired if a barrier would be placed between his property and this road.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer said the Community Development Department will work with him in regards 

to a solution. 

4



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 2 

 

 

Ray Shackelford again called upon Council to support Commissioner Bankson’s request for a 

25% reserve fund balance. He called upon Council again to utilize some of the funds from the 

Apopka Gospel Fest to waive some of the youth sports fees. He applauded the Task Force on 

Violence presentation and their willingness to address poverty through economic development. 

 

Rod Love said he wanted to follow-up with Council based on the interaction at the last meeting 

stating it was appreciated the Task Force had the opportunity to present. He stated they received a 

lot of feedback from stakeholders and the faith leadership regarding a statement made by the 

Mayor that it was time to have an adult conversation, saying this offended many. He said one of 

the reports of the Task Force was related to PTSD in the community and Channel 9 did an 

interview and a report on PTSD. He advised they had a forum yesterday for Community 

Redevelopment Agencies from Seminole, Orange, Brevard, and Osceola counties.  

 

Proclamations: 

1. Art & Foliage Festival Proclamation presented to GFWC Apopka Woman’s Club. 

Mayor Kilsheimer read a proclamation acknowledging the Art and Foliage Festival and 

presented it to the GFWC Apopka Woman’s Club recognizing them for the 56th Art and 

Foliage Festival.  

 

Employee Recognition: 
 

Five Year Service Award – Theodore Oliver – Fire/Suppression - Fire Fighter 1st Class –  

Theodore began working for the City on February 3, 2012, as a Fire Fighter 1st Class, which is 

his current position. The Commissioners joined Mayor Kilsheimer in congratulating Theodore on 

his years of service. 

 

Ten Year Service Award – Eric Hernandez – Recreation/Athletics - Maintenance Worker I  

Eric began working for the City on February 5, 2007, as a Maintenance Worker I, which is his 

current position.  The Commissioners joined Mayor Kilsheimer in congratulating Eric on his 

years of service. 

 

CONSENT (Action Item) 
1. Authorize the purchase of vehicles for Public Services, Recreation and Administration. 
2. Authorize a Private Street Traffic Enforcement Agreement with Wekiva Run Homeowners 

Association, Inc. 
3. Authorize a Scoreboard Sponsorship Agreement with Major Display Inc. for new 

Scoreboards. 
4. Authorize the Emerson North Townhomes School Concurrency Mitigation Agreement. 
5. Authorize the replacement of a computer and dispatch solution for the Fire Department. 
6. Award a bid to Space Coast Fire and Safety, Inc. for Security & Fire Alarm systems and 

approve the associated funding. 
 

Item 3 was pulled for discussion and separate vote. 

 

Commissioner Bankson expressed concern with it not having been budgeted.  

 

Shorty Robins, Major Display Scoreboards, gave a presentation on the custom scoreboards, 

pointing out there is field recognition on either side of the board. There are ad panels at the 

bottom utilized as a sports marketing program they are proposing to enter into with the City 

5



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 3 

 

of Apopka. The boards can be controlled wireless through Bluetooth. There is a potential of 

four field naming partners at $15,000 a field, two ad panels on each board that generally cost 

$5,000 per panel for the advertisement.  The package price for four scoreboards is $132,200. 

The City would be responsible for a deposit of $46,500 and $15,000 to supply power. The 

remaining balance would be covered through sponsorships sought out by Major Display and 

these sponsorships would be split 50/50 between the City and Major Display. Once the full 

cost is met, the agreement would allow for a 70/30 split. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Becker, to 

approve Item 3 on the Consent Agenda. Motion carried 3-2 with Mayor Kilsheimer, 

and Commissioners Velazquez, and Becker voting aye, and Commissioners Dean and 

Bankson voting nay. 

 

Discussion was held on Items 1 and 6. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez and seconded by Commissioner Bankson to 

approve items 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6 on the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried unanimously 

with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson 

voting aye. 

 

BUSINESS 

 

1. Plat – Emerson North Townhomes – 1701 Ocoee Apopka Road 

Mayor Kilsheimer announced this was a quasi-judicial hearing. Witnesses were sworn in by 

the clerk. 

 

David Moon provided a brief lead-in advising this was postponed at the February 15, 2017 

meeting so the applicant could meet with the developer of the roundabout on Marden Road to 

coordinate construction and access to the Emerson North Townhomes property. The Plat is 

for 136 townhomes located to the west of Marden Road and south of S.R. 414.  The Final 

Development Plan was approved by City Council on December 7, 2016. Planning 

Commission met on February 14, 2017, and recommends approval. DRC also recommends 

approval.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Becker, and seconded by Commissioner Velazquez to 

approve the Emerson North Townhomes Plat. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor 

Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

2. Emergency Biosolids Removal, Transport, and Disposal from the Water Reclamation 

Facility 

 

Kevin Burgess, Assistant Public Services Director, reported during the Woodard and Curran 

draft Management and Organizational Evaluation of the Water Reclamation Facility, it was 

determined that due to increased organic loadings, the facility has become overloaded with 

6



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 4 

 

biosolids. It is necessary to remove the excess solids in order to reduce the biosolids. He 

advised they obtained three proposals and the lowest was Shelley’s Septic Tanks at a total 

cost of $63,400. He said it will take approximately 12 weeks to complete this process.  

 

Discussion ensued regarding Anuvia and what responsibility they may have in regards to this 

matter.  

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Becker to 

approve the removal of biosolids, transport, and disposal from the Water Reclamation 

Facility. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners 

Dean, Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

3. Cooper Sportsplex 

David Burgoon, Recreation Director, said they met with Mr. Cooper this week and discussed 

a partnership. He stated during that discussion they both felt a public/private partnership just 

wasn’t feasible at this time. He said with everything going on at Cooper Sportsplex, they are 

busy from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. five days a week and the weekends are booked until the 

end of July. Part of their discussion included if the City wanted to entertain purchasing the 

complex, this could be an option. He reiterated at this time a public/private partnership would 

not work to benefit both parties.  

 

Mr. Irby said they would first have to have the facility appraised and Mr. Cooper would have 

to agree to the appraisal. Mr. Cooper could also have his own appraisal done and the two 

appraisers would negotiate. Council would have to accept the appraisal.  The next step would 

be to take this to referendum since it would be general fund debt and likely a bond. If 

approved, then taxes would be increased to pay the debt.  

 

Mike Cooper, owner of Cooper Sportsplex, said they have entertained some conversation and 

it was agreed by all that a public/private partnership was difficult to arrange due to how busy 

they are. He spoke of other development in the center they have considered and various 

opportunities between them and the City of Apopka. He stated the Sportsplex is currently 

listed at $6.2 million and it will probably appraise over $10 million. He stated they are a 

construction company and not designed to run a facility such as this.  

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTION 

 

1. Ordinance No. 2527 – Second Reading – Code of Ordinances, Part II, Chapter 78 - 

Parking - The City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2527 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 78 “TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES,” ARTICLE I, “IN 

GENERAL,” SECTION 78-1 “DEFINITIONS” AND  AMENDING 

CHAPTER 78 “TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES,” ARTICLE II, 

“STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING” IN ITS ENTIRETY; 

PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 

7



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 5 

 

PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one else wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Bankson, and seconded by Commissioner Dean, to adopt 

Ordinance No. 2527. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and 

Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

2. Ordinance No. 2555 – First Reading – Comprehensive Plan – Small Scale Amendment.  

The City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2555 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

THE FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE APOPKA 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF APOPKA; CHANGING THE 

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM “COUNTY” RURAL (1 DU/10 

AC) TO “CITY” AGRICULTURE (1 DU/5 AC) FOR CERTAIN REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT PLYMOUTH SORRENTO ROAD, 

COMPRISING 4.01 ACRES MORE OR LESS, AND OWNED BY SMITH 

FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Elizabeth Florence, Planner, provided a brief lead-in reviewing the location of the property 

and the surrounding land-use. The Planning Commission at their February 14, 2017 meeting 

found the proposed amendment consistent with the comprehensive plan and consistent with 

the surrounding area, recommending approval.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Becker, to 

approve Ordinance No. 2555 at First Reading and carry it over for a Second Reading. 

Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, 

Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

3. Ordinance No. 2556 – First Reading - Administrative Rezoning – Quasi-Judicial.  The 

City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE 2556 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, CHANGING 

THE ZONING FROM “COUNTY” A-2 (AGRICULTURE) TO “CITY” AG 

(AGRICULTURE) FOR CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES GENERALLY 

LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF APOPKA, COMPRISING 4.01 

ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND OWNED BY SMITH FAMILY 

8



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 6 

 

REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST; PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, SEVERABILITY, 

CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer advised this was a quasi-judicial hearing. Witnesses were sworn in by the 

clerk. 

 

Ms. Florence said this was the same property and they were requesting a change in zoning 

due to Policy 3.9 of the Comprehensive Plan requiring the City to apply zoning to annexed 

properties. The Planning Commission and DRC recommend approval.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Bankson, and seconded by Commissioner Dean, to 

approve Ordinance No. 2556 at First Reading and carry it over for a Second Reading. 

Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, 

Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

 

4. Ordinance No. 2557 – First Reading - Administrative Rezoning – Quasi-Judicial.  The 

City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2557 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, CHANGING 

THE ZONING FROM “COUNTY” A-2 (AGRICULTURE) TO “CITY” AG 

(AGRICULTURE) FOR CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES GENERALLY 

LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF APOPKA, COMPRISING 2.10 

ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND OWNED BY MARY M. ASHBURN 

BALLINGS; PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Ms. Florence advised this was an administrative rezoning for the property owned by Mary 

M. Ashburn Ballings required by the Comprehensive Plan Policy 3.9. She reviewed the 

property location and advised the zoning is consistent with the surrounding properties. The 

Planning Commission and DRC recommend approval.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Dean, and seconded by Commissioner Becker, to approve 

Ordinance No. 2557 at First Reading and carry it over for a Second Reading. Motion 

carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, 

Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

9



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 7 

 

 

5. Ordinance No. 2558 – First Reading - Administrative Rezoning – Quasi-Judicial.  The 

City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2558 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, CHANGING 

THE ZONING FROM “COUNTY” A-1 (AGRICULTURE) TO “CITY” AG 

(AGRICULTURE) FOR CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES GENERALLY 

LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF APOPKA, COMPRISING 927 

ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND OWNED BY TIITF/DEP; PROVIDING 

FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, 

SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

Ms. Florence advised this was another administrative rezoning as per Policy 3.9 of the 

Comprehensive Plan.  The rezoning is compatible with the surrounding properties.  

Planning Commission and DRC recommend approval.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Becker, to 

approve Ordinance No. 2558 at First Reading and carry it over for a Second Reading. 

Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, 

Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

6. Ordinance No. 2560 – First Reading - Comprehensive Plan – Large Scale Amendment.  

The City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2560 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

THE FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE APOPKA 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF APOPKA; CHANGING THE 

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM RURAL SETTLEMENT (0-1 

DU/5 AC) TO RESIDENTIAL VERY LOW SUBURBAN (0-2 DU/AC) FOR 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED NORTH OF 

PONKAN ROAD AND EAST OF GOLDEN GEM ROAD, COMPRISING 

23.43 ACRES, MORE OR LESS AND OWNED BY PROJECT ORLANDO, 

LLC; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

Kyle Wilkes, Planner, said this project is a large scale future land use map amendment by 

Project Orlando, LLC. He stated the 23.43 acre parcel is generally located north of W 

Ponkan Road, and east of Golden Gem Road. The subject property currently contains a 

container nursery and it is surrounded primarily to the west by single family residential, 

agriculture, and city owned conservation land to the north, and Zellwood Station to the 

10



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 8 

 

south. Staff and DRC reviewed and found this application consistent with the Apopka 

Comprehensive Plan. The Planning Commission and DRC recommends approval and 

transmittal of this large scale future land use map amendment to the Department of 

Economic Opportunity.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing.  

 

Phillip Simmons said he is in Orange County and expressed concerns with this 

development. His property is adjoining this, stating his property is approximately 1320 

square feet. He asked what kind of impact this will have for the residents in that area that 

are agricultural. He expressed concerns with impact it could have on their property taxes. 

He also had concerns with the traffic impact, stating at this time during the mornings the 

traffic on Plymouth Sorrento Road is backed up to Yothers Road from 441. He asked the 

Council to please consider these points. 

 

Cindi Cioci said she was Mr. Simmons neighbor and she was directly across the street from 

the property he was speaking about. She also has the same concerns and would like to know 

the reduction in density and inquired if they were building single family homes. She also 

spoke of the traffic and how dangerous it is becoming.  

 

Commissioner Becker said the staff report states 46 single family homes.  

 

Jeff Welch said he appreciates the staff time on this and the unanimous vote by the Planning 

Commission. He advised this is a future land use, stating they do not have anything planned 

for this property at this time. He stated it would be appropriate to have meetings with the 

neighbors at that time as they come up for ideas for this property. He said they felt this was 

consistent with the land use up and down Plymouth Sorrento. He agreed there would be a 

need in the future for upgrades of both Plymouth Sorrento, Ponkan, and Kelly Park roads. 

He reiterated they were not proposing any development at this time.  

 

Mr. Walthers said he understood these were being rezoned from agriculture to residential so 

they can build on them. He asked if this was being done so they could make the lots smaller 

to build on. He stated people moved out to be able to have more land  

 

No one else wishing to speak, Mayor Kilsheimer closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Bankson, to 

approve Ordinance No. 2560 at First Reading and transmittal to the State. Motion 

carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, 

Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

City Council recessed at 3:31 p.m. and reconvened at 3:38 p.m. 

 

 

7. Ordinance No. 2561 – First Reading - Comprehensive Plan – Capital Improvement 

Element – Legislative.  The City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

11



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 9 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2561 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT OF THE APOPKA 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF APOPKA; 

INCORPORATING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY’S FIVE YEAR 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mr. Wilkes said this was a proposed amendment to the City’s Five Year Capital 

Improvement Plan, incorporated into the Capital Improvement Element of the 

Comprehensive Plan. Council recently approved the annual update. However, subsequent to 

that approval, a grant opportunity arose through the Florida Department of Environmental 

Protection and the City is proposing to use a potential $200,000 through this grant, should it 

be awarded, for incorporation of a fitness trail and/or track at Kit Land Nelson Park to 

complement future improvements, as well as access to the West Orange Trail. As part of the 

process, an award point is given for a public hearing before the grant application was 

submitted. This was done on February 14, 2017, at Planning Commission. Other points are 

also given for incorporation of the proposed grant project into the CIP. The request is to add 

two items through amendment to the Five-Year CIP, including the requested $200,000 from 

the DEP grant, as well as the 40% required match of $80,000 by the City of Apopka. The 

Planning Commission recommended adoption of the amendment to the CIP at their 

February 14, 2017 meeting.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Becker, to 

approve Ordinance No. 2561 at First Reading and carry it over for a Second Reading. 

Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, 

Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

8. Ordinance No. 2562 – First Reading - Comprehensive Plan – Small Scale Amendment – 

Legislative.  The City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2562 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

THE FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE APOPKA 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF APOPKA; CHANGING THE 

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM “COUNTY” LOW DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL, (0-4 DU/AC) TO “CITY” OFFICE (MAX. FAR 0.30), FOR 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF SOUTH 

PARK AVENUE AND NORTH OF RAND COURT, COMPRISING 0.82 

ACRES MORE OR LESS, AND OWNED BY APOPKA HOLDINGS, LLC; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

12



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 10 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

Mr. Wilkes provided a brief lead-in stating this was a small scale future land use map 

amendment by Apopka Holdings LLC for property located east of S. Park Avenue, north of 

Rand Court.  These properties were recently annexed and require both a future land use map 

and zoning designation assignment. The applicant intends to use the subject property for 

parking to meet minimum parking requirements for the Central Florida Recovery Center 

that was recently approved. DRC and Planning Commission both recommend approval.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Bankson, and seconded by Commissioner Dean, to 

approve Ordinance No. 2562 at First Reading and carry it over for a Second Reading. 

Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, 

Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

9. Ordinance No. 2563 – First Reading - Change of Zoning – Quasi-Judicial.  The City 

Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2563 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, CHANGING 

THE ZONING FROM “COUNTY” R-3 (RESIDENTIAL) TO PLANNED 

UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD-PO-I); FOR CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF SOUTH PARK AVENUE AND NORTH 

OF RAND COURT, COMPRISING 0.82 ACRES MORE OR LESS, AND 

OWNED BY APOPKA HOLDINGS, LLC; PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS 

TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, SEVERABILITY, 

CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer advised this was a quasi-judicial hearing. Witnesses were sworn in by the 

clerk. 

 

Mr. Wilkes said this was the associated change of zoning request to the previously 

mentioned small scale land use map amendment. The request is to change the zoning from 

County R-3 to Planned Unit Development (PUD – PO-I). The existing and proposed use of 

the property is consistent with the Office Future Land Use designation. DRC and Planning 

Commission recommend approval.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Becker, and seconded by Commissioner Velazquez, to 

approve Ordinance No. 2563 at First Reading and carry it over for a Second Reading. 

Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, 

Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

13



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 11 

 

 

10. Resolution No. 2017-04 - Recreation Master Plan.  The City Clerk read the title as 

follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-04 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, 

FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE PARKS & RECREATION MASTER PLAN AS 

A CONCEPTUAL PLAN FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND 

MAINTENANCE OF APOPKA PARKS; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR 

HIS DESIGNEE TO PREPARE IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

David Burgoon, Recreation Director, said in November during a workshop the Parks and 

Recreation Master Plan was presented. At that time several suggestions were made and 

these have been addressed in the Master Plan. As part of Policy 3.3 of the Apopka 

Comprehensive Plan, Recreation Element, they are requesting approval by Resolution of the 

Recreation Master Plan.  

 

Commissioner Bankson said this was a conceptual plan, so it does not mean these are set in 

stone, but a direction.  

 

Mr. Burgoon responded in the affirmative.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing.  

 

Bill Spiegel said as a member of the Parks and Recreation Review Committee, and having 

attended the workshop, there were several issues with the plan. He requested that Council 

strike the page highlighting a central park concept of Edwards Field and Kit Land Nelson 

Park, because he believes they have not done their due diligence. He said there were many 

viable alternatives to consider prior to putting this in the Master Plan. He also said the RFP 

for the splash pad had no mention of restrooms.  

 

Mr. Irby said this does not lock in the City and there are many steps to get to the end 

product. The next step, at some point, will be to hire an architect and during that time 

Council will be advised and voting on every step.  

 

Linda Laurendeau said earlier in the meeting they gave a proclamation to the GFWC 

Apopka Woman’s Club who sponsors the Art and Foliage Festival. She said the last time 

they were here speaking about that they were hoping nothing would happen prior to the 

Festival. She stated she understands there is a bid out for a splash pad, but she would like 

assurance that nothing will happen until the close of Festival on April 30, 2017.  

 

No one else wishing to speak, Mayor Kilsheimer closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Becker, to 

approve Resolution No. 2017-04. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, 

14



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 12 

 

and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

11. Resolution No. 2017-05 - Governmental Lease- Purchase.  The City Clerk read the title as 

follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-05 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATIONS, EXECUTION, 

AND DELIVERY OF GOVERNMENTAL LEASE-PURCHASE 

AGREEMENT NO. 008-0713393-300 DATED JANUARY 23, 2017 (THE 

“LEASE”), IN PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $217,998.24, 

BETWEEN CITY OF APOPKA, 11 NORTH FOREST AVE., APOPKA, FL 

32704 AND TCF EQUIPMENT FINANCE, A DIVISION OF TCF 

NATIONAL BANK, 1111 WEST SAN MARNAN DR., SUITE A2 WEST 

WATERLOO, IA 50701-8926; AND PRESCRIBING OTHER DETAILS IN 

CONNECTION THEREWITH. 

 

Mr. Burgoon said the lease-purchase was previously approved by the City Council on 

January 4, 2017.  The company requires a resolution to move forward.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he 

closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Bankson, and seconded by Commissioner Velazquez, to 

approve Resolution No. 2017-05. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, 

and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

12. Resolution No. 2017-06 - FACC 45th Anniversary.  The City Clerk read the title as 

follows: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-06 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF APOPKA COMMENDING THE 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF CITY CLERKS FOR ITS 45TH 

ANNIVERSARY. 

 

Commissioner Velazquez said her first year of serving as Commissioner the City Clerk’s 

office was very helpful for her and continues to offer help through professionalism not only 

to them, but to the public.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing.  

 

Linda Laurendeau said the City Clerk’s office is the place of calm in a sea of constant 

activity. She spoke of working through an election with the City Clerk’s office and how the 

standard is set from the beginning with everything being explained. She said there were 411 

municipalities in Florida and the City of Apopka was one of the best.  

 

15



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on March 1, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 13 

 

No one else wishing to speak, Mayor Kilsheimer closed the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Bankson, to 

approve Resolution No. 20017-06. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor 

Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Becker, and Bankson voting aye. 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 

Commissioner Dean said he would like to see Public Comment moved back to where it used to be 

so that Council can comment. 

 

Commissioner Becker said he would like to let this remain for a year. However, he was not 

opposed to looking into it again. 

 

Commissioner Velazquez said when this was approved by resolution in July, they looked at other 

municipalities and found that most do their public comment at the beginning so residents can 

share their concern or comment and be able to leave rather than having to stay to the end of the 

meeting.  

 

In response to Commissioner Bankson expressing concern regarding refile of a lawsuit against 

Richard Anderson, City Attorney Shepard said if the City did not pursue this, he may decide to 

pursue this matter. City Attorney Shepard explained if there was a need to discuss pending 

litigation, they could call a shade meeting.  

 

MAYOR’S REPORT – There was no report. 

 

SPECIAL REPORTS 

1. Eagle Scout Daniel Baughman gave a presentation on his project to do repairs/replacement to 

the Cemetery Gazebo. He said the plan is to have it completed in June.  

 

ITEMS NOT REQUIRING ACTION 

1. Thank you note to elected officials from Commissioner Betsy VanderLey for flowers at 

former Oakland Mayor Jon VanderLey's funeral. 

 

ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 4:49 p.m. 

 

 

 

        ___________________________ 

        Joseph E. Kilsheimer, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

Linda F. Goff, City Clerk 

16



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. Presentation of the GFOA Distinguished Budget Award.  Tom Klinker 
  

17



18



19



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. Authorize a joint use agreement with The School Board of Orange County. 
  

20



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

  X  CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: March 29, 2017  

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:    Recreation          

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:      Joint Use Agreement 

       OTHER:                 
  
 

SUBJECT: JOINT USE AGREEMENT   

 

REQUEST: APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO A JOINT USE AGREEMENT WITH THE 

SCHOOL BOARD OF ORANGE COUNTY  
  
SUMMARY: 

 

The Recreation Department is requesting direction to enter into a joint use agreement with The School 

Board of Orange County to provide adequate recreational and physical education programs for each 

parties respective use.  The City of Apopka section includes all of the events required for the year.   The 

agreement is for one year and requires an annual renegotiation thereafter.  The following events are 

identified for both entities:  

  

Orange County School Board Sanctioned Events 

Facilities Event Date  Value  

Apopka’s Amphitheater 
Apopka Art & Jazz 

Festival  
April 1, 2017 

 $    2,600.00  

Northwest Recreation 

Complex 
AHS Football  Practice April 24 – May 26, 2017 

 $    1,350.00  

Northwest Recreation 

Complex  
AHS Girls Soccer   Oct 9 - Nov 17, 2017 

 $    1,050.00  

Northwest Recreation 

Complex  
AHS Boys Soccer   Oct 9 - Nov 17, 2017 

 $    1,050.00  

Northwest Recreation 

Complex  
AHS Boys Lacrosse  Jan 9, 2017 – Apr 14, 2017 

 $    2,625.00  

Apopka Athletic Complex AHS  Girls Lacrosse  Jan 9, 2017 – Apr 14, 2017  $    2,625.00  

  
Total  $  11,300.00  

   
 City of Apopka  

Facilities Event Date/time  Value  

Apopka High School 

Auditorium 
Miss Apopka  Pageant  Nov 4, 2017 

 $       600.00  

Wolf Lake Middle 

Gymnasium 

Wolf Lake Middle 

Gymnasium 

Spring Basketball 

League 
April 1 – May 27, 2017 

 $    5,115.00  

Summer Basketball 

League  
 June 1 – Aug 13, 2017 

 $    5,115.00  
21



Wolf Lake Middle 

Parking Lots 

Event Parking for OFOF 

& July 4th 

Feb 11, 2017 & July 4, 

2017  $               -    

  
Total  $  10,830.00  

 

The Recreation Department is striving to offer more quality programs at a high level of service and this 

agreement would add to that value.   

  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

N/A    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Approval to enter into a Joint Use Agreement with Orange County Public Schools. 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

2. Authorize the entertainment and sale of alcohol at The Symphony Under the Stars Concert. 
  

49



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

  X  CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: March 29, 2017 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:              Recreation 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:       Agreement 

       OTHER:  
  

 

SUBJECT: CHANGING FARM TO FEAST TO A SYMPHONY UNDER THE STARS   

 

REQUEST: AUTHORIZE THE ENTERTAINMENT AND SALE OF ALCHOL AT THE 

SYMPHONY UNDER THE STARS CONCERT 
  
SUMMARY: 

 

On December 21, 2016 City Council approved the sale of Alcohol for the May 6, 2017 Farm to Feast 

event. Due to a similar event already being held in Mount Dora on March 25
th

 2017, called Field to Feast, 

staff recommends holding a non-conflicting Symphony Under The Stars event on May 13, 2017. 

 

Staff is requesting to enter into a musical service agreement with The Orlando Philharmonic Orchestra, 

Inc to provide a family-friendly concert and entertainment.  Blankets and picnic baskets would be 

welcome and specialty cuisine, wine, champagne, drinks and desserts from various food and beverage 

vendors will be available.  Under the agreement, Orlando Philharmonic Orchestra is responsible for 

recruiting and hosting music artists and all concert production including audio and lighting equipment and 

setup. The total cost for this service is $50,000.  

 

In the FY16/17 Community Outreach budget there is $90,500 that is approved for the Farm to Feast 

event. The Symphony Under The Stars would stay within this budget with the following expenses: 

 

 Entertainment / Sound / Production    $50,000 

 Marketing / Promotions     $15,000 

 Operating Supplies    $12,000 

 Rentals (Fencing, Portolets, generators) $13,500 

       $90,500 

 

Under State Statute 287.057 Section 3, “Artistic Services,” [which means the rendering by a contractor of 

its time and effort to create or perform an artistic work in the fields of music] are not subject to the 

competitive-solicitation requirements. 

 

Staff is also requesting approval for the sale of alcoholic beverages for this event to be held on May 13, 

2017 at the Northwest Recreation Complex.  Ordinance No. 2376 requires City Council approval for the 

sale, consumption and carrying of alcoholic beverages on City-owned property during events or 

programs.  
  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

FY16/17 Community Outreach Budget 

 
50



    
 

RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Approval of Orlando Philharmonic Orchestra for the production of the Symphony Under the Stars concert and 

alcoholic beverage sales.  
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

51



 
MUSICAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between City of Apopka (hereinafter known as “PURCHASER”) 
and The Orlando Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. (hereinafter known as “OPO”) pursuant to the terms and 
conditions outlined herein. 
 
1. PURCHASER hires OPO, and OPO agrees to provide musical services as outlined below. 
 
Concert Date  SATURDAY  MAY 13, 2017 Time 7:00 P.M. - 9:00 P.M. 
 
Instrument Petting Zoos:  5:30 PM to 6:30 PM 
 
Location APOPKA CENTER AMPHITHEATER  
 
Ensemble:  Pops Orchestra Event:  Public Concert Title:  TBD 
 
2. Total Compensation of $ 50,000.00  (CONFIDENTIAL FEE)  shall be paid by check to The 

Orlando Philharmonic Orchestra, Inc. , OPO’s authorized representative as follows:  25% 
Non-refundable Deposit ($12,500.000 due upon signing of this agreement.  Balance 75%  ($37,500) 
due May 13, 2017.    Notice of cancellation of event(s) covered herein less than 45 days prior to such 
events shall require full payment as outlined in herein.  

 
3. There shall be allowed an intermission at the sole, absolute, and unrestricted discretion of OPO. 
 
4. OPO will provide all musical and guest artist services, instrument petting zoo, music, musician 

transportation, sound and lighting engineers and reinforcement, orchestra tent, orchestra chairs and 
music stands and conductor podium (unless available at venue), stage lighting, music stand lights (if 
necessary), stage crew and trucking in furtherance of performing obligations covered by this 
Agreement.  

 
5. PURCHASER will provide, or cause to be provided at its expense: performance venue; publicity; 

advertising; programs for said event(s); audience parking; convenient OPO parking; and electrical 
power (as outlined below).  In addition, at the following venues PURCHASER agrees to provide the 
items outlined below.  
 
Outdoor Venue:  Access 36 hours prior to event and 36 hours after event.; ELECTRICAL preferred - 
source at stage right / 60 AMP 3 Phase or 100 AMP Single Phase  with female cam locks accessible at 
stage area; separate male and female rest rooms.. 

 
6. OPO may sell compact discs and assorted OPO souvenirs at event, and disseminate information about 

its independent concert programs at said events provided that OPO will prepare such materials for 
dissemination at no outlay of money or labor on Purchaser’s part. 

 
7. PURCHASER understands that OPO’s obligations hereunder may be affected or prevented from being 

performed by sickness, physical inability, accident, transportation failures, acts of God or nature, riots, 
strikes or labor difficulties, epidemics, acts or orders of public authorities, inclement weather or any 
other cause which is beyond the control of OPO. 

 
 

8. No provision of this Agreement may be assigned by either party, as this Agreement is predicated on 
the artistic ability and reputation of the OPO and its personnel. 

52



 
9. OPO is not an employee or partner of, nor in a joint venture with, PURCHASER.  Neither party 

assumes liability for the other’s independent obligations assumed in order to carry out the provisions of 
the Agreement. 

 
10. OPO shall have exclusive control over the means and methods employed in fulfilling its obligations 

hereunder in every respect and detail, subject to the date and time constraints as outlined above.  When 
the concert reaches the intermission point it can be considered completed should weather conditions be 
a factor in determining audience and orchestra safety.  If rain occurs during or after intermission, the 
PURCHASER and OPO agree that OPO has completed, and has fulfilled its obligation under this 
agreement.  

 
11. As long as OPO shall have substantially performed its obligations hereunder, dissatisfaction with 

OPO's performance shall not relieve PURCHASER of the obligation to compensate OPO for is 
services. 

 
12. This Agreement does not constitute an exclusive arrangement between the parties. 
 
13. This Agreement may not be modified by the parties except by mutual agreement in writing which has 

been executed by both parties. 
 
14. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Florida, and venue for any legal action 

concerning this Agreement shall lie in Orange County, Florida. 
 
15. In any legal dispute between the parties regarding any terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party 

shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs, including those related to appeal. 
 
16. The persons signing this Agreement on behalf of the parties warrant their authority to bind their 

respective organizations. 
 
17. PURCHASER warrants that it has, or will have funds for payment specified herein at the agreed time 

and manner of payment, and that such funds shall not be otherwise pledged or compromised in any 
manner whatsoever. 

 
18. This is the complete Agreement of the parties and no prior contemporaneous or subsequent oral 

modification will be effective to alter any of the terms hereunder. 
 
19. Notices to either party are effective on mailing, U.S. postage prepaid, or faxing, to the addresses 

below. 
PURCHASER ORLANDO PHILHARMONIC ORCHESTRA 

_____________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
_____________________________________ 
Address  
_____________________________________ 
Address 
 
Phone________________________________ 
 
Email_______________________________ 
 

______________________________________ 
Mark Fischer,  Director of Artistic Operations 
 
The Orlando Philharmonic Orchestra_________ 
425 N. Bumby Avenue____________________ 
Orlando, FL 32803_______________________ 
Phone: (407) 896-6700 Fax:  (407) 896-5512___ 
Cell:  (407) 312-2153_____________________ 
 
Email:  mfischer@orlandophil.org 

 

2 
 53



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

3. Approve the funding and treatment of termites at the Apopka Police Station. 
  

54



CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

  
 

       CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF:  March 29, 2017 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:   Public Services   

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:  Written Quotes 

  X  OTHER:            

  
 

SUBJECT:   APOPKA POLICE STATION DRYWOOD TERMITE TREATMENT 

 

Request:  APPROVE ORKIN PEST CONTROL FOR THE TREATMENT OF TERMITES  
  
 

SUMMARY:  

The Apopka Police station located at 112 E. 6th Street, was found to have Drywood termites.  After the 

initial discovery staff sought and received three (3) written quotes for the treatment of Drywood termites 

from reputable vendors: 

    Massey Services Inc.  $27,200 

    Orkin Pest Control  $21,900 

    Terminix   $21,056 

The lowest written quote was received from Terminix.  Attempts to make contact to discuss their submitted 

quote by phone and email went without reply.  

With the lowest bidder unresponsive the  quote was from Orkin Pest Control in the amount of $21,900. 
    
FUNDING SOURCE:  
 

$21,900 City Reserves 
  
RECOMMENDATION ACTION:  
 

City Council approve the Orkin Pest Control quote for the treatment of termites at the Apopka Police 

Station. 
  
 

DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 

 

55



56



57



58



59



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. City Council direction on Edwards Field Grandstand.  Glenn A. Irby 
  

60



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

___ CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: March 29, 2017 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:             Administration 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:      Deed, site schematic,  

       OTHER:                                 email, article & slideshow 
  

 

SUBJECT: GRANDSTAND AT EDWARDS FIELD 

 

REQUEST: DIRECTION FROM CITY COUNCIL ON HOW TO PROCEED WITH PRESENT 

CONDITIONS 
  
SUMMARY:  
 

The City of Apopka acquired the Edwards Field site directly east of Kit Land Nelson Park in September 

1938 via warranty deed, which follows this staff report.  Edwards Field has a rich history as it was used as 

a military installation during WWII among other things.  Following this report is a schematic showing the 

layout of the encampment.  Later, the field was used for various sports, including baseball.  As we all 

know, the only thing left on the field is the grandstand, which according to the County Property Appraiser 

was constructed in 1970. 

 

Recently, the grandstand was vandalized.  Upon close inspection by staff, the interior was found to be 

termite riddled along with other issues needing attention.  Below is summarization of immediate needs 

and associated costs: 

 

 Treatment of active termites    $  5,000 

 Replacing wooden doors and windows  $10,000 

 Updating structure to ADA compliance  Up to $500,000 

 

The City’s Building Official was asked to inspect the structure and assess it from a standpoint of safety.  

Mr. Marsh’s comments follow: 

 

 Site as it is right now should not be used by the public, 

 Steps going to the stands are not ADA compliant, 

 There are no handrails at any of the steps, 

 There are a number of building and life safety issues, 

 There a number of ADA violations, 

 Bathrooms are not ADA compliant and likely cannot be modified, 

 Electrical needs complete overhaul, 

 City should close the stands to the public with fencing and post warning signs until it decides how 

to proceed, 

 If the City chose to do something with the site, it could be done but it will take some creative 

planning and design. 

 

The area was immediately fenced and posted. 

 61



[For your edification, an email from Mr. Peter Jordan follows that gives a historical perspective the field 

from the late 1800’s] 

  
FUNDING SOURCE:  
 

N/A    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

The structure on Edwards Field is a fiscal liability.  It should either be made ADA compliant and all 

safety and welfare issues resolved or demolished.  In light of the estimated cost to restore the structure 

and the very real possibility of not being able to upgrade it to current standards, it would be more cost 

effective to demolish and build a new structure.  Demolishing the structure could be done rather soon and 

planning a new building could take place over the summer during the budget process, should this be the 

desire of the Council.   

 

Mr. Marsh will be in attendance at the meeting to answer questions related to the condition of the 

structure.   
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

62



 

 

 63



 

64



 

 
65



 66



From: Peter Jordan [mailto:apopkapj@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:54 PM 
Subject: Edwards Field Stadium 

 

Evening Commissioners and Mr. Irby, 

This email is in response to a request for historic information regarding Edwards Field.  i don't 

think the original email got to all the commissioners, but the gist is that I am concerned about the 

Stadium's future.  

Edwards field Highlights Time line 

 1880s Baseball was a popular social event in Apopka. Apopka had white and “colored” 

teams that played high caliber baseball for three decades. 

 1919   Post WWI Apopka baseball popularity soared when Apopka had two of the best 

teams of the area. Lake Orange League 

 1929   The Apopka Baseball Club and a recreation committee and the City received a 

WPA grant for Edwards Field Improvements $14,000 (this may be the time the current 

structure may have been built?) 

 1938   Big 4
th

 of July event that included Baseball, track and field, three boxing matches 

and free barbecue. Later that evening dancing on Central and 2nd 

 1937   Segregation ordinances created issues for field use 

 1944   City leases Edwards field to the Army, in conjunction with the Fighter Command 

School in Orlando the 351
st
 Coast Artillery Search Light Battalion based its operations 

in Apopka. 

Dear Commissioners, 

I apologize for the delay for information regarding Edwards Field and its history. I have 

included a timeline of its history or a small highlight of the early years. I have always 

seen this field as a kid growing up and now as a Father. I often walk by Edwards Field 

Stadium and see people parking for the dog park and using the stands for exercise.  I 

envision the concession stand that Mae Chustz ran for many years selling coffee, water or 

a local beer to dog owners or families enjoying the West Orange Trail or a walk in the 

Cemetery. The Stands could be utilized for evening concerts or movies. 

We have very few historic buildings and I would say this is one. Who will remember the 

history if we tear it all down? 

I propose that Edwards Field Stadium be protected, honored and utilized to bring community 

together. 

Please feel free to contact me.  

Respectfully, 

Peter Jordan 

Apopka Citizen 

 

67



Six Practical Reasons to Save Old Buildings 
By: Julia Rocchi  
November 10, 2015 
National Trust for Historic Preservation 

https://savingplaces.org/stories/six-reasons-save-old-buildings#.WLWGoTi1XLh 

What is historic, and worth saving, varies with the beholder, but some definition is urgent. 

Simply put, “historic” means “old and worth the trouble.” It applies to a building that’s part of a 

community’s tangible past. And though it may surprise cynics, old buildings can offer 

opportunities for a community’s future. 

This article examines both the cultural and practical values of old buildings and looks at why 

preserving them is beneficial not only for a community’s culture, but also for its local economy. 

1. Old buildings have intrinsic value. 
Buildings of a certain era, namely pre-World War II, tend to be built with higher-quality 

materials such as rare hardwoods (especially heart pine) and wood from old-growth forests that 

no longer exist. 

Prewar buildings were also built by different standards. A century-old building might be a better 

long-term bet than its brand-new counterparts.  

Take, for example, the antebellum Kennedy-Baker-Walker-Sherrill House in West Knoxville, 

Tennessee. Until the City Council approved a zoning deal, the house was threatened by 

developers’ interests. However, following its classification as a historic site, the house―and its 

five-brick-thick walls―will be reborn as an office building that could withstand the fiercest of 

tornadoes.  

2. When you tear down an old building, you never know what’s being destroyed. 
A decade ago, the Daylight Building in Knoxville was a vacant eyesore. A developer purchased 

the property with plans to demolish the building to make way for new construction. 

However, following multiple failed deals to demolish the building, the Daylight went back on the 

market. Dewhirst Properties bought it and began renovations only to discover the building’s 

hidden gems: drop-ceilings made with heart-pine wood, a large clerestory, a front awning 

adorned with unusual tinted “opalescent” glass, and a facade lined with bright copper.  

Beyond surviving demolition and revealing a treasure trove of details, the Daylight reminds us 

that even eyesores can be valuable for a community’s future.  

3. New businesses prefer old buildings. 
In 1961, urban activist Jane Jacobs startled city planners with The Death and Life of Great 

American Cities, in which Jacobs discussed economic advantages that certain types of businesses 

have when located in older buildings.  

68



Jacobs asserted that new buildings make sense for major chain stores, but other businesses–-such 

as bookstores, ethnic restaurants, antique stores, neighborhood pubs, and especially small start-

ups―thrive in old buildings.  

“As for really new ideas of any kind―no matter how ultimately profitable or otherwise 

successful some of them might prove to be―there is no leeway for such chancy trial, error, and 

experimentation in the high-overhead economy of new construction,” she wrote. “Old ideas can 

sometimes use new buildings. New ideas must use old buildings.”  

4. Old buildings attract people. 
Is it the warmth of thematerials, the heart pine, marble, or old brick―or the resonance of other 

people, other activities? Maybe older buildings are just more interesting. 

The different levels, the vestiges of other uses, the awkward corners, the mixtures of styles, 

they’re at least something to talk about. America’s downtown revivals suggest that people like 

old buildings. Whether the feeling is patriotic, homey, warm, or reassuring, older architecture 

tends to fit the bill. 

Regardless of how they actually spend their lives, Americans prefer to picture themselves living 

around old buildings. Some eyes glaze over when preservationists talk about "historic building 

stock," but what they really mean is a community's inventory of old buildings ready to fulfill new 

uses.  

5. Old buildings are reminders of a city’s culture and complexity. 
By seeing historic buildings―whether related to something famous or recognizably 

dramatic―tourists and longtime residents are able to witness the aesthetic and cultural history of 

an area. Just as banks prefer to build stately, old-fashioned facades, even when located in 

commercial malls, a city needs old buildings to maintain a sense of permanency and heritage.  

 

6. Regret goes only one way. 
The preservation of historic buildings is a one-way street. There is no chance to renovate or to 

save a historic site once it’s gone. And we can never be certain what will be valued in the future. 

This reality brings to light the importance of locating and saving buildings of historic 

significance―because once a piece of history is destroyed, it is lost forever.  

This toolkit originally appeared on March 3, 2014, and was adapted from Jack Neely’s article, 

“Nine Practical Reasons to Save Old Buildings,” at Metro Pulse.  

 

69



 

70



 

71



 

  

72



 

73



 

  

74



 

  

75



 

  

76



 

 

77



 

78



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

2. Final Development Plan – Fire Station No. 5 – Firehouse Lane, east of Jason Dwelley Parkway - Quasi-Judicial  
 David Moon 

  

79



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: March 29, 2017 

X PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Vicinity/Aerial Maps 

X OTHER:  Final Development Plan  Final Development Plan 

   Architectural Renderings 
  
SUBJECT:    FIRE STATION NO. 5 – FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

    

REQUEST:  APPROVE THE FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE CITY 

OF APOPKA FIRE STATION NO. 5 
  
SUMMARY:  

 
OWNER/APPLICANT: City of Apopka 
 
ENGINEER:                        Gadd-Case & Associates, LLC 
 
LOCATION: Firehouse Lane, east of Jason Dwelley Parkway 

 
PARCEL ID #:  20-20-28-0000-00-01 
 
FLUM: Parks and Recreation 
 
ZONING: PR (Parks and Recreation) 
 
EXISTING USE:                    Vacant Land 
 
PROPOSED USE: Fire Station 
 
TRACT SIZE:   2.0 +/- acres  
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
  

80



CITY COUNCIL – MARCH 29, 2017 
FIRE STATION NO. 5 – FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
PAGE 2 

 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  The Fire Station No. 5 site plan proposes a 7,747 s.f. fire station and an 

apparatus bay with four garage ports.  Fire Station and emergency response facilities are allowed in the Park 

and Recreation Zoning District under Section 2.02.02.B.5 c(1) as a permissible use when the public facility 

comprises less than five acres. Final Landscape and Irrigation Plans will be submitted as part of the 

Construction Plans included with the bid contract. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: 
February 15, 2017 - Planning Commission (5:30 pm) 

March 29, 2017 - City Council (1:30 pm)  

   
RECOMMENDATION ACTION:  

 

The Development Review Committee finds the Final Development Plan consistent with the 

Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Code and recommends approval of the Final Development 

Plan for Fire Station No. 5, subject to the findings of this staff report. 

 

The Planning Commission, at its meeting on March 14, 2017, found the Final Development Plan consistent 

with the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Code; and unanimously recommended approval of 

the Fire Station No. 5 Final Development Plan, subject to the findings of the staff report.   
 

Approve of the Fire Station No. 5 Final Development Plan, subject to the findings of the staff report.   
 

Note: This item is considered quasi-judicial.  The staff report and its findings are to be incorporated 

into and made a part of the minutes of this meeting. 

81



CITY COUNCIL – MARCH 29, 2017 
FIRE STATION NO. 5 – FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
PAGE 3 

 
Application:  Fire Station No. 5 – Final Development Plan 

Owner:   City of Apopka 

Parcel I.D. No’s:    20-20-28-0000-00-01 
Location:  Firehouse Lane, east of Jason Dwelley Parkway 
Total Acres:  2.0 +/- Acres 

 
 
 

VICINITY MAP 

 

 

 
  

SUBJECT 
PROPERTY 

82



CITY COUNCIL – MARCH 29, 2017 
FIRE STATION NO. 5 – FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
PAGE 4 

 

Application:  Fire Station No. 5– Final Development Plan 

Owner:   City of Apopka 

Parcel I.D. No’s:    20-20-28-0000-00-01 
Location:  South of Cooper Palms Parkway, east of Bradshaw Road 
Total Acres:  2.0 +/- Acres 

 

 

AERIAL MAP 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
  

Subject 

Property 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. Resolution 2017-07 - Adoption of a Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan Jay Davoll 
  

91



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

       CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: March 29, 2017 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:              Public Services 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:       Resolution, Plan 

  X  OTHER: Resolution 2017-07 
  

 

SUBJECT: ADOPTING THE PHASE I WASTEWATER UTILITY ASSET MANAGEMENT 
PLAN RELATING TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION (FDEP) STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM (SRF) 

 
REQUEST: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2017-07  

  
SUMMARY: 

 
The Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan was developed to provide new a dministrative 
systems and management tools to allow the wastewater plant to adapt to the increased requirements and 
environmental complexities they face.  The Plan includes an inventory of wastewater assets, assessed and 
prioritized to allocate limited rehabilitation and replacement (R&R) funds. These new tools will allow the 
plant to operate on a business model for long-term sustainability to help address the issues of new and 
stricter regulatory requirements, growing populations, increased service demands, aging infrastructure, and 
limited funding. 
 
Chapter 62-503.300(5)(b)(1), of the Florida Administrative Code, provides financing rate incentives for the 

State Revolving Fund Load Program (SRF). Upon implementation of the FDEP accepted Asset 

Management Plan, the financing rate for the Wastewater Plant Expansion and Improvement Project shall 

receive a deduction of 0.1%. 

  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

N/A    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Approve Resolution 2017-07. 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

92



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  
 

 

 
 
 

City of Apopka 
 

 
Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 

 
for 

 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

State Revolving Fund 
 
 

October 2015 
 
 
 
 

VOLUME 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

93



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  
 

FDEP Checklist for Asset Management Approval 
 

Loan recipients are encouraged to implement an asset management plan to promote long term sustainability of the 
system. To determine eligibility for the financing rate reduction and to be eligible for reimbursement, all of the 
following questions must be answered affirmatively: 

 

1. Is an asset management plan adopted by ordinance or resolution, and are written procedures in place to 
implement the plan? 
 

Yes  No  

If not, are there written policies and procedures that implement the plan within the day to day operations? 

 

Yes  No  

Comments:  See Resolution included in Appendix G of this Asset Management Plan. 

 

2. Has the plan been implemented? 
 

Yes  No  If no, provide an explanation or a schedule for implementation. 

Comments: The City of Apopka has been implementing utility asset management principles for many 
years.  This Plan merely expands upon, refines and formalizes the City’s wastewater asset 
management planning process that will continue to evolve over time. 

 

3. Does the plan include each of the following: 
 

(a) Identification of all assets within the project sponsor’s system; 
 

Yes   No  

Comments:  The City of Apopka Phase I Wastewater Asset Management Plan includes major 
wastewater system assets within the City’s service area including WRF assets, force main and lift 
station assets and reclaimed water system assets.  The City intends to expand the asset inventory to 
include gravity sewer system assets in Phase II of the Asset Management Plan since individual 
gravity sewers have a lower consequence of failure and are less vital to overall system performance 
on a day-to-day basis than are pressurized conveyance systems and WRF equipment and treatment 
structures. The City will continue its current program of CCTV inspections and lining of gravity 
sewers, where appropriate, based upon service history and staff experience.  

 

(b) An evaluation of the current age, condition, and anticipated useful life of each asset; 
 

Yes   No  

Comments:  The evaluations of current age, condition and anticipated useful life of each wastewater 
asset in the inventory is provided as described in Section 2 of this Asset Management Plan and the 
full asset inventory, with these evaluations, is provided in Appendix B. 

  

94



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  
 

 

 

(a) The current worth of the assets; 
 

Yes   No  

 

Comments:  The current worth of the City’s wastewater infrastructure is valued at $68,190,630 as 
reported in Table 6-1 of the City of Apopka 2015 Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed Water Rate 
Study prepared by PRMG.  The table is included in Appendix F. 

 

(b) The cost to maintain all assets; 
 

Yes   No  

 

Comments:  The average annual cost of maintaining the City’s wastewater infrastructure for the 
proposed ten (10) years through Fiscal Year 2025 is estimated at $350,000 per year as reported in 
Table 6-6 of the City of Apopka 2015 Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed Water Rate Study prepared 
by PRMG (table included in Appendix F) and as summarized in the Budgeting Worksheet included 
in Table 5-1 of this Asset Management Plan. 

 
(c) A capital improvement plan based on a survey of industry standards, life expectancy, life cycle 

analysis, and remaining useful life; 
 

Yes   No  

 

Comments:  The capital improvement plan for the City’s wastewater infrastructure is provided in 
Table 6-6 of the City of Apopka 2015 Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed Water Rate Study prepared 
by PRMG. The Table is included in Appendix F. 

 

(d) An analysis of funding needs; 
 

Yes   No  

 

Comments:  An analysis of funding needs for the City’s wastewater and reclaimed water system is 
provided in the City of Apopka 2015 Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed Water Rate Study prepared 
by PRMG. The Budget Worksheet derived from the Rate Study funding analysis is summarized in 
Table 5-1 of this Asset Management Plan. 

 
(e) An analysis of population growth and drinking water flow demand projections, as applicable, for 

the sponsor’s planning area, and a model, if applicable, for impact fees; commercial, industrial and 
residential rate structures; and industrial pretreatment fees and parameters; 

 

Yes   No  

Comments:  An analysis of population growth, rates and impact fees for the City’s utility service area 
is provided in the City of Apopka 2015 Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed Water Rate Study 
prepared by PRMG. Tables 3-3 and 5-1 of the Rate Study summarize the projected adequacy of the 
proposed rates and impact fees to meet the annual expenditure requirements of the system over the 
next five years as shown in Appendix F. 

95



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  
 

 

 

 
(f)  The establishment of an adequate funding rate structure; 

 

Yes   No  

 

Comments:  An analysis of an adequate funding rate structure for the City’s wastewater and 
reclaimed water system is provided in the City of Apopka 2015 Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed 
Water Rate Study prepared by PRMG concurrently with this Asset Management Plan. Rate Study 
figures depicting five-year projected sufficiency of wastewater, reclaimed water and potable water 
system revenues at existing and proposed rates for the wastewater, reclaimed water and potable 
water systems are included in Tables 3-3 and 5-1 as shown in Appendix F. 

 

(g) A threshold rate set to assure the proper operation of the utility, if the sponsor transfers any of the 
utility proceeds to other funds, the rates must be set higher than the threshold rate to facilitate the 
transfer and proper operation of the utility; and 

 

Yes   No  

 

Comments:  As illustrated in the revenue sufficiency tables included in Appendix F, the threshold 
rates that assure the proper operation of the City’s wastewater and reclaimed water systems were 
computed including budgeted transfers to other funds in the City of Apopka 2015 Water, Wastewater 
and Reclaimed Water Rate Study prepared by PRMG. These rates have been officially adopted by 
the City Commission as documented in the Resolution included in Appendix G of this Asset 
Management Plan. 

 

(h) A plan to preserve the assets, renewal, replacement, and repair, as necessary, including a risk-
benefit analysis to determine the optimum renewal or replacement time. 

 

Yes   No  

 

Comments:  This Asset Management Plan has been prepared and adopted by the City of Apopka to 
preserve its wastewater and reclaimed water infrastructure by making appropriate investments in 
renewal, replacement and repair of its assets.  The Plan includes a risk-benefit analysis following the 
Guidance recommended by FDEP below as documented in the Prioritization Process and Worksheet 
presented in Section 3. 

 

For information regarding Asset Management Plans as well as tools for small communities which assist in the 
preparation of such plans, please visit http://water.epa.gov/infrastructure/sustain/asset_management.cfm. 

 
  

96



97



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  
 

WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
CERTIFICATIONS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ......................................................................................................................... 1 

 

1. INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.1 OBJECTIVE ........................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.2 UTILITY LOCATION AND BACKGROUND ..................................................................................... 2 

1.3 DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING FACILITIES ....................................................................................... 5 

1.4 EXISTING ASSET MANAGEMENT PRACTICES ............................................................................. 5 

 

2. WASTEWATER ASSET INVENTORY & CONDITION ASSESSMENT DATABASE  ............... 11 

 

3. PRIORITIZATION OF ASSETS (STEP 2)  ....................................................................................... 13 

 
4. DEVELOPMENT OF THE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN ......................................................... 15 

 

5. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN IMPLEMENTATION ................................................................... 18 

 

6. ANNUAL REVIEW AND REVISION OF THE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN ........................ 20 

 
  

98



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  
 

ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

(continued) 
 

LIST OF TABLES 
 

2-1 EXAMPLE PAGE OF APOPKA PHASE I WASTEWATER UTILITY SYSTEM 
INVENTORY WORKSHEET .......................................................................................................12 

3-1 EXAMPLE PAGE OF APOPKA PHASE I WASTEWATER UTILITY SYSTEM 
PRIORITIZATION WORKSHEET ...............................................................................................14 

4-1 EXAMPLE PAGE OF APOPKA PHASE I WASTEWATER UTILITY SYSTEM 
REQUIRED RESERVE WORKSHEET .......................................................................................16 
5-1 BUDGETING WORKSHEET ............................................................................................................. 19 

 

LIST OF FIGURES 
 

1-1 LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................3 

1-2 WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY SITE VIEW .................................................................4 

1-3 SEWER MAP ............................................................................................................................6 

1-4 RECLAIMED MAP ..................................................................................................................7 

 
LIST OF APPENDICES 

 
A. 2012 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT 
B. 2015 WASTEWATER SYSTEM INVENTORY WORKSHEET 
C. 2015 ASSET CONDITION INSPECTION PHOTOS 
D. 2015 ASSET PRIORITIZATION WORKSHEET 
E. 2015 REQUIRED RESERVES WORKSHEET 
F. SELECTED TABLES AND FIGURES FROM 2015 RATE STUDY 
G. RESOLUTIONS OF ADOPTION BY APOPKA CITY COMMISSION 

99



100



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan has been prepared to satisfy the Fiscal 
Sustainability requirements of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s (FDEP) 
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Loan Program as specified in Section 62-503.700 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). More specifically, the City of Apopka is interested in 
securing the lowest possible financing rate on its SRF loan for expansion and upgrades to its Water 
Reclamation Facility (WRF) – Project ARROW, currently operating under Wastewater Permit No. 
FLA010818 and Consent Order OGC No. 15-0033.  The City has submitted, and FDEP has 
accepted, a Request for Inclusion seeking approximately $55.2 million in CWSRF Loan funding 
to upgrade and expand wastewater treatment and reuse of reclaimed water within its service area.  
The Asset Management Plan is being submitted to FDEP in concert with the City’s SRF Loan 
application and Wastewater Facilities Plan Update.  
 
This Plan is organized to address the FDEP SRF Program Checklist for Asset Management Plan 
Approval following the USEPA Simple Tools for Effective Performance (STEP) Guide cited therein 
(http://water.epa.gov/infrastructure/sustain/asset_management.cfm). The Guide provides directions 
and worksheet templates to complete the following five asset management steps: 
 

1. Take an inventory of assets and assess their condition. 
2. Prioritize assets to allocate limited rehabilitation and replacement (R&R) funds where 

they will do the most good. 
3. Develop the Asset Management Plan estimating costs of R&R projects over five-years. 
4. Implement the Asset Management Plan engaging all stakeholders, as necessary and 

appropriate. 
5. Review and Revise the Asset Management Plan at least annually, updating the 

information based on new data and shifting priorities.  
 
The Asset Management Plan is intended to be a flexible and “living” document that evolves over 
time through regular updates. It should be a tool that is used each year during the City’s budget 
development process. 
 
 
 
 

101



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 2 

SECTION 1 
INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 OBJECTIVE 
 
This Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan has been prepared to satisfy the Fiscal 
Sustainability requirements of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s (FDEP) 
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Loan Program as specified in Section 62-503.700 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). More specifically, the City of Apopka is interested in 
securing the lowest possible financing rate on its SRF loan for expansion and upgrades to its Water 
Reclamation Facility (WRF) – Project ARROW, currently operating under Wastewater Permit No. 
FLA010818 and Consent Order OGC No. 15-0033.  The City has submitted, and FDEP has 
accepted, a Request for Inclusion seeking approximately $55.2 million in CWSRF Loan funding 
for the timely planning, design and construction of the facilities necessary to upgrade and expand 
wastewater treatment and reuse of reclaimed water within its service area. The Asset Management 
Plan is being submitted to FDEP in concert with the City’s SRF Loan application and a Wastewater 
Facilities Plan Update. 
 
The federal Water Resources Reform and Development Act added several requirements for CWSRF  
Loan projects in Fiscal Year (FY) 2016 including: 
  

• Davis-Bacon Wage Rates  
• American Iron and Steel  
• Fiscal Sustainability  
• Cost and Effectiveness  
• A/E Procurement Requirements  

 
These requirements were included in the FDEP CWSRF 2016 Intended Use Plan (IUP) adopted 
on August 12, 2015. The fiscal sustainability requirement was not included in previous years but 
will apply to all new construction loans in FY 2016 and allows for an additional 0.1 percent deduction 
on the loan financing rate for borrowers that document an implemented asset management plan. 
 
1.2 UTILITY LOCATION AND BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Apopka's wastewater system is comprised of collection, transmission, treatment and 
effluent reuse/disposal facilities that provide wastewater service to an estimated 17,022 customer 
accounts within the utility service area in FY 2015. The Apopka WRF is located at 333 Snowden 
Road, Apopka, Florida 32703 as shown on Figure 1-1. An aerial site plan of the WRF facilities is 
shown on Figure 1-2. The WRF primarily serves residential and commercial customers. Other 
customers include industrial, public use, and agricultural customers. 
 
The City of Apopka wastewater utility began operations in 1972.  The original WRF permitted 
capacity was 2.0 MGD Average Annual Daily Flow (AADF).  The original facility provided 
secondary treatment and basic disinfection using a Walker Process Package Plant.  The facility 
was expanded in 1989 to a permitted capacity of 4.0 MGD AADF.  During the expansion, the 
facility upgraded its treatment process by providing filtration and high level disinfection.  A 2.0 
MGD advanced secondary treatment plant was constructed including a loop aeration system, two 
(2) 65-ft. diameter secondary clarifiers, a tertiary filter system and chlorine contact tanks.  
 

102



103



104



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 5 

Since the 1989 plant upgrade, the WRF has produced effluent suitable for public access reuse and 
the City began providing reclaimed water to customers such as Errol Estates Golf Course, 
Engelmann’s Nurseries, the Rock Springs Ridge Golf Course and subdivision, the Zellwood 
Station Golf Course, and several residential subdivisions throughout the City.  An additional filter 
system and chlorine contact tank was constructed at the WRF in 1999.  In addition, two high 
service reclaimed water distribution pumps were installed boosting the public access reclaimed 
water production capacity from 2.0 MGD to 4.0 MGD. In 2004, the WRF was re-rated to a capacity 
of 4.5 MGD AADF, which is its current permitted capacity.  
 
1.3 DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING FACILITIES 
 
The Apopka WRF is a complete mix oxidation ditch secondary domestic wastewater treatment 
plant with a 0.470 MGD AADF permitted capacity slow-rate restricted public access reuse system 
which consists of a 51.6-acre spray field (R-001) and a 19.40 MGD AADF permitted capacity 
slow-rate public access reuse system with two (2) 2 million gallon (MG) reclaimed water storage 
tanks, two (2) 1 MG reclaimed water storage tanks. In total, the City currently has access to 129 
million gallons (MG) of storage for its public access reuse system.  The storage facilities include:  
a) 16 MG of lined pond storage at the WRF site; b) 6 MG of covered storage at the WRF site; c) 
20 MG of lined pond storage at the Rock Springs Ridge Golf Course; d) 4 MG of covered storage 
at the North Reuse Pump Station; e) 83 MG of lined pond storage at the Northwest Recreation 
Center (R-002).  
 
The City of Apopka currently utilizes the aerobic digestion process to stabilize the solids wasted 
from the treatment process.  There are two (2) aerobic digesters.  The digester for the Walker 
Process Package Plant has an available volume of 0.462 MG.  The second digester has a diameter 
of 70 ft. and a 17 ft. side water depth, providing an available volume of 0.489 MG.  The total 
available digester capacity is 0.95 MG.  Aerobic digestion currently does not treat the sludge to 
Class B standards per Rule 62-640, F.A.C.  Therefore, after aerobic digestion, the sludge is 
dewatered using a belt filter press and transported via truck to a permitted residuals management 
facility, Shelley's Environmental Services.  The residuals are further treated by Shelley's 
Environmental Services using lime stabilization and disposed of by land application.  The clear 
water above the sludge blanket is decanted and returned to the head of the plant for treatment. 
 
The wastewater collection system consists of approximately 156 miles of gravity pipeline ranging 
in sizes from 3-inches to 24-inches in diameter, 116 lift stations, and 90 miles of force mains 
ranging from 1.5-inches to 30-inches in diameter as shown on Figure 1-3. The reclaimed water 
distribution system is depicted on Figure 1-4 and consists of 129 miles of reclaimed water mains 
ranging in sizes from 2-inches to 48-inches in diameter.  
 
1.4 EXISTING ASSET MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 
 
The City of Apopka has been implementing asset management of its wastewater utility since it 
began in 1972. This section describes current practices of the utility that will be refined, expanded 
and formally adopted as part of this written Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan. As with 
any utility asset management plan, the first formal City of Apopka Wastewater Utility Asset 
Management Plan is intended to be a living document that is continuously updated as the assets of 
the utility are repaired, replaced or modified. At least annually, during the City’s budgeting process, 
the asset inventory, condition assessment and prioritization process described in this plan should be  
  

105



106



107



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 8 

updated to establish annual funding for inspection and renewal and replacement of utility 
infrastructure to minimize the risks of costly failures that significantly disrupt service and may 
create hazards to the health and safety of the public and the environment.   
 
1.4.1 Current Asset Management Practice at Apopka WRF 
 
Chapter 62-600.735, F.A.C. requires that an Operation and Maintenance Performance Evaluation 
Report (OMPER) be prepared in support of an application for renewal of the FDEP Operating 
Permit. An OMPER for the Apopka WRF was last prepared in 2012 by the City of Apopka and 
indicates that the overall physical condition of the WRF is satisfactory.  The concrete structures, 
including process tanks and basins, are in good condition.  The overall good physical condition of 
the Apopka WRF is the direct result of the City’s diligence and dedication to perform preventive 
maintenance in accordance with the recommended procedures in the O&M Manual and 
manufacturer’s recommendations.  A full copy of the 2012 OMPER is included in Appendix A as 
evidence of the City of Apopka’s historical, current and ongoing implementation of responsible 
asset management of its wastewater utility. 
 
The City uses a Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) software package 
(Antero v. 6.13) provided by Allmax Software to keep track of WRF equipment inventory and to 
issue preventive maintenance work orders based on manufacturer recommendations and personal 
experience of City operations staff.  The CMMS software relies upon a structured English query 
language (SQL) database that allows fields of data to be exported into Excel® worksheet format. 
To avoid duplication of efforts and provide consistency between the WRF CMMS and this Asset 
Management Plan (AMP), the City has elected to maintain all WRF plant data in the CMMS 
database and to add all lift station and other mechanical equipment throughout the system such as 
pumps, generators, programmable logic controllers (PLCs) and level sensing devices (float 
switches and pressure transducers) into the CMMS database for easy export and use in an Excel® 
worksheet-based AMP.  The Excel® worksheet format is also amenable for use with the City’s 
Rate Study and financial tables used for budgeting. 
 
1.4.2 Current Asset Management Practice in Wastewater Collection and Reclaimed Water 

Distribution System 
 
There have been no surcharges, overflows, bypasses, or poor treatment performance due to 
hydraulic overloading of the Apopka WRF during wet weather events.  There does not appear to 
be excessive infiltration and inflow in the collection system.  The wastewater collection system 
has been constructed using a variety of materials, including clay, high-density polyethylene 
(HDPE) and polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe.  The collection system is not highly susceptible to 
infiltration and inflow for three main reasons:  first, recent expansions of the collection system 
have been constructed with PVC gravity and pressure sewer pipe; second, much of the City is 
located on top of a sandy ridge which has very permeable soils and low groundwater tables 
throughout the year and third, the City has been efficiently utilizing its resources during the recent 
recession to inspect and line sewers (using cast-in-place pipe techniques) more aggressively in 
areas where age and service history justify the rehabilitation.  The City owns Closed Circuit 
Television (CCTV) equipment to aid in the inspection of gravity sewer lines and has an on-going 
program of collection system evaluation and repair. 
 
The City uses its ArcGIS® Geographic Information System (GIS) database to maintain its 
inventory for horizontal (pipelines, lift stations, valves, manholes, storage facilities, etc.) 
wastewater infrastructure locations, materials and dimensional data (age, diameters, invert 

108



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 9 

elevations, length, width, volume, materials of construction, etc) outside the WRF site. In addition, 
the City’s hydraulic model of the wastewater force main and lift station network utilizes InfoWater® 
which has a built-in GIS interface for importing and exporting pipeline data. The hydraulic model 
and GIS software also support exporting their fields of data to Excel® worksheet format. 
 
  

109



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 10 

SECTION 2 
WASTEWATER ASSET INVENTORY AND CONDITION ASSESSMENT 

DATABASE 
 
The remainder of this report is organized to address the FDEP SRF Program Checklist for Asset 
Management Plan Approval following the USEPA Simple Tools for Effective Performance (STEP) 
Guide cited therein (http://water.epa.gov/infrastructure/sustain/asset_management.cfm). The Guide 
provides information and worksheet templates to complete the following five asset management 
steps: 
 

1. Take an inventory of assets and assess their condition 
2. Prioritize assets to allocate limited rehabilitation and replacement (R&R) funds where 

they will do the most good. 
3. Develop the Asset Management Plan estimating costs of R&R projects over five-years. 
4. Implement the Asset Management Plan engaging all stakeholders, as necessary and 

appropriate. 
5. Review and Revise the Asset Management Plan at least annually, updating the 

information based on new data and shifting priorities.  
 
The Asset Management Plan is intended to be a flexible and “living” document that evolves over 
time through regular updates. It should be a tool that is used each year during the City’s budget 
development process. 
 
The wastewater system inventory worksheets were developed by exporting GIS and CMMS data 
into an Excel® spreadsheet following the eight step process outlined in the Guide.  Condition of 
each asset is initially based upon the experience, knowledge, and judgement of City staff who 
operate and maintain the assets on a daily basis. Useful life of new assets are based on City staff 
experience or manufacturer’s recommendations with preference given to staff experience, when 
offered. Adjusted useful life and remaining useful life of each asset were estimated in general 
conformance with the guidance document process.  City operations and maintenance staff were 
asked to assign condition scores to each asset in the inventory based upon a five-point scale as 
follows: 
 

1. Asset is in good condition and only requires routine maintenance 
2. Asset is in fair to good condition and requires minor maintenance to restore to good 
3. Asset is in fair condition but requires significant maintenance to restore to good 
4. Asset is poor to fair condition and requires major repair or upgrade to restore to good 
5. Asset is in poor condition and requires replacement 

 
Considering the expected useful life of an asset, its service history and current condition, an 
estimate of adjusted useful was made for each item in the asset inventory. In the final step, each 
asset’s age is subtracted from its adjusted useful life with zero or negative numbers indicating 
assets that have exceeded their useful life.  
 
Even with the City’s GIS and CMMS databases in place, creation of the Apopka wastewater utility 
system asset inventory required an intensive effort by City and Reiss Engineering staff. As 
expected in the initial phase of an asset management planning process, the asset inventory includes 
data gaps that will get filled over time as the plan evolves. This Apopka Phase I Wastewater Asset 
Management Plan inventory includes all major WRF assets, collection system force main assets 

110



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 11 

and reclaimed water system assets. The City has elected to defer the addition of the gravity sewer 
inventory of assets to the Phase II update since plant equipment, storage facilities and pressurized 
pipe assets are more critical for the day-to-day operations of the utility and have significantly 
greater potential consequences of failure. Assets planned for replacement with the upcoming WRF 
expansion and upgrade project, such as the interior components of the Walker Process Plant #1 
that will be converted to an equalization basin, have been excluded from the asset inventory and 
prioritization process. Table 2-1 is an example page of the Apopka Wastewater Utility System 
Inventory Worksheet. The entire Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet is 
provided in Appendix B.

111



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 12 
 

Table 2-1 
 

City of Apopka 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan 

 
Example Page of Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet 

 

Asset  Asset 
Description 

Expected 
Useful 

Life 
Condition 

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5) 
Service 
History 

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life 

Identifier                

BFpb-6 
Belt Press 

Polymer Blend 
Pump Unit 

10 
Poor, Needs 

Replacement/ 
Refurbishing 

5 Standard 
Maintenance 10 14 0 

BLef-1 
Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan #1, 
Southeast 

20 Fair 4 Standard 
Maintenance 20 26 0 

BLef-2 
Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan #2, 
Southwest 

20 Fair 4 Standard 
Maintenance 20 26 0 

BLef-3 
Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan #3, 
Northwest 

20 Fair 4 Standard 
Maintenance 20 26 0 

BLef-4 
Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan #4, 
Northeast 

20 Fair 4 Standard 
Maintenance 20 26 0 

BLGENspf-1 Generator Room 
Supply Fan 20 Fair 4 Standard 

Maintenance 20 26 0 

COef-1 Exhaust Fan #1 20 Fair 4 Standard 
Maintenance 20 26 2 

112



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 13 

SECTION 3 
PRIORITIZATION PROCESS AND WORKSHEET 

 
With the wastewater utility system inventory and condition assessment complete, the next step in 
the Guide’s asset management planning process involved prioritization of the assets based upon 
their remaining useful life, importance to delivery of safe and reliable service and redundancy. 
Assets that are critical to the utility’s performance, that have no back-up and are near, or beyond, 
the end of their useful life were given the highest priority for use of the City’s available renewal 
and replacement funds. 
 
Prior to completing the asset prioritization process, Reiss Engineering completed visual 
inspections of 30 of the worst system assets based upon the initial staff assessments of remaining 
useful life. The purpose of these visual inspections was to validate the current condition 
assessments made by City staff. No destructive or non-destructive physical testing of assets were 
performed as part of these visual inspections.  Photos were taken of each of the assets inspected as 
part of the condition assessment validation. Copies of the photos of assets that will not be addressed 
as part of the proposed WRF expansion and upgrades project are provided in Appendix C.     
 
A five point scale was used to prioritize assets for renewal or replacement as follows: 
 

1. Highest priority assigned to assets that are critical to daily safe and reliable performance 
without full redundancy and short remaining useful life (typically less than three years). 

2. Assets critical to daily safe and reliable service with a fully redundant system and a short 
remaining useful life (typically less than three years). 

3. Assets critical to daily safe and reliable service with a fully redundant system and 
remaining useful life of between three and five years. 

4. Assets critical to daily safe and reliable service with a fully redundant system and 
remaining useful life of at least five years OR assets that are not critical but aid in efficient 
operation of critical assets with no redundancy and a remaining useful of less than five 
years. 

5. All other assets not meeting one of the criteria above. 
 
Table 3-1 is the first page of the City of Apopka Asset Prioritization Worksheet. The full Asset 
Prioritization Worksheet is included in Appendix D. 

113



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 14 

Table 3-1 
 

City of Apopka 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan 

 
Example Page of Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet 

 

Asset  Asset Description Remaining 
Useful Life 

Importance (1 = 
Mandatory, 5 = Needed 

for service with 
redundancy) 

Redundancy Priority (1 is high) 

Number Identifier           

1 BFpb-6 Belt Press Polymer Blend 
Pump Unit 0 1 No 1 

2 BLef-1 Blower Room Exhaust Fan 
#1, Southeast 0 1 No 1 

3 BLef-2 Blower Room Exhaust Fan 
#2, Southwest 0 1 No 1 

4 BLef-3 Blower Room Exhaust Fan 
#3, Northwest 0 1 No 1 

5 BLef-4 Blower Room Exhaust Fan 
#4, Northeast 0 1 No 1 

6 BLGENspf-1 Generator Room Supply 
Fan 0 1 No 1 

7 COef-1 Exhaust Fan #1 2 1 No 1 

15 PBU Polymer Blending Unit 2 1 No 1 

16 REdisth-18-arv-1 Reuse 18" Dist. Header 
ARV #1 2 1 No 1 

 

114



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 15 

SECTION 4 
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 
With the wastewater system assets inventoried and prioritized based upon condition, remaining 
useful life, importance and redundancy; the next step in the Guide asset management process 
involved development of the Required Reserves Worksheet. Only assets with required renewal and 
replacement (R&R) activity over the next five years were included in the Required Reserves 
Worksheet. Routine operation and maintenance costs such as power, chemicals and fluid changes 
were not included in the renewal and replacement cost estimation process. 
 
The steps involved in development of the Required Reserves Worksheet were as follows: 
 

1. Sorted assets on Prioritization Worksheet in order with highest priority (lowest score) first. 
2. For each asset, identified R&R activities needed over the next five years. 
3. Distributed R&R activities over five year period based on condition, remaining useful life, 

importance and other factors. 
4. Estimated costs for each R&R activity in current dollars and placed in the appropriate year. 
5. Estimated the total reserves required for the current year. 

 
After the initial asset R&R requirements were estimated and distributed over a five-year period, 
the wastewater utility management team evaluated the R&R activities and estimated costs to 
coordinate activities with other planned City projects (road improvements, new developments, 
etc.) and within projected resource limitations. Table 4-1 presents the Required Reserves 
Worksheet for the current year after completion of the process described above.  The total reserves 
required in the current year were estimated at approximately $350,000.  The estimated Required 
Reserves Worksheet for the upcoming five-year period is provided in Appendix E. 
 
This Asset Management Plan process has helped the City to recognize the need to increase its level 
of funding for replacement and rehabilitation of its existing wastewater utility infrastructure. The 
proposed WRF expansion and upgrade project will address most of these needs within the plant 
site. Fortunately, all of the City’s wastewater infrastructure is less than 45 years old and the City 
is in good financial health to address emergency repairs and replacements as they occur from time 
to time. In addition, the City’s operations and maintenance staff have proven to be very skillful at 
maintenance and repair of many assets to prolong their useful life beyond typical expectations. 
The City will also assess its spare parts inventory with the knowledge gained from this asset 
management planning process and may purchase and stock additional replacement equipment, 
especially where multiple units of the same asset type and size remain in operation beyond their 
useful life such as lift station submersible pumps of the same horsepower.  
 
To mitigate the short-term impact upon rates of combining the added debt service for the proposed 
WRF expansion and upgrades with a sharp increase in funding for R&R, the City of Apopka is 
proposing to ramp up increases to its wastewater rates at three percent per year over the next five 
years. Phased implementation of these higher rates will allow the asset management planning 
process to be refined and evolve as projections for development and economic recovery from the 
recent national recession become less speculative.

115



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 16 

Table 4-1 
 

City of Apopka 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan 

 
Example Page of Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Required Reserve 

 
 

Asset (List from 
highest to lowest 

priority) 
 

Asset Description Condition Activity Years until 
action needed Cost ($) Reserve required 

current year 

Identifier             

BFpb-6 Belt Press Polymer Blend Pump 
Unit Poor Replacement 0  $        7,990   $                  7,990  

BLef-1 Blower Room Exhaust Fan #1, 
Southeast Fair Replacement 0  $        2,500   $                  2,500  

BLef-2 Blower Room Exhaust Fan #2, 
Southwest Fair Replacement 0  $        2,500   $                  2,500  

BLef-3 Blower Room Exhaust Fan #3, 
Northwest Fair Replacement 0  $        2,500   $                  2,500  

BLef-4 Blower Room Exhaust Fan #4, 
Northeast Fair Replacement 0  $        2,500   $                  2,500  

BLGENspf-1 Generator Room Supply Fan Fair Replacement 0  $        2,500   $                  2,500  

COef-1 Exhaust Fan #1 Fair Replacement 2  $            150   $                      150  

PBU Polymer Blending Unit Fair Replacement 2  $      10,348   $                10,348  

REdisth-18-arv-1 Reuse 18" Dist. Header ARV #1 Fair Replacement 2  $            400   $                      400  
REdisth-18-arv-2 Reuse 18" Dist. Header ARV #2 Fair Replacement 2  $            400   $                      400  
COefcp-1 Exhaust Fan #1 Control Panel Fair Replacement 5  $            200   $                      200  

ECCwsp-1 East Contact Chamber Sample 
Pump, West Fair Replacement 0  $            247   $                      247  

116



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 17 

 
Asset (List from 

highest to lowest 
priority) 

 

Asset Description Condition Activity Years until 
action needed Cost ($) Reserve required 

current year 

TRplos-1 Transfer Pump #1 Lockout Switch Fair Replacement 0  $        1,200   $                  1,200  
TRplos-2 Transfer Pump #2 Lockout Switch Fair Replacement 0  $        1,200   $                  1,200  
TRplos-3 Transfer Pump #3 Lockout Switch Fair Replacement 0  $        1,200   $                  1,200  
LS016* Lift Station Structure (Coating) Poor Rehabilitation 0  $      14,164   $                14,164  
LS038* Lift Station Structure (Coating) Poor Rehabilitation 0  $      28,646   $                28,646  
LS009* Lift Station Structure (Coating) Poor Rehabilitation 3  $      43,764   $                43,764  
LS028* 6" Ductile (FM Replacement) Poor Replacement 14  $        5,051   $                  5,051  
LS037* 4" Ductile (FM Replacement) Poor Replacement 22  $        4,880   $                  4,880  
LS015* 4" Ductile (FM Replacement) Poor Replacement 29  $        4,880   $                  4,880  
LS010* 47/47 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0  $      25,000   $                25,000  

LS017* 50/25 HP GEN-SET Engine (250 KW) Poor Replacement 0  $      25,000   $                25,000  

LS021* 20/20 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0  $      25,000   $                25,000  
LS029* 88/88 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0  $      40,000   $                40,000  
LS029* 88/88 HP GEN-SET Engine (125 KW) Poor Replacement 0  $      60,000   $                60,000  
LS030* 10/10 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0  $      15,000   $                15,000  
LS005Asp-1* Submersible Pump, 10 hp. Poor Replacement 0  $        7,870   $                  7,870  
LS005Asp-2* Submersible Pump, 10 hp. Poor Replacement 0  $        7,870   $                  7,870  

Total reserve in the current year $             342,960  
 
* Staff recommendation for priority treatment 

117



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 18 

SECTION 5 
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN IMPLEMENTATION 

 
This asset management plan was developed concurrent with the City of Apopka Comprehensive 
Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed Water Rate Study prepared by PRMG.  The Required Reserves 
Worksheet developed as described in Section 4 has been incorporated into the final rate study and 
Table 5-1 provides the Wastewater and Reclaimed Water System Budgeting Worksheet for the 
new rates which will become effective in January 2016. 
 
Resolutions approved by the City Commission adopting the Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility 
Asset Management Plan and the Apopka 2015 Comprehensive Water, Wastewater and Reclaimed 
Water Rate Study are included in Appendix G. 
 

118



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 19 

Table 5-1 
 

City of Apopka 
Wastewater Asset Management Plan 

 
Budgeting Worksheet 

 

 
Notes: 
1. Amounts derived from the Rate Study prepared by Public Resources Management Group, Inc. 
2. Amount based on implementing a 3% wastewater and 3% reclaimed water rate increase effective with bills rendered on or after January 1, 2016. 
3. Amount available to pay expansion-related debt service payments based on the Bond Resolution 
4. Use of reserves is planned in the current year.  City has adequate cash reserves in excess of one (1) year’s Gross Revenues, and plans to use a portion of the existing reserves to phase-in 

required rate increases through Fiscal Year 2020. 
 

119



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 Page 20 

SECTION 6 
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN REVIEW AND REVISION 

 
This Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan is the first formal asset management plan 
prepared by the City of Apopka.  As expected, there are data missing from the asset inventory that 
could not be located within the timeframe for completion of the Phase I Plan. In addition, the City 
elected to defer completion of the inventory of assets for the gravity sewer system to the next phase 
of the Plan’s evolution. The steps below describe, in general, the actions the City will take on at 
least an annual basis to keep it Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan up to date for use in its 
annual budgeting of rehabilitation and replacement expenses. 
 
Step 1 – Continually work to fill in pertinent missing data used in the asset inventory and 
prioritization worksheets for existing assets not already scheduled for rehabilitation or 
replacement. The inventory updates should be performed in the root CMMS and GIS databases as 
described in this Asset Management Plan. This includes addition of gravity sewer assets to the GIS 
inventory. 
 
Step 2 – Update information in the root CMMS and GIS databases to reflect all rehabilitation and 
replacement work performed throughout the year. 
 
Step 3 – Prior to start of the annual budgeting process, export CMMS and GIS updated asset 
inventory databases into the Master Asset Inventory Excel® Workbook following the same process 
created for this Asset Management Plan. 
 
Step 4 – Use the System Inventory Worksheet to make adjustments to asset condition, service 
history, adjusted useful life and remaining useful life based upon activities and events that occurred 
throughout the year and staff experience/knowledge. Reflect current date on the revised System 
Inventory Worksheet. 
 
Step 5 - Use the Prioritization Worksheet to make adjustments to importance, redundancy and 
priority score based upon activities, events and shifting priorities that occurred throughout the year.  
Reflect current date on the revised Prioritization Worksheet. 
 
Step 6 – Use the Required Reserves Worksheet to make adjustments to the activities, timing and 
cost estimates for five-year and current-year estimates of required reserves based upon updates 
completed in Steps 4 and 5. Reflect current date on the Required Reserves Worksheet. 
 
Step 7 - Add the required reserves for wastewater R&R to the City’s budget using the City’s 
standard budget worksheet process.       

 

120



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  
 

 

 
 
 

City of Apopka 
 

 
Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 

 
for 

 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

State Revolving Fund 
 
 

October 2015 
 
 
 
 

VOLUME 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

121



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A 
 

2012 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PERFORMANCE 
EVALUATION REPORT 

(Volume II Appendices on CD in pocket on inside back cover) 
 

  

122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX B 
 

2015 APOPKA WASTEWATER SYSTEM INVENTORY WORKSHEET 
(Volume II Appendices on CD in pocket on inside back cover) 

 
 
 
  

225



Asset 
Description

Expected 
Useful 

Life
Conditon

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Number Identifier

1 BFpb‐6

Belt Press 

Polymer Blend 

Pump Unit

10

Poor, Needs 

Replacement/R

efurbishing

5
Standard 

Maintenance
10 14 0

2 BLef‐1

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#1, Southeast

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

3 BLef‐2

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#2, Southwest

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

4 BLef‐3

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#3, Northwest

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

5 BLef‐4

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#4, Northeast

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

6 BLGENspf‐1

Generator 

Room Supply 

Fan

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

7 COef‐1
Exhaust Fan 

#1
20 Fair 4

Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 2

8 COefcp‐1

Exhaust Fan 

#1 Control 

Panel

20 Fair 3
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 2

9 ECCwsp‐1

East Contact 

Chamber 

Sample Pump, 

West

5 Fair 4 Maintenance Free 5 7 0

10 EFsp‐1
East Filter 

Sample Pump
5 Good 1 Maintenance Free 5 3 2

11 JDPSdarv‐5
Discharge Air 

Release Valve
10 Good 1 Maintenance Free 10 9 1

12 JDPSlptvss‐1
Panel LP‐1 

TVSS
10 Good 1 Maintenance Free 10 9 1

13 JDPSparv‐2
Pump #2 Air 

Release Valve
10 Good 1 Maintenance Free 10 9 1

Asset 

System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

226



Asset 
Description

Expected 
Useful 

Life
Conditon

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful LifeAsset 

System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

14 JDPSparv‐3
Pump #3 Air 

Release Valve
10 Good 1 Maintenance Free 10 9 1

15 PBU
Polymer 

Blending Unit
20 Fair 3

Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 2

16 REdisth‐18‐arv‐1

Reuse 18" 

Dist. Header 

ARV #1

20 Fair 3
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 2

17 REdisth‐18‐arv‐2

Reuse 18" 

Dist. Header 

ARV #2

20 Fair 3
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 2

18 REpuarv‐1‐1
Reuse Pump 

#1 ARV #1
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

19 REpuarv‐1‐2
Reuse Pump 

#1 ARV #2
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

20 REpuarv‐2‐1
Reuse Pump 

#2 ARV #1
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

21 REpuarv‐2‐2
Reuse Pump 

#2 ARV #2
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

22 REpuarv‐3‐1
Reuse Pump 

#3 ARV #1
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

23 REpuarv‐3‐2
Reuse Pump 

#3 ARV #2
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

24 REpuarv‐4‐1
Reuse Pump 

#4 ARV #1
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

25 REpuarv‐4‐2
Reuse Pump 

#4 ARV #2
10 Good 1

Standard 

Maintenance
10 8 2

26 RErp‐2
Reuse Recycle 

Pump #2
20

Good, 

Pump/Motor 

were rebuilt on 

03/08/2006

1
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 1

27 SFpm‐6

Sprayfield 

Pump Rm. 

Sump Pump

20 Good 1 Maintenance Free 20
Unknow

n
2

28 SFpr‐1
Sprayfield 

Pump Room
40

Poor, Needs to 

be refurbished
5 0 40 43 0

29 SPef‐1
Sample Pump, 

East Filter #1
5 Good 1 Maintenance Free 5 3 2

30 TRplos‐1

Transfer Pump 

#1 Lockout 

Switc

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

31 TRplos‐2

Transfer Pump 

#2 Lockout 

Switc

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

Page 2

227



Asset 
Description

Expected 
Useful 

Life
Conditon

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful LifeAsset 

System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

32 TRplos‐3

Transfer Pump 

#3 Lockout 

Switc

20 Fair 4
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 0

33 TRpm‐9
Transfer Pump 

Motor #3
20

Good, Motor 

was rebuilt on 

01/24/2012

1
Standard 

Maintenance
20 26 2

Page 3

228



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

Lift Station Physical 

Strucuture:

LS001 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 29 1

LS002 30 Fair 3

Standard Maintenance/ 

Repaired floor on wet 

well

30 32 0

LS003 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 28 2

LS004 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 27 3

LS005 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 28 2

LS005A 30 Fair 3
Standard Maintenance/ 

Repaired wet well floor
30 23 7

LS006 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 28 2

LS007 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 29 1

LS008 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 28 2

LS009 30 Poor 5 Standard Maintenance 30 27 3

LS009A 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 25 5

LS010 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 27 3

LS011 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 37 0

LS012 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 16 14

LS013 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 30 0

LS014 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 14 16

LS015 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 21 9

LS016 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 64 0

LS017 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 44 0

LS018 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 61 0

LS019 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 31 0

LS020 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 29 1

LS021 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 27 3

LS021A 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 24 6

LS022 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 31 0

LS023 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 33 0

LS024 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 31 0

LS025 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 41 0

LS026 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 23 7

LS027 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 36 0

LS028 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 43 0

LS029 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 41 0

LS030 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 28 2

LS031 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 43 0

LS032 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 43 0

LS034 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 25 5

LS035 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 31 0

LS036 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 34 0

LS037 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 28 2

LS038 30 Poor 4 Standard Maintenance 30 38 0

LS039 30 Fair 3 Standard Maintenance 30 32 0

LS040 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 35 0

LS041 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 23 7

LS042 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 22 8

LS043 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 22 8

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

229



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS044 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 23 7

LS045 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 20 10

LS046 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 15 15

LS047 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 19 11

LS048 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 18 12

LS049 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 18 12

LS050 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 17 13

LS051 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 17 13

LS052 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 14 16

LS053 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 16 14

LS054 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 16 14

LS055 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 16 14

LS056 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 15 15

LS057 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 15 15

LS058 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS059 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 14 16

LS060 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 Unknown Unknown

LS061 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS062 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS063 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS064 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS065 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 14 16

LS066 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 12 18

LS067 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS068 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 12 18

LS069 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 11 19

LS070 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS071 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS072 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS073 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 12 18

LS074 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 12 18

LS075 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 12 18

LS076 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 11 19

LS077 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 13 17

LS078 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 10 20

LS079 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 12 18

LS080 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS081 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS082 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 Unknown Unknown

LS083 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 16 14

LS084 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 16 14

LS085 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 12 18

LS086 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 10 20

LS087 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS088 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS089 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS090 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 8 22

LS091 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 8 22

LS092 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS093 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS094 30 Good 3 Standard Maintenance 30 16 14

LS095 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS096 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS097 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 6 24

LS098 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 8 22

LS099 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

Page 2

230



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS100 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 2 28

LS101 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 10 20

LS102 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 8 22

LS103 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 7 23

LS104 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 7 23

LS105 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 6 24

LS106 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 5 25

LS107 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 9 21

LS108 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 5 25

LS109 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 5 25

LS110 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 3 27

LS111 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 3 27

LS112 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 2 28

LS113 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 2 28

LS114 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 1 29

LS115 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 0 30

LS116 30 Good 1 Standard Maintenance 30 0 30

Page 3

231



Expected 
Useful 

Life
Condition

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

LS001 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 29 21

LS002 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1
Installed base plates 

and anchor FM to wall, 

Repaired floor in 2014

100 32 68

LS003 Ductile 4" 50 Fair 3 50 28 22

LS004 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 27 73

LS005 Unknown 6" Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 28 Unknown

LS005A HDPE 6" 100 Good 1
Replaced 6" FM with 

HDPE pipe and Installed 

base plates in 2014

100 23 77

LS006 HDPE 4"  100 Good 1 100 28 72

LS007 Ductile 6" 50 Fair 3 50 29 21

LS008 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 28 72

LS009 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 27 73

LS009A HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 25 75

LS010 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 27 73

LS011 HDPE 4"  100 Good 1 100 37 63

LS012 HDPE 4"  100 Good 1

Forcemains repiped, 4" 

x 20' long each, 

July/2012

100 16 84

LS013 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 30 70

LS014 Certalock 6" 100 Good 1 100 14 86

LS015 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 21 29

LS016 HDPE 4"  100 Fair 3 100 64 36

LS017 Ductile 12", 14", 16",18" 50 Fair 3 50 44 6

LS018 HDPE 6" 100 Fair 3

Bottom of the wet well 

was filled with fast 

setting concrete to fill 

voids, Three feet of 

fiber glass was added 

to finish sealing wet 

well, Oct/2012

100 61 39

LS019 Ductile 6" 50 Fair 3 50 31 19

LS020 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1

Forcemains repiped 6" 

x 20' long each, 

July/2012

100 29 71

LS021 Ductile 6" 50 Fair 3 50 27 23

LS021A HDPE 6" 100 Good 1

Forcemains repiped 6" 

x 18' long each, 

March/2013

100 24 76

LS022 Ductile 4" 50 Fair 3 50 31 19

LS023 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1
Replaced 4" FM with 

HDPE in Dec/2014
100 33 67

LS024 Ductile 4" 50 Fair 3 50 31 19

LS025 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 41 59

Lift Station Forcemains:

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

Page 1

232



Expected 
Useful 

Life
Condition

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS026 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1

Replaced ductile FM 

with HDPE and Installed 

base plates in 

March/2015

100 23 77

LS027 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 23 27

LS028 Ductile 6" 50 Fair 3 50 36 14

LS029 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1

Forcemains repiped 10" 

x 20' long each, 

Aug/2012

100 43 57

LS030 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1
Forcemains repiped 8", 

2013
100 41 59

LS031 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1
Add 6" bypass tee and 

Replaced 6" ductile FM 

with HDPE in July/2015

100 28 72

LS032 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 43 57

LS034 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 25 75

LS035 Ductile 6" 50 Fair 3 50 31 19

LS036 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1

Forcemains repiped 4" 

x 16' long each, 

Jan/2013

100 34 66

LS037 Ductile 4" 50 Poor 5 50 28 22

LS038 Ductile 4" 50 Fair 3 50 38 12

LS039 Ductile 6" 50 Fair 3 50 32 18

LS040 Ductile 6" 50 Fair 3 50 35 15

LS041 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 23 77

LS042 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 22 28

LS043 Ductile 6" 50 Good 1 50 22 28

LS044 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 23 77

LS045 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 20 30

LS046 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 15 35

LS047 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 19 31

LS048 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 18 32

LS049 Ductile 10" 50 Good 1 50 18 32

LS050 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 17 83

LS051 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1

Repiped, 8" X18' long, 

Each floor voids were 

filled with fast setting 

concrete, March/2012

100 17 83

LS052 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 14 36

LS053 Ductile 6" 50 Good 1 50 16 34

LS054 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 16 84

LS055 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 16 34

LS056 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 15 35

LS057 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1 100 15 85

LS058 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 13 37

LS059 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 14 36

LS060 HDPE 6" 100 Unknown Unknown 100 Unknown Unknown

LS061 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 13 37

LS062 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 13 37

LS063 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1
Replaced 4" FM with 

HDPE in 2014
100 13 87

LS064 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 13 37

LS065 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 14 86

LS066 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 12 88

Page 2

233



Expected 
Useful 

Life
Condition

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS067 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1 100 13 87

LS068 PVC 4" 50 Good 3 20 12 8

LS069 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 11 89

LS070 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 13 37

LS071 Ductile 4" 50 Good 1 50 9 41

LS072 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 13 87

LS073 HDPE 12" 100 Good 1 100 12 88

LS074 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 12 88

LS075 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 12 88

LS076 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 11 89

LS077 Certalock 12" 100 Good 1 100 13 87

LS078 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 10 90

LS079 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 12 88

LS080 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS081 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS082 HDPE 8"  100 Unknown Unknown 100 Unknown Unknown

LS083 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1 100 16 84

LS084 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 16 84

LS085 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1

Forcemains repiped on 

Pump#1 side, 8" x 5', 

May/2012

100 12 88

LS086 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 10 90

LS087 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS088 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS089 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS090 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 8 92

LS091 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 8 92

LS092 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS093 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS094 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 16 84

LS095 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS096 HDPE 6" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS097 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 6 94

LS098 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 8 92

LS099 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS100 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 2 98

LS101 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 10 90

LS102 HDPE 2" 100 Good 1 100 8 92

LS103 HDPE 8" 100 Good 1

Added tow 45 Angle 

and Sleeve on FM in 

March/2015

100 7 93

LS104 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 7 93

LS105 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 6 94

LS106 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 5 95

LS107 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 9 91

LS108 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 5 95

LS109 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 5 95

LS110 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 3 97

LS111 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 3 97

LS112 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 2 98

LS113 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 2 98

LS114 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 1 99

LS115 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 0 100

LS116 HDPE 4" 100 Good 1 100 0 100

Page 3

234



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

LS001sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 PM (2010) 20 0 20

LS001sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 5 15

LS002sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5
Rewind Stator 

(2007)
20 27 0

LS002sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5 20 32 0

LS003sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 20 28 0

LS003sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5

Repair shaft/PM 

(2006), Fix Meg 

Bad/PM (2010), 

PM (2012)

20 23 0

LS004sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 22 0

LS004sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 20 27 0

LS005Asp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Bad/ 

Rewind (2013), 

PM/ Fix pump 

(2015)

20 23 0

LS005Asp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Bad/ 

Rewind (2013), 

PM/Repair Volute 

(2015)

20 23 0

LS005sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 20 23 0

LS005sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 Repair volute and 

cord/ PM (2008)

20 18 2

LS006sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 28 0

LS006sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 PM (2013) 20 23 0

LS007sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5
PM (2010), PM 

(2013)
20 24 0

LS007sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 29 0

LS008sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5
PM/ Repair lifting 

bail (2012)
20 23 0

LS008sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 PM (2008) 20 23 0

LS009sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5

Repair IMP/ 

Manufacture 

sleeve for volute 

gap (2008), Fix 

Meg Bad/Rewind 

(2012), Fix Meg 

Bad/Rewind 

(2014)

20 24 0

LS009sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Bad/ 

Rewind (2009), Fix 

Meg Bad and 

Tripping breaker 

(2010)

20 23 0

LS009Asp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 20 5
PM/New Impeller 

(2008)
20 20 0

LS009Asp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 20 5 20 25 0

LS010sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5 PM (2006) 20 22 0

LS010sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5 PM (2014) 20 22 0

Lift Station Pumps:

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

Page 1

235



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS011sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 20 5 20 37 0

LS011sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 20 5 20 37 0

LS012sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 20 3 PM (2015) 20 11 9

LS012sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS013sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 2.3 hp. 20 5 PM (2007) 20 25 0

LS013sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5
Replace 3HP pump 

(2010)
20 30 0

LS014sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1
Rewind Stator 

(2008)
20 9 11

LS014sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1
Fix Meg Bad/ 

Rewind (2008)
20 9 11

LS015sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5

PM (2014), PM/ 

Fix Meg Low 

(2015)

20 16 4

LS015sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 21 0

LS016sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 64 0

LS016sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg 

Bad/Rewind 

(2015)

20 59 0

LS017p‐1 Pump Motor, 50 hp. 20 5
Repair Bearing 

(2010)
20 39 0

LS017p‐2 Pump Motor, 25 hp. 20 1 PM (2008) 20 0 20

LS017p‐3 Pump Motor, 25 hp. 20 1

PM/ Fix vertical 

pump (2006), 

Repair Bearing 

(2008), Replaced 

New Motor and 

Pump (2012)

20 0 20

LS017p‐4 Pump Motor, 25 hp. 20 1

Rebuilt Pump 

(2006), PM (2007), 

Repair Shaft 

(2008), Replaced 

New Motor and 

Pump (2009)

20 1 19

LS018sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5 PM (2007) 20 56 0

LS018sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

PM/ Fix Meg Low 

(2009), Fix Meg 

Low/ Repair Pump 

(2012)

20 56 0

LS019sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5
PM/Fix Wear Rings 

(2008)
20 26 0

LS019sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

PM/Fix Meg Low 

(2009), Fix Meg 

Bad/Rewind 

(2014)

20 26 0

LS020sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Low/ 

Replace Power 

Cord (2015)

20 24 0

LS020sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5
Fix Meg Bad/ PM 

(2009)
20 24 0

Page 2

236



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS021sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5

Repair Stator 

(2006), PM/ 

Replace Wear 

Plate (2008), Fix 

Meg Low (2013)

20 23 0

LS021sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5
Fix Meg Low/PM 

(2009)
20 23 0

LS021Asp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5
PM/ Replace Cord 

(2008)
20 19 1

LS021Asp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

PM/ Replace Cord 

(2008), Fix Meg 

Bad (2014)

20 19 1

LS022sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1

Replace Old KSB 

Pump (2009), PM 

(2013), Repair 

Pump (2014)

20 1 19

LS022sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 5 PM (2013) 20 26 0

LS023sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 20 5

PM (2009), Fix 

Meg Bad (2014), 

Fix Meg 

Bad/Rewind 

(2015)

20 28 0

LS023sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 20 5 20 33 0

LS024sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

PM (2009), Fix 

Meg Low/ PM 

(2014)

20 26 0

LS024sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5 PM (2007) 20 26 0

LS025sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg 

Bad/Rewind 

(2012)

20 36 0

LS025sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg 

Bad/Rewind 

(2013)

20 36 0

LS026sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Low 

(2010), Fix Meg 

Bad/ Rewind 

(2014)

20 18 2

LS026sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Low/ 

Replace New Wear 

Ring/ PM (2010), 

Fix Meg 

Bad/Rewind 

(2015)

20 18 2

LS027sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 2.3 hp. 20 5
Fix Meg Bad/ PM 

(2011)
20 31 0

LS027sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 2.3 hp. 20 5

PM (2013), Fix 

Meg Bad/ Rewind 

(2014)

20 31 0

LS028sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 PM (2009) 20 38 0

LS028sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 PM (2009) 20 38 0

Page 3

237



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS029sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 20 5 Repair Volute/PM 

(2008), PM/Repair 

Volute (2009), Fix 

Meg Bad (2013)

20 36 0

LS029sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 20 5

Repair Volute/ PM 

(2008), Fix Meg 

Bad (2011), Fix 

Meg Bad (2013)

20 36 0

LS030sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5
Fix Meg Low/ PM 

(2009)
20 23 0

LS030sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Low/ 

Replace Wear Ring 

(2010), Fix 

Impeller Sphere 

Pump (2015), Fix 

Meg Bad/ Rewind 

(2015)

20 23 0

LS031sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1

Repacled Pump 

with new pump 

(2008)

20 2 18

LS031sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 7 13

LS032sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

PM (2007), PM/ 

Repair Impeller 

(2011), Fix Meg 

Bad/ Rewind 

(2013)

20 38 0

LS032sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Low/ 

Replace Wear Ring 

(2007), Fix 

Impeller Sphere 

Pump (2013), Fix 

Meg Bad/ Rewind 

(2013)

20 38 0

LS034sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 25 0

LS034sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 25 0

LS035sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 20 5 20 31 0

LS035sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 20 5 20 31 0

LS036sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1
Fix Meg Bad/ PM 

(2010)
20 0 20

LS036sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1 PM (2008) 20 0 20

LS037sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 20 5
PM (2007), PM 

(2010)
20 23 0

LS037sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 23 0

LS038sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 5 PM (2010) 20 33 0

LS038sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 5 PM (2010) 20 33 0

LS039sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 27 0

LS039sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 27 0

Page 4

238



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS040sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 20 5

PM (2007), PM 

(2011), Fix Meg 

Bad/ Rewind 

(2013)

20 30 0

LS040sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 30 0

LS041sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 14.8 hp. 20 5

Fix Meg Low/ PM/ 

Replace Cord 

(2011), Fix Meg 

Bad/ Rewind 

(2013), Fig Meg 

Bad/ Rewind 

(2013), Fig Meg 

Bad/ Rewind 

(2015)

20 18 2

LS041sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 14.1 hp 20 5

Rewind (2009), Fix 

Meg Bad/ Rewind 

(2013), Fix Meg 

Bad/ Rewind 

(2014)

20 18 2

LS042sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 17 3

LS042sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 17 3

LS043sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5
Replace Cord/ PM 

(2008), PM (2010), 

PM (2012)

20 17 3

LS043sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 5 PM (2010) 20 17 3

LS044sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 5 PM (2008, PM 

(2011), PM (2015)

20 18 2

LS044sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 5 PM (2011) 20 18 2

LS045sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 3 PM (2011) 20 15 5

LS045sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 3 PM (2011) 20 15 5

LS046sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1

PM (2011), Fix 

Meg Bad/ Rewind 

(2015)

20 10 10

LS046sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 PM (2011) 20 10 10

LS047sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 20 3

PM (2009), Fix 

Impeller Wear 

Ring/PM (2012)

20 14 6

LS047sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 20 3 PM (2007) 20 14 6

LS048sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 18 2

LS048sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 3 PM (2009) 20 13 7

LS049sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 3

Fix Meg Bad/ PM 

(2009), PM/ 

Vibration Check 

(2014)

20 13 7

LS049sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 3 PM (2009) 20 13 7

LS050sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 3
Fix Meg Low/ PM 

(2010)
20 12 8

LS050sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 3
Fix Meg Low/ PM 

(2010)
20 12 8

LS051sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 5 20 17 3

Page 5

239



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS051sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 3

Fix Meg Bad/ PM/ 

Bore out hole for 

flusher (2010), 

Check Breaker/ 

Motor Meg (2010), 

Check Motor Meg/ 

Cord (2010), Check 

Motor Meg (2014), 

Check Impeller 

(2015)

20 12 8

LS052sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1

Upgrade Pump 

(2009), Repair 

Shaft (2009), Fix 

Meg Bad/PM 

(2011)

20 0 20

LS052sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1

New Pump (2009), 

Check Impeller 

(2010), Upgrade to 

23 HP (2014)

20 0 20

LS053sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS053sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS054sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 6 14

LS054sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1
Fix Meg Bad/ 

Rewind (2015)
20 1 19

LS055sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS055sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS056sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 3 20 15 5

LS056sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 PM/ Replace New 

Lifting Bail (2011)

20 10 10

LS057sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 20 1
Fix Meg Bad/ 

Rewind (2013)
20 10 10

LS057sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 20 3 20 15 5

LS058sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1

Manufacture Wear 

Ring/ PM (2007), 

Fix Water in 

Stator/ PM (2008)

20 8 12

LS058sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1
Replace Cord/ PM 

(2007)
20 8 12

LS059sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 3 20 14 6

LS059sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 3 20 14 6

LS060sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 Unknown

PM (2009), Fix 

Meg Bad/ Rewind 

(2015)

20 Unknown Unknown

LS060sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 Unknown 20 Unknown Unknown

LS061sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 3 20 13 7

LS061sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 3 20 13 7

LS062sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1
Fix Meg Low/ PM 

(2010)
20 8 12

Page 6

240



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS062sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1

Fix Meg Low/ PM 

(2010), Repair 

Impeller/ PM 

(2013)

20 8 12

LS063sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1

PM (2007), Fix 

Meg Low/ PM 

(2010)

20 8 12

LS063sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1
Fix Meg Low/ PM 

(2010)
20 8 12

LS064sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 3 20 13 7

LS064sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 3 20 13 7

LS065sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 3 20 14 6

LS065sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1
Repair Guide 

Bracket (2009)
20 9 11

LS066sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 1

PM (2009), Check 

Water Jacket/PM 

(2012), Check 

Motor Meg (2012), 

Check Volute 

(2013), Check 

Vibration/ PM 

(2015)

20 7 13

LS066sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 1
Check Motor Meg 

(2012)
20 7 13

LS067sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 60 hp. 20 1

Repair Rail Guide/ 

PM (2008), Check 

Motor Meg (2010), 

PM/ Replace 

Rubber Face on 

Volute (2014)

20 8 12

LS067sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 60 hp. 20 1

Meg Low/ Replace 

Cord (2012), PM/ 

Replace Rubber 

Face on Volute 

(2015)

20 8 12

LS068sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1
Check Impeller 

(2014)
20 7 13

LS068sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 3 20 12 8

LS069sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 3 20 11 9

LS069sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1 PM (2012) 20 6 14

LS070sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1 PM (2013) 20 9 11

LS070sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1
Fix Meg Bad/ 

Rewind (2013)
20 9 11

LS071sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1
Check Moter Meg ( 

2014)
20 4 16

LS071sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS072sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 3 20 13 7

LS072sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 3 20 13 7

Page 7

241



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS073sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 20 1 PM (2011), Check 

Motor Meg (2014)

20 7 13

LS073sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 20 1
Check Bolts on 

Volute (2011)
20 7 13

LS074sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 3 20 12 8

LS074sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1 PM/ Replace 

Power Cord (2015)

20 7 13

LS075sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 Fix Meg Bad/ PM 

(2011), PM (2015)

20 7 13

LS075sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 3 20 12 8

LS076sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 3 20 11 9

LS076sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 PM (2015) 20 6 14

LS077sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 90 hp. 20 1

Fix Meg Bad 

(2007), Fix Meg 

Bad (2009), Fix 

Meg Low/ PM 

(2010), Check 

Volute/ PM (2011), 

Check Impeller/PM 

(2013)

20 8 12

LS077sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 85 hp. 20 1

Repair Volute 

(2009), Fix Meg 

Low/ PM (2010), 

Replace pump 

with Pump#3

20 8 12

LS077sp‐3 Submersible Pump, 90 hp. 20 Unknown
Check Motor Meg 

(2014), Change to 

be Pump#2

20 Unknown Unknown

LS078sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 10 10

LS078sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 10 10

LS079sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 3 20 12 8

LS079sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 3 20 12 8

LS080sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 69 hp. 20 1 PM (2015) 20 4 16

LS080sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 69 hp. 20 1
Check Meg Low 

(2013)
20 4 16

LS081sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1
PM/ Check 

Vibration (2013)
20 4 16

LS081sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1 Check PM (2012) 20 4 16

LS082sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 Unknown 20 Unknown Unknown

LS082sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 Unknown 20 Unknown Unknown

LS083sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 3 PM (2010) 20 11 9

LS083sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS084sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS084sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS085sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 3 20 12 8

LS085sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 3 20 12 8

LS086sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 10 10

LS086sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1
Check Motor Meg 

(2010)
20 5 15

Page 8

242



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS087sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS087sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS088sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS088sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS089sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS089sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS090sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS090sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS091sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS091sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS092sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS092sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS093sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1

PM (2011), Check 

Vibration/ PM 

(2014)

20 4 16

LS093sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS094sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 3
Check Motor Meg 

(2015)
20 11 9

LS094sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 5 20 16 4

LS095sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 58 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS095sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 58 hp. 20 1
Fix Meg Bad/ PM 

(2010)
20 4 16

LS096sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 PM (2015) 20 4 16

LS096sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS097sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1 20 6 14

LS097sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1 20 6 14

LS098sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS098sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS099sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS099sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS100sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 2 18

LS100sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 2 18

LS101sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 18.5 hp. 20 1 20 10 10

LS101sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 18.5 hp. 20 1 20 10 10

LS102sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 4.18 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS102sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 4.18 hp. 20 1 20 8 12

LS103sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1 20 7 13

LS103sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 20 1 20 7 13

LS104sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 7 13

LS104sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 7 13

LS105sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1 20 6 14

LS105sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 20 1 20 6 14

LS106sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 17 hp. 20 1 20 5 15

LS106sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 17 hp. 20 1 20 5 15

LS107sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS107sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 1 20 9 11

LS108sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 29 hp. 20 1 20 5 15

LS108sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 29 hp. 20 1 20 5 15

LS109sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 5 15

LS109sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 1 20 5 15

LS110sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 3 17

LS110sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 3 17

LS111sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1 20 3 17

LS111sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 1 20 3 17

Page 9

243



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service History Adjusted Useful 
Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

LS112sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 2 18

LS112sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 2 18

LS113sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 16.8 hp. 20 1 20 2 18

LS113sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 16.8 hp. 20 1 20 2 18

LS114sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 1 19

LS114sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 20 1 20 1 19

LS115sp‐1 Unknown Unknown 1 20 0 20

LS115sp‐2 Unknown Unknown 1 20 0 20

LS116sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 10 1 20 0 20

LS116sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 10 1 20 0 20

Page 10

244



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

Lift Station Check 

Valves:

LS001 20 Fair 3 20 29 0

LS002 20 Fair 3 20 32 0

LS003 20 Fair 3 20 27 0

LS004 20 Fair 3 20 27 0

LS005 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS005A 20 Fair 3 20 23 0

LS006 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS007 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS008 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS009 20 Good 1 20 19 1

LS009A 20 Fair 3 20 26 0

LS010 20 Good 1 20 7 13

LS011 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS012 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS013 20 Fair 3 20 21 0

LS014 20 Fair 3 20 14 6

LS015 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS016 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS017#1 20 Fair 3 20 23 0

LS017#2 20 Fair 3 20 23 0

LS017#3 20 Fair 3 20 22 0

LS017#4 20 Fair 3 20 22 0

LS018 20 Fair 3 20 7 13

LS019 20 Fair 3 20 31 0

LS020 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS021 20 Fair 3 20 19 1

LS021A 20 Good 1 20 4 16

LS022 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS023 20 Fair 3 20 33 0

LS024 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS025 20 Good 1 20 17 3

LS026 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS027 20 Fair 3 20 36 0

LS028 20 Poor 5 20 20 0

LS029 20 Good 1 20 4 16

LS030 20 Good 1 20 4 16

LS031 20 Good 1
Replaced check valve in 

July/2015
20 1 19

LS032 20 Fair 3 20 22 0

LS034 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS035 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS036 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS037 20 Fair 3 20 29 0

LS038 20 Poor 5 20 47 0

LS039 20 Poor 5 20 34 0

LS040 20 Good 1 20 17 3

LS041 20 Fair 3 20 24 0

LS042 20 Fair 3 20 23 0

LS043 20 Fair 3 20 23 0

LS044 20 Fair 3 20 24 0

LS045 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS046 20 Good 1 20 14 6

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

245



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS047 20 Good 1 20 20 0

LS048 20 Good 1 20 18 2

LS049 20 Good 1 20 18 2

LS050 20 Good 1 20 17 3

LS051 20 Good 1 20 4 16

LS052 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS053 20 Good 1 20 18 2

LS054 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS055 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS056 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS057 20 Fair 3 20 17 3

LS058 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS059 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS060 20 Fair 3 20 15 5

LS061 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS062 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS063 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS064 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS065 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS066 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS067 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS068 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS069 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS070 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS071 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS072 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS073 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS074 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS075 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS076 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS077#1 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS077#2 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS077#3 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS078 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS079 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS080 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS081 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS082 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS083 20 Fair 3 20 16 4

LS084 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS085 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS086 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS087 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS088 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS089 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS090 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS091 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS092 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS093 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS094 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS095 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS096 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS097 20 Good 1 20 7 13

LS098 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS099 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS100 20 Good 1 20 2 18

Page 2

246



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS101 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS102 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS103 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS104 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS105 20 Good 1 20 7 13

LS106 20 Good 1 20 6 14

LS107 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS108 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS109 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS110 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS111 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS112 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS113 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS114 20 Good 1 20 3 17

LS115 20 Good 1 20 0 20

LS116 20 Good 1 20 2 18

Page 3

247



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

Lift Station Isolation 

Valves:

LS001 20 Good 1 20 29 0

LS002 20 Fair 3 20 32 0

LS003 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS004 20 Good 1 20 27 0

LS005 20 Fair 3 20 28 0

LS005A 20 Good 1 20 23 0

LS006 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS007 20 Good 1 20 29 0

LS008 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS009 20 Fair 3 20 27 0

LS009A 20 Good 1 20 25 0

LS010 20 Poor 5 20 27 0

LS011 20 Poor 5 20 37 0

LS012 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS013 20 Good 1 20 30 0

LS014 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS015 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS016 20 Good 1 20 64 0

LS017#1 Gate Valve 20 Poor 5 20 46 0

LS017#1 Plug Valve 20 Poor 5 20 46 0

LS017#2 Gate Valve 20 Poor 5 20 43 0

LS017#2 Plug Valve 20 Poor 5 20 43 0

LS017#3 Gate Valve 20 Poor 5 20 47 0

LS017#3 Plug Valve 20 Fair 3 20 47 0

LS017#4 Gate Valve 20 Poor 5 20 44 0

LS017#4 Plug Valve 20 Good 1 20 44 0

LS018 20 Poor 5 20 61 0

LS019 20 Good 1 20 31 0

LS020 20 Good 1 20 29 0

LS021 20 Good 1 20 27 0

LS021A 20 Good 1 20 24 0

LS022 20 Good 1 20 31 0

LS023 20 Good 1 20 33 0

LS024 20 Good 1 20 31 0

LS025 20 Fair 3 20 41 0

LS026 20 Good 1 20 23 0

LS027 20 Poor 5 20 36 0

LS028 20 Poor 5 20 43 0

LS029 20 Good 1 20 41 0

LS030 20 Fair 3 20 28 0

LS031 20 Good 1 20 43 0

LS032 20 Good 1 20 43 0

LS034 20 Good 1 20 25 0

LS035 20 Good 1 20 31 0

LS036 20 Good 1 20 34 0

LS037 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS038 20 Poor 5 20 38 0

LS039 20 Fair 3 20 32 0

LS040 20 Good 1 20 35 0

LS041 20 Good 1 20 23 0

LS042 20 Good 1 20 22 0

LS043 20 Good 1 20 22 0

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

248



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS044 20 Good 1 20 23 0

LS045 20 Good 1 20 20 0

LS046 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS047 20 Good 1 20 19 1

LS048 20 Good 1 20 18 2

LS049 20 Good 1 20 18 2

LS050 20 Good 1 20 17 3

LS051 20 Poor 5 20 17 3

LS052 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS053 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS054 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS055 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS056 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS057 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS058 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS059 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS060 20 Good 1 20 N/A N/A

LS061 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS062 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS063 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS064 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS065 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS066 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS067 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS068 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS069 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS070 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS071 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS072 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS073 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS074 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS075 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS076 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS077#1 20 Fair 3 20 13 7

LS077#2 20 Fair 3 20 13 7

LS077#3 20 Fair 3 20 13 7

LS078 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS079 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS080 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS081 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS082 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS083 20 Fair 3 20 16 4

LS084 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS085 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS086 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS087 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS088 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS089 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS090 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS091 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS092 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS093 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS094 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS095 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS096 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS097 20 Good 1 20 6 14

Page 2

249



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS098 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS099 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS100 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS101 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS102 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS103 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS104 20 Good 1 20 7 13

LS105 20 Good 1 20 7 13

LS106 20 Good 1 20 5 15

LS107 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS108 20 Good 1 20 5 15

LS109 20 Good 1 20 5 15

LS110 20 Good 1 20 3 17

LS111 20 Good 1 20 3 17

LS112 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS113 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS114 20 Good 1 20 1 19

LS115 20 Good 1 20 0 20

LS116 20 Good 1 20 0 20

Page 3

250



Asset Asset Type Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful 

Life
Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Lift Station Electrical 

Systems:

LS001 Control Panel 20 Fair,need replaced in 4yrs 3 20 29 4

LS002 Control Panel 20 Fair,need replaced in 3yrs 3 20 Unknown 3

LS003 Control Panel 20 Fair,need replaced in 4yrs 3 20 27 4

LS004 Control Panel 20 Fair,need updated in 5yrs 3 20 26 5

LS005 Control Panel 20 Poor ,needs updated 2yrs 5 20 27 2

LS005A Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 23 0

LS005A GEN‐SET Engine 20 Fair 3 20 23 0

LS006 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS007 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS008 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS009 Control Panel 20 Good
Replaced in 

2010
20 5 15

LS009A Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 25 0

LS010 Control Panel 20 Need replacing due to gases 5 20 29 0

LS011 Control Panel 20 Good 1
Replaced in 

2003
20 12 8

LS012 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS013 Control Panel 20 Poor, needs updated 1yr 5 20 Unknown 1

LS014 Control Panel 20 Fair, 4yrs 3 20 15 5

LS015 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS016 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS017 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS017#1  VFD 20
Poor/needs replace with 

new one
5 20 Unknown Unknown

LS017#2  VFD 20 Good 1 20 0 20

LS017#3  VFD 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS017#4  VFD 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS017 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Poor 5 20 44 0

LS018 Control Panel 20 Fair,6yrs 3 20 Unknown 6

LS019 Control Panel 20 Good 1
Replaced in 

2014
20 1 19

LS020 Control Panel 20 Poor,2yrs 5 20 Unknown 2

LS021 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 28 0

LS021A Control Panel 20 Poor,2yrs 5 20 24 2

LS022 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS023 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS024 Control Panel 20 Good 1
Replaced in 

2004
20 11 9

LS025 Control Panel 20 1yr left due to gases 5 20 17 1

LS026 Control Panel 20 2yrs left,needs updated 5 20 Unknown 2

LS027 Control Panel 20 Poor, Update required soon 5 20 Unknown 1

LS028 Control Panel 20 Poor, needs updated soon 5 20 Unknown 1

LS029 Control Panel 20
Updated in 1995/ 1yr left  

Due to Gases Corrision
5 20 20 0

LS029 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Poor 5 20 41 0

LS030 Control Panel 20
Poor,needs updated within 

2yrs
5 20 29 0

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

251



Asset Asset Type Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful 

Life
Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS031 Control Panel 20 Good 1
Replaced in 

2014
20 1 19

LS032 Control Panel 20 Good 1
Replaced in 

2014
20 1 19

LS034 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS035 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS036 Control Panel 20 Good 1
Replaced in 

2009
20 6 14

LS037 Control Panel 20 Fair,4yrs 3 20 29 4

LS038 Control Panel 20 Fair,10 YRS left 3 20 Unknown 10

LS039 Control Panel 20 Poor,3‐5 yrs of life left 5 20 31 4

LS040 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS041 Control Panel 20 Fair,2yrs 3 20 Unknown 2

LS042 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 22 0

LS043 Control Panel 20 Fair 3 20 Unknown Unknown

LS044 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 16 4

LS045 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 21 0

LS046 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 20 0

LS047 Control Panel 20 Poor 5 20 19 1

LS048 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS049 Control Panel 20 Fair 3 20 Unknown Unknown

LS050 Control Panel 20 Good   1 20 17 3

LS051 Control Panel 20
Poor, needs replaced 1yr 

due to gases
5 20 17 1

LS052 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS053 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS054 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS055 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS056 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 15 5

LS057 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 14 6

LS058 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS059 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS060 Control Panel 20

Poor, needs replace in 1 to 2 

yrs due to Gases corroded 

components

5 20 13 2

LS061 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS062 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS063 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS064 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS065 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS066 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS067 Control Panel 20 Poor,3‐5 yrs of life left 5 20 12 4

LS067 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Fair 3 20 13 7

LS068 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 13 7

LS069 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 12 8

LS070 Control Panel 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS071 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS072 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS073 Control Panel 20 Fair    3 20 Unknown Unknown

LS073 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Fair 3 20 12 8

LS074 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS075 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS076 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 11 9

LS077 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS077 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Fair 3 20 13 7

LS077#1 VFD 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS077#2 VFD 20 Good 1 20 0 20

LS077#3 VFD 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS078 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS079 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 10 10

Page 2

252



Asset Asset Type Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful 

Life
Age Remaining 

Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS080 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS081 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS082 Control Panel 20 Fair 3 20 10 10

LS082 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Fair 3 20 Unknown Unknown

LS083 Control Panel 20 Poor,gases corroding panel 5 20 9 1

LS084 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS085 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS086 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS087 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 10 10

LS088 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS089 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS090 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS091 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS092 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 9 11

LS093 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS094 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS095 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 Unknown Unknown

LS095 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Fair 3 20 9 11

LS096 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS097 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 6 14

LS098 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS099 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS100 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS101 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS102 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS103 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS104 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 4 16

LS105 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 7 13

LS106 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 6 14

LS107 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS108 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 8 12

LS109 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 5 15

LS110 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 3 17

LS111 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS112 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS113 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 2 18

LS114 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 1 19

LS115 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 0 20

LS116 Control Panel 20 Good 1 20 0 20

Portable GEN#1 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Unknown Unknown 20 Unknown Unknown

Portable GEN#2 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Unknown Unknown 20 Unknown Unknown

Portable GEN#3 GEN‐SET Engine 20 Unknown Unknown 20 Unknown Unknown

Page 3

253



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Distribution 

Forcemains:
Material

Diameter 

(Inches)

1 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 9 91

3 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

4 PVC 20 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

5 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

6 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

7 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

8 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

9 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

10 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 8 92

11 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 11 44

12 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

13 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

14 HDPE 8 100 Good 1 100 10 90

15 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

16 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 22 33

17 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 22 33

18 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 14 41

19 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 11 89

20 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 11 89

21 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 10 90

22 DIP 30 50 Unknown Unknown 50 Unknown Unknown

23 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 13 42

24 PVC 20 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

25 PVC 20 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

26 HDPE 12 100 Good 1 100 10 90

27 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 13 37

28 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 37

29 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 13 37

30 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 37

31 PVC 20 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

32 DIP 30 50 Unknown Unknown 50 Unknown Unknown

33 DIP 30 50 Unknown Unknown 50 Unknown Unknown

34 DIP 24 50 Unknown Unknown 50 Unknown Unknown

35 DIP 30 50 Unknown Unknown 50 Unknown Unknown

36 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 28 27

37 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

38 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

39 PVC 6 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

40 PVC 12 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

41 PVC 12 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

42 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 28 27

43 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 22 33

44 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 20 35

45 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 20 35

46 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

47 DIP 20 50 Fair 3 50 26 24

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

Page 1

254



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

48 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 18 32

49 DIP 20 50 Fair 3 50 26 24

50 DIP 20 50 Fair 3 50 26 24

51 DIP 20 50 Fair 3 50 26 24

52 DIP 20 50 Fair 3 50 26 24

53 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 12 43

54 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 28 27

55 PVC 12 50 Fair 3 55 30 25

56 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 18 37

57 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

58 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 18 37

59 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

60 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 18 37

61 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

62 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

63 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

64 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

65 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

66 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

67 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

68 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

69 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

70 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

71 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

72 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 18 32

73 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

74 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

75 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 18 32

76 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 18 32

77 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 22 33

78 CAS 18 75 Fair 3 75 44 31

79 CAS 18 75 Fair 3 75 44 31

80 CAS 18 75 Good 1 75 23 52

81 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

82 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 28 27

83 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 25 30

84 PVC 6 50 Fair 3 55 41 14

85 PVC 12 50 Fair 3 55 30 25

86 PVC 12 50 Fair 3 55 30 25

87 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 11 44

88 PVC 2 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

89 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 29 26

90 PVC 12 50 Fair 3 55 29 21

91 PVC 4 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

92 PVC 3 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

93 PVC 3 50 Good 1 55 27 28

94 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 23 32

95 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 30 25

96 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

97 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 13 42

98 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 15 40

99 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

Page 2

255



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

100 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 15 40

101 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 40

102 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 15 40

103 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 15 40

104 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

105 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

106 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

107 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

108 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

109 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 27 28

110 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 25 30

111 DIP 16 50 Fair 3 50 25 25

112 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 31 24

113 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

114 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

115 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

116 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

117 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

119 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

120 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

121 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

122 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

123 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

124 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 13 42

125 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 13 42

126 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 16 39

127 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 16 39

128 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 16 39

129 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 15 40

130 PVC 6 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

131 PVC 8 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

132 PVC 4 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

133 PVC 8 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

134 PVC 4 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

135 PVC 8 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

136 PVC 12 50 Fair 3 55 30 25

137 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 7 48

138 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

139 PVC 8 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

140 PVC 12 50 Fair 3 55 30 25

141 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 15 40

142 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 16 39

143 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 16 39

144 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 16 39

145 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

146 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

147 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

148 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 25 30

149 DIP 16 50 Fair 3 50 25 25

150 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

151 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

152 PVC 6 50 Fair 3 55 32 23

Page 3

256



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

153 AC 4 100 Fair 3 100 55 45

154 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 14 41

155 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 23 32

156 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

157 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

158 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

159 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

160 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

161 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

162 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

163 AC 8 100 Fair 3 100 55 45

164 AC 6 100 Fair 3 100 55 45

165 Unknown 4 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown

166 CAS 6 75 Fair 3 Unknown 64 11

167 PVC 12 50 Fair 1 Unknown 18 37

168 HDPE 12 100 Good 1 Unknown 9 91

169 HDPE 12 100 Good 1 Unknown 9 91

170 PVC 6 50 Good 1 Unknown 10 45

171 PVC 6 50 Good 1 Unknown 10 45

172 PVC 8 50 Good 1 Unknown 9 46

173 Unknown 8 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 9 41

174 PVC 12 50 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown

175 PVC 6 50 Good 1 Unknown 9 46

176 Unknown 4 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 31 19

177 Unknown 4 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 8 42

178 PVC 4 50 Unknown 1 Unknown 9 41

179 PVC 6 50 Unknown 1 Unknown 5 45

180 PVC 8 50 Unknown 1 Unknown 9 41

181 PVC 8 50 Unknown 1 Unknown 9 41

182 PVC 8 50 Unknown 1 Unknown 9 41

183 PVC 4 50 Unknown 1 Unknown 9 41

184 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 42

185 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 41

186 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 42

187 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 42

188 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 8 42

189 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 42

190 PVC 3 50 Good 1 55 8 42

191 PVC 2.5 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

192 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

193 Unknown 8 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 7 43

194 Unknown 4 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 7 43

195 Unknown 8 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 7 43

196 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 40

197 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 43

198 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 43

199 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 7 93

200 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 7 93

201 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 7 93

202 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

203 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 24 26

204 PVC 2 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

Page 4

257



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

205 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 41

206 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 42

207 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

208 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 29 21

209 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 25 25

210 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 33

211 PVC 10 50 Fair 3 55 29 21

212 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 37 13

213 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 16 34

214 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 30 20

215 CAS 18 75 Fair 3 75 44 31

216 PVC 6 50 Fair 3 55 31 19

217 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 14 36

218 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 31 19

219 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 33 17

220 PVC 6 50 Fair 3 55 31 19

221 CAS 12 75 Fair 3 75 41 34

222 CAS 6 75 Good 1 75 22 53

223 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 26 24

224 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 20 30

225 DIP 14 50 Fair 3 50 41 9

226 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 20 30

227 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 28 22

228 DIP 6 50 Good 1 50 22 28

229 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 25 25

230 PVC 6 50 Fair 3 55 31 19

231 PVC 6 50 Fair 3 55 32 18

232 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 27 23

234 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 22 28

235 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 20 30

236 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 20 30

237 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 19 31

238 PVC 4 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

239 DIP 16 50 Unknown Unknown 50 Unknown Unknown

240 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 33

241 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 14 36

242 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 16 34

243 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 16 34

244 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 35

245 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 13 37

246 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 28 22

247 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 15 35

248 DIP 16 50 Fair 3 50 25 25

249 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 23 27

250 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 37

251 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 13 37

252 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 14 36

253 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 38

254 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 13 37

255 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 39

256 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 37

257 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 39

Page 5

258



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

258 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 12 38

259 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 12 38

260 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 10 40

261 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 40

262 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 38

263 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 28 22

264 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 41

265 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 45

266 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 41

267 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 40

268 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

269 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 27 23

270 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 22 28

271 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 25 25

272 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 8 92

273 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

274 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

275 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

276 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

277 PVC 4 50 Fair 3 55 34 16

278 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 45

279 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 14 36

280 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 33

281 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 33

282 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 35

283 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 42

284 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 14 36

285 Unknown 6 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 5 45

287 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 5 45

289 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 45

290 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

291 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 40

292 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown

293 HDPE 12 100 Good 1 100 9 91

294 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 40

295 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 5 95

296 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 40

297 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 41

298 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 40

299 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 40

300 Unknown 4 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 5 45

301 Unknown 4 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 5 45

302 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 45

303 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 44

306 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

308 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

310 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

312 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

315 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

316 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

319 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

321 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

Page 6

259



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

323 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

325 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

327 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

329 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

334 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

336 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

338 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

340 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 44

342 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 44

343 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 44

344 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 43

345 PVC 12 50 Poor 5 55 Unknown 0

346 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 9 41

347 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 5 45

348 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 42

349 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

350 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 5 45

351 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 12 38

352 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 4 46

353 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 4 46

354 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 12 38

355 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

356 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 38

357 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 18 32

358 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

359 Unknown 2 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 6 44

360 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 4 96

361 HDPE 2 100 Good 1 100 4 96

362 Unknown 4 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 4 46

363 HDPE 2 100 Good 1 100 4 96

364 DIP 6 50 Good 1 50 23 27

365 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 46

366 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

367 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 41

368 Unknown 4 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 3 47

369 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 2 48

370 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 48

371 Unknown 6 Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown

372 Unknown 4 Unknown 4 Fair Unknown 36 14

373 Unknown 4 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 3 47

374 Unknown 2 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 3 47

375 PVC 4 50 Unknown 1 55 9 46

376 PVC 4 50 Unknown 1 55 9 46

377 HDPE 4 100 Unknown 1 100 4 96

378 HDPE 4 100 Unknown 1 100 2 98

379 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 2 98

380 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 2 98

381 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 2 98

382 HDPE 2 100 Good 1 100 2 98

383 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

395 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 3 52

400 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 3 97

Page 7

260



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

401 HDPE 3 100 Good 1 100 3 97

402 HDPE 2 100 Good 1 100 4 96

403 HDPE 2 100 Good 1 100 4 96

404 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 3 97

405 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 3 97

406 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 3 97

407 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 3 97

408 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 3 97

409 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

411 PVC 3 50 Good 1 55 3 52

412 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 49

413 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

414 PVC 1.5 50 Good 1 55 10 45

415 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 7 48

416 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 7 48

417 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 7 48

418 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 2 53

419 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

420 PVC 20 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

421 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

422 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

423 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

424 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

425 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

426 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

428 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 49

431 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 28 27

432 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 5 50

433 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 4 51

434 HDPE 1.5 100 Good 1 100 6 94

435 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

436 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

437 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

438 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

439 HDPE 3 100 Good 1 100 9 91

440 PVC 3 50 Good 1 55 9 46

441 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 9 91

442 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 2 98

443 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 2 98

444 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 3 52

445 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

446 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 3 52

447 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

448 Unknown 4 Unknown 3 Fair Unknown 8 42

449 PVC 4 50 Unknown 1 55 2 53

450 HDPE 4 100 Unknown 1 100 5 95

451 PVC 8 50 Unknown 1 55 17 38

452 DIP 30 50 Unknown 1 50 8 42

453 PVC 4 50 Unknown 1 55 2 53

454 PVC 12 50 Unknown 1 55 4 51

455 PVC 10 50 Unknown 1 55 2 53

456 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

Page 8

261



Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition 
(1 - 5) 

(Good = 
1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age

Remaini
ng 

Useful 
Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

457 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

458 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

459 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

460 BS 2 Unknown Good 1 Unknown 3 Unknown

461 PVC 4 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

462 PVC 4 50 Unknown 1 55 9 46

463 PVC 6 50 Unknown 1 55 1 54

464 PVC 6 50 Unknown 1 55 1 54

465 DIP 18 50 Unknown 1 50 18 32

466 PVC 6 50 Unknown 1 55 1 54

467 PVC 6 50 Unknown 1 55 1 54

468 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

469 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

470 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

471 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

472 HDPE 1.5 100 Good 1 100 1 99

473 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 1 99

474 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 1 99

475 CAS 18 75 Fair 3 75 44 31

476 PVC 4 50 Fair 1 55 7 48

477 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

478 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 9 46

479 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 9 46

480 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

481 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 22 33

482 PE 4 100 Good 1 100 1 99

483 PVC 4 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

484 PVC 6 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

485 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 5 95

486 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

488 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

489 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

490 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

491 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 0 55

492 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

493 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

494 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 49

495 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 49

496 PVC 8 50 Unknown Unknown 55 Unknown Unknown

497 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

498 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

499 DIP 6 50 Good 1 50 0 50

500 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 2 53

501 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 25 30

502 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

503 PVC 8 50 Fair 3 55 35 20

504 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

505 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 5 50

506 HDPE 2 100 Good 1 100 4 96

507 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

508 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

Page 9

262



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

Control Valves:

1 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

2 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

3 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

4 20 Good 1 10 13 7

5 20 Good 1 10 13 7

6 20 Good 1 10 9 11

7 20 Good 1 10 9 11

8 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

9 20 Good 1 10 10 10

10 20 Good 1 10 10 10

11 20 Good 1 10 10 10

12 20 Good 1 10 10 10

13 20 Good 1 10 10 10

14 20 Good 1 10 10 10

15 20 Good 1 10 13 7

16 20 Good 1 10 13 7

17 20 Good 1 10 13 7

18 20 Good 1 10 13 7

19 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

20 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

21 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

22 20 Good 1 10 11 9

23 20 Good 1 10 11 9

24 20 Good 1 10 11 9

25 20 Good 1 10 11 9

26 20 Good 1 10 11 9

27 20 Good 1 10 9 11

28 20 Good 1 10 9 11

29 20 Good 1 10 12 8

30 20 Good 1 10 9 11

31 20 Good 1 10 10 10

32 20 Good 1 10 10 10

33 20 Good 1 10 9 11

34 20 Good 1 10 8 12

35 20 Good 1 10 9 11

36 20 Good 1 10 9 11

37 20 Good 1 10 9 11

38 20 Good 1 10 5 15

39 20 Good 1 10 5 15

40 20 Good 1 10 5 15

41 20 Poor 5 10 24 0

42 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

43 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

44 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

45 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

46 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

47 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

48 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

49 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

50 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

51 20 Poor 5 10 44 0

52 20 Poor 5 10 44 0

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

263



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

53 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

54 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

55 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

56 20 Good 1 10 14 6

57 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

58 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

59 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

60 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

61 20 Poor 5 10 28 0

62 20 Poor 5 10 41 0

63 20 Poor 5 10 41 0

64 20 Good 1 10 13 7

65 20 Good 1 10 14 6

66 20 Good 1 10 14 6

67 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

68 20 Good 1 10 12 8

69 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

70 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

71 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

72 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

73 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

74 20 Poor 5 10 20 0

75 20 Good 1 10 9 11

76 20 Good 1 10 9 11

77 20 Good 1 10 8 12

78 20 Good 1 10 8 12

79 20 Good 1 10 8 12

80 20 Good 1 10 8 12

81 20 Good 1 10 8 12

82 20 Good 1 10 8 12

83 20 Good 1 10 7 13

84 20 Poor 5 10 22 0

85 20 Good 1 10 13 7

86 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

87 20 Good 1 10 13 7

88 20 Good 1 10 13 7

89 20 Good 1 10 13 7

90 20 Good 1 10 13 7

91 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

92 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

93 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

94 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

95 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

96 20 Poor 5 10 23 0

97 20 Poor 5 10 23 0

98 20 Good 1 10 13 7

99 20 Poor 5 10 35 0

100 20 Good 1 10 12 8

101 20 Good 1 10 9 11

102 20 Good 1 10 9 11

103 20 Good 1 10 10 10

104 20 Good 1 10 7 13

105 20 Good 1 10 5 15

106 20 Good 1 10 9 11

107 20 Good 1 10 5 15

Page 2

264



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Condition

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

108 20 Good 1 10 5 15

109 20 Good 1 10 5 15

110 20 Good 1 10 9 11

111 20 Good 1 10 10 10

112 20 Good 1 10 10 10

113 20 Good 1 10 10 10

114 20 Good 1 10 10 10

115 20 Good 1 10 10 10

116 20 Good 1 10 10 10

117 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

118 20 Good 1 10 10 10

119 20 Good 1 10 10 10

120 20 Good 1 10 10 10

121 20 Good 1 10 5 15

122 20 Good 1 10 5 15

124 20 Good 1 10 4 16

125 20 Good 1 10 3 17

126 20 Good 1 10 8 12

127 20 Good 1 10 3 17

128 20 Good 1 10 3 17

129 20 Good 1 10 8 12

130 20 Good 1 10 12 8

131 20 Good 1 10 10 10

132 20 Good 1 10 2 18

133 20 Good 1 10 3 17

134 20 Good 1 10 8 12

135 20 Good 1 10 2 18

136 20 Good 1 10 2 18

137 20 Good 1 10 2 18

138 20 Good 1 10 2 18

139 20 Good 1 10 3 17

140 20 Good 1 10 1 19

141 20 Good 1 10 1 19

142 20 Good 1 10 1 19

143 20 Good 1 10 1 19

144 20 Good 1 10 9 11

145 20 Good 1 10 1 19

148 20 Good 1 10 5 15

149 20 Good 1 10 6 14

150 20 Good 1 10 6 14

151 20 Good 1 10 6 14

152 20 Poor 5 10 29 0

153 20 Poor 5 10 29 0

Page 3

265



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

System Valves:

1 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

2 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

3 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

4 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

5 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

6 20 Good 1 10 13 7

7 20 Poor 5 10 27 0

8 20 Good 1 10 11 9

9 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

10 20 Good 1 10 9 11

11 20 Good 1 10 11 9

12 20 Good 1 10 13 7

13 20 Poor 5 10 28 0

14 20 Poor 5 10 28 0

15 20 Good 1 10 10 10

16 20 Good 1 10 10 10

17 20 Good 1 10 10 10

18 20 Good 1 10 10 10

19 20 Good 1 10 10 10

20 20 Good 1 10 10 10

21 20 Good 1 10 10 10

22 20 Good 1 10 10 10

23 20 Good 1 10 10 10

24 20 Good 1 10 11 9

25 20 Good 1 10 13 7

26 20 Good 1 10 13 7

27 20 Good 1 10 13 7

28 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

29 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

30 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

31 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

32 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

33 20 Good 1 10 13 7

34 20 Poor 5 10 35 0

35 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

36 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

37 20 Good 1 10 10 10

38 20 Good 1 10 10 10

39 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

40 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

41 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

42 20 Good 1 10 10 10

43 20 Good 1 10 10 10

44 20 Good 1 10 11 9

45 20 Good 1 10 11 9

46 20 Good 1 10 12 8

47 20 Good 1 10 9 11

48 20 Good 1 10 9 11

49 20 Good 1 10 9 11

50 20 Good 1 10 9 11

51 20 Good 1 10 9 11

52 20 Good 1 10 9 11

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

266



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

53 20 Good 1 10 9 11

54 20 Good 1 10 10 10

55 20 Good 1 10 10 10

56 20 Good 1 10 9 11

57 20 Good 1 10 11 9

58 20 Good 1 10 11 9

59 20 Good 1 10 9 11

60 20 Good 1 10 9 11

61 20 Good 1 10 9 11

62 20 Good 1 10 8 12

63 20 Good 1 10 9 11

64 20 Good 1 10 9 11

65 20 Good 1 10 9 11

66 20 Good 1 10 9 11

67 20 Good 1 10 9 11

68 20 Good 1 10 9 11

69 20 Good 1 10 9 11

70 20 Good 1 10 9 11

71 20 Good 1 10 9 11

72 20 Good 1 10 6 14

73 20 Good 1 10 9 11

74 20 Good 1 10 8 12

75 20 Good 1 10 9 11

76 20 Good 1 10 5 15

77 20 Good 1 10 5 15

78 20 Good 1 10 5 15

79 20 Good 1 10 5 15

80 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

81 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

82 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

83 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

84 20 Poor 5 10 55 0

85 20 Poor 5 10 55 0

86 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

87 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

88 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

89 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

90 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

91 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

92 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

93 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

94 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

95 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

96 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

97 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

98 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

99 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

100 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

101 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

102 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

103 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

104 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

105 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

106 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

107 20 Good 1 10 14 6

Page 2

267



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

108 20 Good 1 10 14 6

109 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

110 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

111 20 Poor 5 10 44 0

112 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

113 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

114 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

115 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

116 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

117 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

118 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

119 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

120 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

121 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

122 20 Poor 5 10 20 0

123 20 Good 1 10 13 7

124 20 Good 1 10 14 6

125 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

126 20 Good 1 10 13 7

127 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

128 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

129 20 Fair 3 10 17 3

130 20 Good 1 10 12 8

131 20 Good 1 10 12 8

132 20 Good 1 10 12 8

133 20 Poor 5 10 25 0

134 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

135 20 Good 1 10 12 8

136 20 Good 1 10 12 8

137 20 Poor 5 10 31 0

138 20 Poor 5 10 31 0

139 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

140 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

141 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

142 20 Poor 5 10 20 0

143 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

144 20 Fair 3 10 16 4

145 20 Good 1 10 8 12

146 20 Good 1 10 8 12

147 20 Good 1 10 8 12

148 20 Good 1 10 8 12

149 20 Good 1 10 8 12

150 20 Good 1 10 8 12

151 20 Good 1 10 8 12

152 20 Good 1 10 8 12

153 20 Good 1 10 8 12

154 20 Good 1 10 8 12

155 20 Good 1 10 8 12

156 20 Good 1 10 8 12

157 20 Good 1 10 8 12

158 20 Good 1 10 8 12

159 20 Good 1 10 8 12

160 20 Good 1 10 8 12

161 20 Good 1 10 8 12

162 20 Good 1 10 8 12

Page 3

268



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

163 20 Good 1 10 7 13

164 20 Good 1 10 7 13

165 20 Good 1 10 7 13

166 20 Good 1 10 7 13

167 20 Good 1 10 8 12

168 20 Good 1 10 9 11

169 20 Good 1 10 13 7

170 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

171 20 Good 1 10 13 7

172 20 Good 1 10 13 7

173 20 Good 1 10 13 7

174 20 Good 1 10 13 7

175 20 Good 1 10 13 7

176 20 Good 1 10 13 7

177 20 Good 1 10 12 8

178 20 Good 1 10 12 8

179 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

180 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

181 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

182 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

183 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

184 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

185 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

186 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

187 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

188 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

189 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

190 20 Fair 3 10 15 5

191 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

192 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

193 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

194 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

195 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

196 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

197 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

198 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

199 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

200 20 Poor 5 10 23 0

201 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

202 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

203 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

204 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

205 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

206 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

207 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

208 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

209 20 Poor 5 10 30 0

210 20 Poor 5 10 23 0

211 20 Good 1 10 13 7

212 20 Good 1 10 13 7

213 20 Poor 5 10 35 0

214 20 Good 1 10 9 11

215 20 Good 1 10 9 11

216 20 Good 1 10 9 11

217 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

Page 4

269



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

218 20 Good 1 10 9 11

219 20 Good 1 10 7 13

220 20 Good 1 10 7 13

221 20 Good 1 10 7 13

222 20 Good 1 10 7 13

223 20 Good 1 10 7 13

224 20 Good 1 10 10 10

225 20 Good 1 10 7 13

226 20 Good 1 10 7 13

227 20 Good 1 10 7 13

228 20 Good 1 10 7 13

229 20 Good 1 10 7 13

230 20 Poor 5 10 24 0

231 20 Good 1 10 8 12

232 20 Good 1 10 9 11

233 20 Good 1 10 9 11

234 20 Good 1 10 9 11

235 20 Good 1 10 9 11

236 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

237 20 Good 1 10 5 15

239 20 Good 1 10 9 11

240 20 Good 1 10 9 11

241 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

242 20 Good 1 10 5 15

243 20 Good 1 10 5 15

244 20 Good 1 10 5 15

245 20 Good 1 10 5 15

247 20 Good 1 10 5 15

248 20 Good 1 10 5 15

249 20 Good 1 10 5 15

251 20 Good 1 10 5 15

252 20 Good 1 10 5 15

253 20 Good 1 10 5 15

254 20 Good 1 10 5 15

255 20 Good 1 10 5 15

256 20 Good 1 10 5 15

257 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

258 20 Good 1 10 10 10

259 20 Good 1 10 10 10

260 20 Good 1 10 10 10

261 20 Good 1 10 10 10

262 20 Good 1 10 10 10

263 20 Good 1 10 10 10

264 20 Good 1 10 10 10

265 20 Good 1 10 10 10

266 20 Good 1 10 5 15

267 20 Good 1 10 5 15

268 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

269 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

272 20 Good 1 10 6 14

274 20 Good 1 10 6 14

275 20 Good 1 10 6 14

276 20 Good 1 10 6 14

277 20 Good 1 10 6 14

278 20 Good 1 10 6 14

Page 5

270



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

279 20 Good 1 10 6 14

280 20 Good 1 10 6 14

281 20 Good 1 10 6 14

282 20 Good 1 10 6 14

283 20 Good 1 10 6 14

284 20 Good 1 10 6 14

285 20 Good 1 10 6 14

286 20 Good 1 10 6 14

287 20 Good 1 10 6 14

288 20 Good 1 10 6 14

289 20 Good 1 10 6 14

290 20 Good 1 10 6 14

291 20 Good 1 10 6 14

292 20 Good 1 10 6 14

293 20 Good 1 10 6 14

295 20 Good 1 10 4 16

296 20 Good 1 10 4 16

297 20 Good 1 10 4 16

298 20 Good 1 10 4 16

299 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

300 20 Fair 3 10 18 2

301 20 Good 1 10 6 14

302 20 Good 1 10 6 14

303 20 Good 1 10 6 14

304 20 Good 1 10 4 16

305 20 Good 1 10 4 16

306 20 Good 1 10 4 16

307 20 Good 1 10 4 16

308 20 Good 1 10 3 17

309 20 Good 1 10 3 17

310 20 Good 1 10 7 13

311 20 Good 1 10 3 17

312 20 Good 1 10 3 17

313 20 Good 1 10 3 17

314 20 Good 1 10 3 17

315 20 Good 1 10 2 18

316 20 Good 1 10 2 18

317 20 Good 1 10 2 18

318 20 Good 1 10 3 17

319 20 Good 1 10 3 17

320 20 Good 1 10 3 17

321 20 Good 1 10 3 17

322 20 Good 1 10 3 17

323 20 Good 1 10 3 17

324 20 Good 1 10 7 13

325 20 Good 1 10 2 18

326 20 Good 1 10 6 14

327 20 Good 1 10 6 14

328 20 Good 1 10 4 16

329 20 Good 1 10 6 14

330 20 Good 1 10 10 10

331 20 Good 1 10 10 10

332 20 Good 1 10 10 10

333 20 Good 1 10 9 11

334 20 Good 1 10 2 18

Page 6

271



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

335 20 Good 1 10 2 18

336 20 Good 1 10 2 18

337 20 Good 1 10 3 17

338 20 Good 1 10 3 17

339 20 Good 1 10 3 17

340 20 Good 1 10 3 17

341 20 Good 1 10 3 17

342 20 Good 1 10 3 17

343 20 Good 1 10 3 17

344 20 Good 1 10 3 17

345 20 Good 1 10 3 17

346 20 Good 1 10 2 18

347 20 Good 1 10 2 18

348 20 Good 1 10 2 18

349 20 Good 1 10 5 15

350 20 Good 1 10 8 12

351 20 Good 1 10 8 12

352 20 Good 1 10 2 18

353 20 Good 1 10 2 18

354 20 Good 1 10 2 18

355 20 Good 1 10 2 18

356 20 Good 1 10 2 18

357 20 Good 1 10 2 18

358 20 Good 1 10 3 17

359 20 Good 1 10 3 17

360 20 Good 1 10 3 17

361 20 Good 1 10 9 11

362 20 Good 1 10 1 19

363 20 Good 1 10 1 19

364 20 Good 1 10 1 19

365 20 Good 1 10 1 19

366 20 Good 1 10 1 19

367 20 Good 1 10 1 19

368 20 Good 1 10 1 19

369 20 Good 1 10 14 6

370 20 Unknown Unknown 10 Unknown Unknown

371 20 Good 1 10 5 15

372 20 Good 1 10 0 20

373 20 Good 1 10 0 20

374 20 Good 1 10 0 20

375 20 Good 1 10 0 20

376 20 Good 1 10 6 14

377 20 Good 1 10 6 14

378 20 Good 1 10 6 14

379 20 Good 1 10 6 14

380 20 Good 1 10 6 14

381 20 Good 1 10 6 14

382 20 Good 1 10 6 14

383 20 Good 1 10 6 14

384 20 Good 1 10 6 14

385 20 Good 1 10 6 14

386 20 Good 1 10 6 14

387 20 Good 1 10 0 20

388 20 Good 1 10 2 18

389 20 Poor 5 10 29 0

Page 7

272



Asset Expected 
Useful Life Conditon

Condition (1 - 5) 
(Good = 1,Fair=3, 

Poor =5)
Service History Adjusted 

Useful Life Age Remaining 
Useful Life

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

390 20 Poor 5 10 29 0

391 20 Poor 5 10 29 0

392 20 Poor 5 10 26 0

Page 8

273



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material

Diameter 

(Inches)

1375 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1376 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1377 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1378 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1379 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1380 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1381 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1382 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1383 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1384 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1385 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1386 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1387 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1388 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1389 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1390 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1391 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1392 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1393 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1394 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1395 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1397 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1398 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1399 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1400 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1401 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1402 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1403 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1404 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1405 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1406 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1407 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1408 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1409 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1410 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1411 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1412 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1413 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1414 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1415 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1416 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1417 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1418 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1420 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1421 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1422 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1423 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

Page 1

274



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1424 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1425 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1426 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1427 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1428 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1429 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1433 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1434 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1436 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1437 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1438 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1439 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1440 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1441 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1442 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1443 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1444 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1445 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1446 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1447 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1448 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1449 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1450 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1452 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1453 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1455 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1456 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1457 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1458 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1459 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1460 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1461 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1462 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1463 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1464 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1465 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1466 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1467 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1468 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1469 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1470 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1471 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1472 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1473 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1474 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1475 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1476 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1477 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1478 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1480 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1481 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

Page 2

275



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1482 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1483 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1485 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1486 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1487 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1488 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1489 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1490 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 23 32

1491 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1492 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1493 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1494 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1495 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1496 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1497 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1498 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1499 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1500 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1501 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1502 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

1503 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1504 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1505 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1506 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1507 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1508 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1509 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1510 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1511 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1512 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1513 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1514 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1515 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1516 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1517 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1518 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1519 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1520 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1521 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1522 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1523 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1524 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1525 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1526 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1527 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1528 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1529 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1530 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1531 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1532 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1533 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

Page 3

276



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1534 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1535 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1536 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1537 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1538 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1539 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1540 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1541 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1542 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1543 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1544 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1545 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1546 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1547 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1548 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1549 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1550 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1551 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1552 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1553 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1554 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1555 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1556 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1558 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1559 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1560 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1561 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1562 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1563 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1564 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1565 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1566 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1567 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1568 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1569 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1570 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1571 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1572 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1573 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1574 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1575 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1576 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1577 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1578 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1579 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1580 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1581 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1582 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1583 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1584 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1585 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 23 27

Page 4

277



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1586 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1587 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1588 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1589 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1590 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1591 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 23 27

1592 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1593 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1594 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1595 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1596 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1597 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1598 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1599 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1601 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1602 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1603 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1604 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1605 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1606 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1607 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

1608 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1609 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1610 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1611 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1612 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1613 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1614 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1615 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1616 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1617 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1618 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1619 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1620 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1621 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1622 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1623 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1624 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1625 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1626 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1627 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1628 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1629 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1630 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1631 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1632 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1633 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1634 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1635 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1636 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1637 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

Page 5

278



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1638 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1639 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1640 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1641 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1642 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1643 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1644 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1645 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1646 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1647 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1648 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1649 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

1650 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1651 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1652 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1653 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 12 38

1654 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 12 38

1655 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1656 PVC 3 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1657 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1658 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1659 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1660 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1661 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1662 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1663 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1664 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1665 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1666 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1667 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1668 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1669 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1670 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1671 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1672 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1673 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1674 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1675 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1676 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1677 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1678 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1679 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1680 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1681 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1682 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1683 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1684 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1685 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1686 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1687 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1688 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

Page 6

279



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1689 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1690 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1691 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1692 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1693 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1694 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1695 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1696 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1697 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1698 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1699 PVC 1 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1700 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1701 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1702 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1703 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1704 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1705 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1706 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1707 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1708 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1709 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1710 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1711 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1712 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1713 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1714 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1715 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1716 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1717 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1718 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1719 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1720 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1721 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1722 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1723 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1724 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1725 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1726 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1727 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1728 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1729 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1730 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1731 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1732 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1733 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1734 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1735 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1736 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1737 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1738 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1739 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 40

Page 7

280



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1740 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1741 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1742 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1743 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 22 33

1744 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 22 33

1745 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 22 33

1746 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 22 33

1747 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 22 33

1748 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 22 33

1749 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1750 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1751 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1752 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1753 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1754 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1755 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1756 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1757 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1758 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1759 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1760 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1761 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1762 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1763 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1764 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1765 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1766 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1767 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1768 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1769 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1770 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1771 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1773 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1774 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 19 36

1775 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 19 36

1776 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 19 36

1777 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 19 36

1778 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1779 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1780 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1781 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1782 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1783 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1784 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1785 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1786 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1787 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1788 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1789 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1790 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1791 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

Page 8

281



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1792 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1793 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1794 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1795 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1796 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1797 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1798 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1799 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1800 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1801 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1802 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1803 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1804 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1805 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1806 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1807 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1808 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1809 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1810 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1811 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1812 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1813 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1814 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1815 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1816 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1817 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1818 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1819 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1820 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1821 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1822 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1823 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1824 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1825 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1826 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 17 33

1827 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1828 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 17 33

1829 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1830 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 17 33

1831 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1832 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 17 33

1833 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1834 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 17 33

1835 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1836 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 17 33

1837 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 19 36

1838 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 19 31

1839 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 19 31

1840 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 19 31

1841 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1842 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

Page 9

282



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1843 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1844 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1845 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1846 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1847 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1848 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1849 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1850 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1851 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1852 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1853 PVC 14 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1854 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1855 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1856 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1857 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1858 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1859 PVC 14 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1860 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1861 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1862 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1863 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1864 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1865 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1866 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1867 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1868 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1869 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1870 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1871 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1872 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1873 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1874 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1875 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1876 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1877 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1878 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1879 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1880 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1881 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1882 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1883 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1884 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1885 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1886 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1887 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1888 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1889 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1890 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1891 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1892 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1893 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

Page 10

283



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1894 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1895 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1896 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1897 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1898 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1899 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1900 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 24 31

1901 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1902 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1903 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1904 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1905 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1906 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1907 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1908 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1909 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1910 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1911 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1912 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1913 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1914 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1915 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1916 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1917 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1918 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1919 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1920 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1921 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1922 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1923 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1924 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1925 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1926 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1927 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1928 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1929 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1930 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1931 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1932 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1933 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1934 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1935 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1936 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1937 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

1938 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1939 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1940 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1941 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1942 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1943 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1944 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

Page 11

284



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1945 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1946 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1947 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1948 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1949 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

1950 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1951 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1952 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

1953 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1954 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1955 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

1956 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1957 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1958 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1959 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1960 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1961 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1962 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1963 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 16 39

1964 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1965 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1966 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 14 41

1967 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1968 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1969 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1970 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1971 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1972 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1973 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1974 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1975 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1976 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 13 37

1977 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1978 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1979 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1981 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1982 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1983 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1984 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1985 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1986 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1987 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1988 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

1989 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

1990 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1991 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1992 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1993 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1994 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1995 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1996 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

Page 12

285



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

1997 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1998 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

1999 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2000 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2001 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2002 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2003 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2004 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2005 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2006 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2007 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2008 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2009 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2010 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2011 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2012 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2013 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2014 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2015 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2016 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2017 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2018 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2019 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2020 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 14 86

2021 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2022 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2023 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2024 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2025 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2026 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2027 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2028 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2029 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2030 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2031 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2032 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2033 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2034 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2035 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2036 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2037 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2038 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2039 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2040 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2041 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2042 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2043 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2044 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2045 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2046 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2047 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

Page 13

286



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2048 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2049 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2051 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2052 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2053 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2054 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2055 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2056 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2057 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2058 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2059 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2060 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2061 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2062 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2063 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2064 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2065 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2066 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2067 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2068 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2069 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2070 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2071 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2072 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2073 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2074 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2075 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2076 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2077 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2078 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2079 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2080 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2081 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2082 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2083 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2084 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2085 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2086 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2087 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2088 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2089 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2090 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2091 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2092 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2093 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2094 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2095 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2096 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2097 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2098 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2099 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

Page 14

287



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2100 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2101 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2102 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2103 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2104 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2105 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2106 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2107 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2108 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2109 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2110 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2111 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2112 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2114 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2115 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2116 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2117 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2118 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2119 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2120 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2121 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2122 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2123 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2124 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2125 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2126 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2127 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2128 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2129 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2130 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2131 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2132 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2133 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2134 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2135 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2136 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2137 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2138 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2139 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2140 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2141 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2142 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2143 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2144 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2145 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2146 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2147 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2148 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2149 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2150 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2151 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 15 40

Page 15

288



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2152 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2153 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2154 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2155 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2156 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2157 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2158 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

2159 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

2160 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 17 83

2161 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2162 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2163 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2164 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2165 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2166 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2167 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2168 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2169 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2170 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2171 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2172 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2173 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2174 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2175 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2176 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2177 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2178 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2179 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2180 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2181 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2182 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2183 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2184 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2185 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2186 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2187 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2188 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2189 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2190 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2191 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2192 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2193 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2194 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2195 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2196 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2197 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2198 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2199 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2200 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2201 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2202 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 17 38

Page 16

289



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2203 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2204 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2205 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2206 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2207 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2208 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2209 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2210 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2211 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2212 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2213 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2214 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2215 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2216 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2217 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2219 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2220 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2221 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2222 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2223 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2225 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2226 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2227 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2228 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2229 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2230 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2231 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2232 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2233 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2234 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2235 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2237 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2238 DIP 10 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2239 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2240 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2241 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2242 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2243 DIP 10 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2244 DIP 10 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2245 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2246 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2247 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2248 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2249 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2250 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2251 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2252 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 9 41

2253 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2254 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2255 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2256 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

Page 17

290



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2257 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2258 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2259 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2260 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2261 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2262 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2263 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2264 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2265 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2266 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2267 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2268 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2269 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2270 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2271 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2273 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2274 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2275 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2276 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2277 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2278 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2279 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2280 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2281 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2282 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2283 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2284 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2285 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2286 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2287 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2288 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2289 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2290 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2291 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2292 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2293 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2294 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2295 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2296 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2297 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2298 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2299 PVC 3 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2300 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2301 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2302 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2303 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2304 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2305 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2306 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2307 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2308 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

Page 18

291



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2309 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2310 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2311 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2312 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2313 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2314 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2315 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2316 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2317 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2318 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2319 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2320 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2321 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2322 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2323 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2324 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2325 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2326 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2327 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2328 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2329 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2330 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2331 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2332 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2333 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2334 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2335 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2336 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2337 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2338 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2339 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2340 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2341 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2342 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2343 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2344 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2345 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2346 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2347 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2348 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2349 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2350 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2351 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2352 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2353 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2354 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2355 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2356 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2357 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2358 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2359 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

Page 19

292



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2360 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2361 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2362 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2364 PE 1.5 100 Good 1 100 7 93

2365 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2366 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2367 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 6 44

2368 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 6 44

2369 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2370 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2371 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2372 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2373 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2374 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2375 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2376 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 6 44

2377 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2378 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2379 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2380 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2381 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2382 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2383 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2384 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 14 41

2385 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2386 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2387 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2388 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2389 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2391 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2392 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2393 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2394 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2395 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2396 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2397 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2398 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2399 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2400 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2401 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 8 47

2402 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2403 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2404 PVC 18 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2405 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2406 PVC 36 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2407 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2408 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2409 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2410 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2411 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2412 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 10 40

Page 20

293



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2414 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2416 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2417 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2418 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2419 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2420 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2421 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2424 Unknown 2 Unknown Good 1 Unknown 9 41

2425 Unknown 2 Unknown Good 1 Unknown 9 41

2426 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2427 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2428 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2429 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2430 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2431 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2432 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2433 PE 2 100 Good 1 100 7 93

2434 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2435 PE 2 100 Good 1 100 7 93

2436 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2437 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2438   2 0 Good 1 0 5 45

2439 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2440 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2441 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2442 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2443 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2444 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2445 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2446 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2451 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2452 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2453 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2454 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2455 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2456 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2457 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2458 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2459 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2460 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2461 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2462 PE 2 100 Good 1 100 7 93

2463 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2464 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2465 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2466 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2467 PE 2 100 Good 1 100 7 93

2468 PE 2 100 Good 1 100 7 93

2469 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2470 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2471 PE 2 100 Good 1 100 7 93

Page 21

294



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2472 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2473 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2474 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2475 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2476 PVC 14 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2480 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2481 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2482 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2483 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2484 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2485 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2486 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2487 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2488 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2489 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2492 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2494 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2495 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2496 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2497 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2498 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2499 PVC 1.5 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2501 HDPE 1.5 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2503 HDPE 1.5 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2504 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2505 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2509 HDPE 8 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2511 HDPE 8 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2515 PE 1 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2517 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2519 HDPE 8 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2521 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2523 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 5 95

2524 HDPE 12 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2526 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2527 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2528 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2529 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2530 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2531 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2532 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2535 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2537 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2538 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2539 DIP 6 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2540 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2541 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2542 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2543 PE 8 100 Good 1 100 4 96

2544 PE 4 100 Good 1 100 4 96

2545 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 13 37

Page 22

295



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2546 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 13 37

2547 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 13 37

2548 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2549 PVC 14 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2550 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2551 PVC 14 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2552 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2553 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2554 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2555 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2556 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2557 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2558 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2559 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2560 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2561 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2562 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2563 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 4 96

2564 DIP 48 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2565 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2566 HDPE 6 100 Good 1 100 4 96

2567 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2568 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 12 38

2570 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2571 Unknown 8 Unknown Good 1 Unknown 4 46

2572 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2574 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2575 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 15 40

2576 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2577 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2580 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2581 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2582 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2583 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2585 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2586 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2587 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2588 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2589 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2590 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2592 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2593 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2595 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2596 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2597 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2598 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 3 47

2603 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 3 47

2604 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2605 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2606 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2607 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

Page 23

296



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2608 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2609 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2610 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2611 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2612 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2613 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2614 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2615 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2616 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2617 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2618 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2621 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2622 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2623 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2624 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2625 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2626 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2627 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2628 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2629 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2630 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2631 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2632 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2633 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2634 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2635 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2636 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2637 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2638 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2639 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2640 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2641 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2642 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2643 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2644 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2645 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2646 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2647 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2648 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2649 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2650 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2651 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2652 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2653 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2654 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 5 45

2655 HDPE 30 100 Good 1 100 5 95

2656 HDPE 4 100 Good 1 100 6 94

2657 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2658 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2659 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2660 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 10 40

Page 24

297



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2661 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2662 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2663 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2664 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2665 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2666 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2667 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2668 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2669 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2670 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2671 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2672 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2673 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2674 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2675 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2676 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2677 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2678 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2679 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2680 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2681 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2682 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2683 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2684 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2685 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2686 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 18 32

2687 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 18 32

2688 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 18 32

2689 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 18 32

2690 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 11 39

2691 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 18 32

2692 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 11 39

2693 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 11 39

2694 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 11 39

2695 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 11 39

2696 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 11 39

2697 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2698 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2699 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2700 PVC 3 50 Good 1 55 11 44

2701 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2702 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2703 DIP 24 50 Good 1 50 13 37

2704 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2705 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2706 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2707 PVC 14 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2708 PVC 14 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2709 PE 1.5 100 Good 1 100 7 93

2710 DIP 18 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2711 DIP 30 50 Good 1 50 4 46

Page 25

298



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2712 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2713 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2714 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2715 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2716 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2717 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2718 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2719 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2720 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2721 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2722 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2723 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 12 43

2724 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2725 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2726 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2727 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2728 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2729 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2730 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2731 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2732 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2733 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2734 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2735 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2736 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2737 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2739 DIP 14 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2741 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2742 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2743 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2744 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2745 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2746 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 23 27

2747 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2748 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2749 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2750 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2751 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2752 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2753 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2754 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 18 37

2755 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 12 43

2756 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2757 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2758 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2759 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2760 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2761 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 4 51

2762 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2763 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2764 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

Page 26

299



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2765 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2766 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2767 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2768 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2769 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2770 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2771 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2772 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2773 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 3 52

2774 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2775 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 13 42

2777 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2778 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2779 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2782 DIP 8 50 Good 1 50 4 46

2783 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2784 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2785 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2786 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2788 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2789 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2791 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2792 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2793 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2794 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2795 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2796 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2797 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 7 48

2798 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2799 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2800 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 10 40

2802 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2803 PVC 30 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2804 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2805 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2806 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2807 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2808 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2811 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2830 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2832 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2833 DIP 16 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2834 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2836 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2837 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2839 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2841 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2843 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2844 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2845 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2846 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

Page 27

300



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2847 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2849 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

2851 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2852 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2853 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2855 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2856 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2858 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

2859 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2860 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

2861 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2862 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2863 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2864 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

2865 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2867 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2868 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2869 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2871 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2872 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2873 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2874 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

2875 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2877 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

2879 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2881 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 Unknown Unknown

2882 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2883 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2884 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2885 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2886 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2889 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2890 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2891 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2892 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2893 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2894 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2895 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2896 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2897 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2898 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2899 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2900 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2901 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2902 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2903 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2904 PVC 16 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2905 HDPE 16 100 Good 1 100 2 98

2908 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 2 48

2911 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 8 42

2912 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

Page 28

301



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2913 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2914 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2915 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2916 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2917 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2918 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2919 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2920 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2921 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2923 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2924 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2925 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2926 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2927 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2928 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2930 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2931 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2932 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2933 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2934 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2936 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2937 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2938 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2939 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2940 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2941 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2942 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2943 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2944 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 1 49

2945 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2949 Unknown 0 0 Good 1 0 Unknown Unknown

2950 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2951 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 5 50

2952 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2953 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

2954 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2956 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2957 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2958 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 2 53

2959 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2960 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2964 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2966 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2969 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2970 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2971 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2972 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2973 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2974 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2975 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2976 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 1 54

Page 29

302



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

2977 PVC 10 50 Good 1 55 10 45

2978 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2979 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 1 54

2980 PVC 2 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2981 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2982 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2983 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2984 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2985 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

2986 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2987 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2988 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2989 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2990 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2991 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2992 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 0 55

2993 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2994 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2996 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2997 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2998 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

2999 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

3000 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

3001 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

3002 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 6 49

3003 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

3004 PVC 4 50 Good 1 55 7 48

3005 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 Unknown Unknown

3006 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3007 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3008 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3009 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3010 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3011 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3012 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3013 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3014 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3015 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3016 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3017 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3018 PVC 12 50 Good 1 55 13 42

3020 DIP 12 50 Good 1 50 8 42

3021 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

3022 PVC 6 50 Good 1 55 9 46

3023 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 9 46

3024 PVC 20 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3025 PVC 36 50 Good 1 55 0 55

3026 DIP 48 50 Good 1 50 0 50

3027 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 0 50

3028 DIP 20 50 Good 1 50 0 50

3029 DIP 36 50 Good 1 50 0 50

Page 30

303



Expected 
Useful Life

Condition (1 
- 5) (Good = 

1,Fair=3, 
Poor =5)

Condition Service 
History

Adjusted 
Useful Life Age Remaining 

Useful Life

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

 Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Inventory Worksheet

3031 DIP 48 50 Good 1 50 0 50

3032 PVC 8 50 Good 1 55 0 55

Page 31

304



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX C 
 

2015 ASSET CONDITION INSPECTION PHOTOS 
(Volume II Appendices on CD in pocket on inside back cover) 

 

  

305



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Comments:

Location: 1611 South Lake Pleasant, Piedmont Park Inv Elevation: 82.0IN 75.00BOTTOM Depth (ft): 12' 5"

Updated Picture

Equipment: Submersible Pump Install Date:

Assembly

Discharge FM size: 6"

Invert Size: (A)10" Invert Depth:

LS005sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Quality Controls (SAS)

LS005 Model Number: 3152.180 Serial Number: 8970448

Manufacturer FLTGT

FM Type

LS005sp-1 Equip Type

Equipment:

Lift Station: LS005 Description: Lift Station #5 Department: WasteWater Collections

(A) 4' 9" Invert Location: (A) E

3152.180 Serial Number: 8970450

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1987 Width (ft): 10'

Equip Type

HP: 20 Impeller

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 20 Impeller 454

Assembly LS005 Model Number:

454

Clow Kennedy

Valve 6" Dezurik Install Date:

Install Date:

Manufacturer:

Disconnect Make: No Disconnect Disconnect Part 1: Disconnect Part 2:

Panel Serial Number: 12-87-18 Install Date: 1/15/1988 Panel Condition: Bad, needs updates in 2 yrs

Equipment: Electrical Panel

Ductile FM Condition:

Condition:

Poor

Comments:

Model Number: Serial Number: Install Date:

Equipment: Equip Type

No Generator

Condition:

Check Valve

Obsoleted Technology

Page 1

306



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Install Date:

Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 4/23/2010

Assembly LS009

Comments: No Generator

Updated Picture

Equipment:

Disconnect Make:

Comments: Lift station physical structure condition is poor

Disconnect Part 1: Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Equip Type Manufacturer:

Model Number: Serial Number:

Electrical Panel Equip Type

Dezurik/ 9070164 Install Date: 01/01/1996 Condition: Fair

Equipment: LS009sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/2014

Valve

Assembly LS009 Model Number: 3201.180

Invert Size: (A) 6" (B) 8" (C)  6" Invert Depth: (A) 4' 6" (B) 18' (C) 4' 8" Invert Location: (A) E (B) W (C) NW

Location: Palm Key Apartments, 700 Piedmont Wekiva

Model Number: 3201.180 Serial Number: 8571015

Serial Number: 8560157

Check Valve Clow Kennedy/ 1996

Inv Elevation: Inv. El. 66.11 W Depth (ft): 25'

01/01/1996

Discharge FM size: 6" FM Type HDPE

Width (ft): 11'

Lift Station: LS009 Description: Lift Station #9 Department: WasteWater Collections

FM Condition: Good

Install Date: Condition: Fair

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1988

Panel Serial Number: Install Date: 1/1/2010 Panel Condition: Good

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Equipment: LS009sp-2

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Riley and Co.

Corrosion

Corrosion and Concrete break‐
out

Page 2

307



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Model Number: Serial Number: Install Date:

Comments: No Generator

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: SQD Disconnect Part 1: NB-425/Fuses, TR400R Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Equip Type Manufacturer:

Assembly LS010 Model Number: 3201 Serial Number: 8571019

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Stacon

Panel Serial Number: 86-135 Install Date: 8/13/1986 Panel Condition: Bad, needs replacing

Equipment: LS010sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Assembly LS005 Model Number: 3201 Serial Number: 8571018

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Equipment: LS010sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Discharge FM size: 6" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Poor

Check Valve Clow Kennedy Install Date: 01/01/2008 Condition: Good

Valve 6" Dezurik Install Date: Condition: Poor

Comments:

Invert Size: (A)8" (B) 8" Invert Depth: (A) 3'4" (B) 3'4" Invert Location: (A)NE (B)SE

Lift Station: LS010 Description: Lift Station #10 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1988 Width (ft): 10'

Location: 833 South Orange Blossom Trail Inv Elevation: Inv. El. 83.50 NE Depth (ft): 11'

Corrosion

Obsolete Technology and 
Corrosion

Page 3

308



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Model Number: Serial Number: Install Date:

Comments: No Generator

Updated Picture

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Quality Controls (SAS)

Disconnect Make: No Disconnect Disconnect Part 1: Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Equip Type Manufacturer:

Equipment: LS013sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Assembly LS013 Model Number: 3102.180.1585 Serial Number: 8670790

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 5 Impeller 435

Good

Valve 6" Dezurik Install Date: Condition: Poor

Panel Serial Number: 01-87-11 Install Date: 1/1/1987 Panel Condition: Bad, needs updated in 1 yr

Equipment: LS013sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Assembly LS013 Model Number: 3085.181 Serial Number: N/A

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 2.3 Impeller 434

Comments:

Invert Size: (A) 8" Invert Depth: (A) 5'3" Invert Location: (A) SE

Lift Station: LS013 Description: Lift Station #13 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1985 Width (ft): 6'

Discharge FM size: 6" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Poor

Check Valve Clow Kennedy Install Date: 01/01/2008 Condition:

Location: 834 East Main Street Inv Elevation: Depth (ft): 14'5"

Obsolete Technology and 
Corrosion

Page 4

309



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Comments:

Comments:

Check Valve

Discharge FM size: 6" Ductile

Condition: Bad

Comments: Valve in bad condition

Comments: Valve in bad condition

Discharge FM size: 6" FM Type Ductile FM Condition: Poor

Check Valve Clow Kennedy Install Date:

Valve 6" Dezurik Install Date: Condition: Bad

Comments: Valve in bad condition

FM Type FM Condition: Poor

6" FM Type Ductile FM Condition: Poor

Check Valve Clow Kennedy Install Date: 01/01/2008 Condition: Bad

Assembly LS017 Model Number: 3201 Serial Number: 8571018

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Equipment: LS017p-4 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Manufacturer FLTGT HP:

Comments: No Generator

Model Number:

Location: 131 North Forest Avenue Inv Elevation: 102 Depth (ft): 20'

FM Type FM Condition: Poor

Lift Station: LS017 Description: Lift Station #17 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1971 Width (ft): 40' x 23'

Manufacturer:

47 Impeller 452

Panel Serial Number: 86-135 Install Date: 8/13/1986 Panel Condition: Bad, needs replacing

Assembly LS017

Assembly LS017 Model Number: 3201 Serial Number: 8571019

Stacon

Assembly LS017 Model Number: 3201

Serial Number: Install Date: 1/1/1972

Equipment: LS017gen-1 Equip Type

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Equipment: LS017p-3 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Disconnect Make: SQD Disconnect Part 1: NB-425/Fuses, TR400R Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer:

Condition:

Valve 6" Dezurik Install Date:

Serial Number: 8571018

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Model Number: 3201 Serial Number: 8571019

Equipment: LS017p-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

01/01/2008 Condition: Bad

Check Valve Clow Kennedy Install Date: 01/01/2008 Condition: Bad

Valve 6" Dezurik Install Date: Condition: Bad

Comments:

Discharge FM size:

Valve in bad condition

Equipment: LS017p-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Bad

Valve 6" Dezurik Install Date: Condition: Bad

Clow Kennedy Install Date: 01/01/2008

Invert Size: (A) 24" Invert Depth: (A) 7' Invert Location: (A) E

Discharge FM size: 6" Ductile

Page 5

310



Updated Picture

Corrosion

Obsolete Technology and 
Corrosion

Page 6

311



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Model Number: Serial Number: Install Date:

Comments: No Generator

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: General Electric Disconnect Part 1: TF225CS Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Equip Type Manufacturer:

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Protrol panels inc.

Panel Serial Number: Drawing # I-035-95R2 Install Date: 1/27/1998 Panel Condition: 1yr left due to gases

Assembly LS025 Model Number: 3104 Serial Number: 9840093

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 15 Impeller 434

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 15 Impeller 434

Equipment: LS025sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date:

Equipment: LS025sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1974

Assembly LS025 Model Number: 3104 Serial Number: 9840092

Valve 6" Milliken Install Date: 01/01/1974 Condition: Fair

Comments:

Discharge FM size: 6" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Good

Check Valve American/ 1998 Install Date: 01/01/1998 Condition: Good

Location: Orange North Apartments Inv Elevation: 105.11 INV 98.56 BOTTOM Depth (ft): 12' 5"

Invert Size: (A) 8" Invert Depth: (A) 7'1" Invert Location: (A)W

Lift Station: LS025 Description: Lift Station #25 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1974 Width (ft): 6'

Obsolete Technology and 
Corrosion

Corrosion

Page 7

312



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Model Number: Serial Number: Install Date:

Comments: No Generator

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: No Disconnect Disconnect Part 1: Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Equip Type Manufacturer:

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Stacon

Panel Serial Number: 94-227 Install Date: Unknown Panel Condition: Poor, needs updated soon

Assembly LS028 Model Number:  M# 3101.180 Serial Number: 032104

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 5 Impeller 431

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 5 Impeller 431

Equipment: LS028sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1972

Equipment: LS028sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1972

Assembly LS028 Model Number:  M# 3101.180 Serial Number: 032105

Valve Unknown Install Date: 01/01/1972 Condition: Poor

Comments:

Discharge FM size: 6" FM Type Ductile FM Condition: Fair

Check Valve Clow Kennedy/ 1995 Install Date: 01/01/1995 Condition: Poor

Location: Errol Estates Golf Course Inv Elevation: 59.36SW 59.27NW 51.82 BOT Depth (ft): 18' 4"

Invert Size: (A)10"(B)10"(C)8" Invert Depth: (A)11'(B)11'2"(C)6' Invert Location: (A)SW(B)N(C)NW

Lift Station: LS028 Description: Lift Station #28 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1972 Width (ft): 8'

Obsolete Technology 

Corrosion

Page 8

313



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Equipment: LS029gen-1 Equip Type Generator Manufacturer: Onan

Model Number: 125.ODYD-15R Serial Number: 1274007100 Install Date: 1/1/1974

Comments: 125 KW

Model Number: 11000 Serial Number: Install Date: 1/1/1974

Comments: 125 KW

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: SQD Disconnect Part 1: HU365  Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: LS029gen-2 Equip Type Generator Manufacturer: Allis Chalmers

Pump in poor condition

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Stacon

Panel Serial Number: Drawing # Q13491 Install Date: 1/1/1995 Panel Condition: Updated in 1995/ 1yr left  Due 
to Gases Corrision

Assembly LS029 Model Number:  KRTK150-325/624UG Serial Number:

Manufacturer KSB HP: 88 Impeller

Manufacturer KSB HP: 88 Impeller

Pump in poor condition

Equipment: LS029sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1974

Equipment: LS029sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1974

Assembly LS029 Model Number:  KRTK150-325/624UG Serial Number: 116521

Valve 10" Dezurik Install Date: 01/01/1974 Condition: Good

Comments:

Discharge FM size: 8" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Good

Check Valve Clow Kennedy/ 2011 Install Date: 01/01/2011 Condition: Good

Location: Errols Hills Golf Course Inv Elevation: 53.69S 53.25N 45.0 BOTTOM Depth (ft): 23' 7"

Invert Size: (A)24"(B)8"(C)6" Invert Depth: (A)18'2"(B)16'8"(C)8' Invert Location: (A)N(B)S(C)E

Lift Station: LS029 Description: Lift Station #29 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1974 Width (ft): 8'

Obsolete Technology 

Page 9

314



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Model Number: Serial Number: Install Date:

Comments: No Generator

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: ITE Disconnect Part 1: NR423(fuses OT100) Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Equip Type Manufacturer:

Pump in poor condition

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Stacon

Panel Serial Number: 86-278 Install Date: 12/26/1986 Panel Condition: Bad,need updated within 2yrs

Assembly LS030 Model Number: M#3127.180.8002 Serial Number: 8640482

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 10 Impeller 445

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 10 Impeller 445

Pump in poor condition

Equipment: LS030sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1987

Equipment: LS030sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1987

Assembly LS030 Model Number: M#3127.180.8002 Serial Number: 8640483

Valve 8" Dezurik Install Date: 01/01/1987 Condition: Fair

Comments:

Discharge FM size: 8" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Good

Check Valve Clow Kennedy Install Date: 01/01/2011 Condition: Good

Location: Greenbrook Villas Inv Elevation: Inv. El. 94.62 E & W Depth (ft): 18' 4"

Invert Size: (A)10" Invert Depth: (A)13'2" Invert Location: (A)W

Lift Station: LS030 Description: Lift Station #30 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1987 Width (ft): 6'

Obsolete Technology and 
Corrosion

Needs Pump Replacement

Page 10

315



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Model Number: Serial Number: Install Date:

Comments: No Generator but need one

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: SQD Disconnect Part 1: Breaker,KAL36125 Disconnect Part 2:

Equipment: Equip Type Manufacturer:

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: ITT Flygt

Panel Serial Number: 06-98-26 Install Date: 10/22/1998 Panel Condition: Poor, needs replaced 1yr due to 
gases

Assembly LS051 Model Number:  M# 3140.180 Serial Number: 9710093

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 30 Impeller 443

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 30 Impeller 443

Equipment: LS051sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1998

Equipment: LS051sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1998

Assembly LS051 Model Number:  M# 3140.180 Serial Number: 9710090

Valve 8" Dezurik/ *P#2 side Install Date: 01/01/1998 Condition: Poor, needs replacement

Comments:

Discharge FM size: 8" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Good

Check Valve Clow Kennedy/ 2011 Install Date: 01/01/2011 Condition: Good

Location: University of Florida - IFAS Inv Elevation: Unknown Depth (ft): 17'

Invert Size: (A)8"(B)10"(C)8" Invert Depth: (A)7'6"(B)7'6"(C)10'6" Invert Location: (A)N(B)W(C)S

Lift Station: LS051 Description: Lift Station #51 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1998 Width (ft): 8'

Corrosion

Large Flow , Requires 
generator 

Page 11

316



Updated Date 9/29/2015

Comments:

Comments:

Updated Date 9/29/2015

Equipment: LS060gen-1 Equip Type Generator Manufacturer: Onan

Model Number: 100 DGDB-5566932 Serial Number: HD20404675 Install Date:

Comments: 100 KW

Model Number: 6BT5.9G6 Serial Number: 46244987 Install Date:

Comments: 100 KW

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: SQD Disconnect Part 1: #1-HU-364RB Disconnect Part 2: #2-KA225RB/breakerKAL36200

Equipment: LS060gen-2 Equip Type Generator Manufacturer: Cummins

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Ellis K Phelps

Panel Serial Number: 05-02-39 Install Date: 9/9/2002 Panel Condition:
Poor, needs replace in 1 to 2 
yrs due to Gases corroded 
components

Assembly LS051 Model Number: M# 3201.180 Serial Number: 0240040

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Manufacturer FLTGT HP: 47 Impeller 452

Equipment: LS060sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1998

Equipment: LS060sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/1998

Assembly LS051 Model Number: M# 3201.180 Serial Number: 0240039

Valve Clow Install Date: 01/01/1998 Condition: Good

Comments:

Discharge FM size: 6" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Good

Check Valve Clow Kennedy/ 2000 Install Date: 01/01/2000 Condition: Fair

Location: NW side of Bubbalou's BBQ Inv Elevation: Unknown Depth (ft): 12' 7"

Invert Size: Invert Depth: Invert Location:

Lift Station: LS060 Description: Lift Station #60 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1998 Width (ft): 10'

Corrosion

Page 12

317



Comments:

Comments:

Equipment: LS067gen-1 Equip Type Generator Manufacturer: Onan

Model Number: Serial Number: 150 DGFA-5600683 Install Date: 1/1/2002

Comments: 150 KW

Model Number: Serial Number: 6CTA8.3-G2 Install Date: 1/1/2002

Comments: 150 KW

Updated Picture

Disconnect Make: Siemens Disconnect Part 1: #1-HF364R/fuses,FLSR200 ID Disconnect Part 2: #2-HF364R

Equipment: LS067gen-2 Equip Type Generator Manufacturer: Cummins

Equipment: Electrical Panel Equip Type Electrical Panel Manufacturer: Stacon

Panel Serial Number: 06-98-26 Install Date: 6/2/2003 Panel Condition: Poor,3-5 yrs of life left

Assembly LS067 Model Number:  M# 150DLFU6454 Serial Number: 29605-1-2

Manufacturer Ebara HP: 60 Impeller 443

Manufacturer Ebara HP: 60 Impeller 443

Equipment: LS067sp-2 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/2002

Equipment: LS067sp-1 Equip Type Submersible Pump Install Date: 1/1/2002

Assembly LS067 Model Number:  M# 150DLFU6454 Serial Number: 29605-1-1 

Valve Clow Install Date: 01/01/2002 Condition: Good

Comments:

Discharge FM size: 8" FM Type HDPE FM Condition: Good

Check Valve Clow Kennedy/ 2001 Install Date: 01/01/2001 Condition: Good

Location: Dewar Nurseries/greenhouses Inv Elevation: 81.10 IN 73.00 BOT Depth (ft): 14' 6"

Invert Size: (A)20" Invert Depth: (A)7.52' Invert Location: (A)NW

Lift Station: LS067 Description: Lift Station #67 Department: WasteWater Collections

Equip Type: Lift Station Install Date: 1/1/1998 Width (ft): 12'

Corrosion

Corrosion

Page 13

318



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX D 
 

2015 ASSET PRIORITIZATION WORKSHEET 
(Volume II Appendices on CD in pocket on inside back cover) 

 
 

  

319



Asset 
Description

Remaining 
Useful Life

Importance (1 = 
Mandatory, 5 = 

Needed for service 
with redundancy)

Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Number Identifier

1 BFpb‐6

Belt Press 

Polymer Blend 

Pump Unit

0 1 No 1

2 BLef‐1

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#1, Southeast

0 1 No 1

3 BLef‐2

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#2, Southwest

0 1 No 1

4 BLef‐3

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#3, Northwest

0 1 No 1

5 BLef‐4

Blower Room 

Exhaust Fan 

#4, Northeast

0 1 No 1

6 BLGENspf‐1

Generator 

Room Supply 

Fan

0 1 No 1

7 COef‐1
Exhaust Fan 

#1
2 1 No 1

15 PBU
Polymer 

Blending Unit
2 1 No 1

16 REdisth‐18‐arv‐1

Reuse 18" 

Dist. Header 

ARV #1

2 1 No 1

17 REdisth‐18‐arv‐2

Reuse 18" 

Dist. Header 

ARV #2

2 1 No 1

8 COefcp‐1

Exhaust Fan 

#1 Control 

Panel

2 1 No 1

11 JDPSdarv‐5
Discharge Air 

Release Valve
1 1 No 1

12 JDPSlptvss‐1
Panel LP‐1 

TVSS
1 1 No 1

13 JDPSparv‐2
Pump #2 Air 

Release Valve
1 1 No 1

Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

320



Asset 
Description

Remaining 
Useful Life

Importance (1 = 
Mandatory, 5 = 

Needed for service 
with redundancy)

Redundancy Priority (1 is high)Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

14 JDPSparv‐3
Pump #3 Air 

Release Valve
1 1 No 1

18 REpuarv‐1‐1
Reuse Pump 

#1 ARV #1
2 1 No 1

19 REpuarv‐1‐2
Reuse Pump 

#1 ARV #2
2 1 No 1

20 REpuarv‐2‐1
Reuse Pump 

#2 ARV #1
2 1 No 1

21 REpuarv‐2‐2
Reuse Pump 

#2 ARV #2
2 1 No 1

22 REpuarv‐3‐1
Reuse Pump 

#3 ARV #1
2 1 No 1

23 REpuarv‐3‐2
Reuse Pump 

#3 ARV #2
2 1 No 1

24 REpuarv‐4‐1
Reuse Pump 

#4 ARV #1
2 1 No 1

25 REpuarv‐4‐2
Reuse Pump 

#4 ARV #2
2 1 No 1

27 SFpm‐6

Sprayfield 

Pump Rm. 

Sump Pump

2 1 No 1

29 SPef‐1
Sample Pump, 

East Filter #1
2 1 No 1

28 SFpr‐1
Sprayfield 

Pump Room
0 3 No 2

9 ECCwsp‐1

East Contact 

Chamber 

Sample Pump, 

West

0 1 Yes 2

30 TRplos‐1

Transfer Pump 

#1 Lockout 

Switc

0 1 Yes 2

31 TRplos‐2

Transfer Pump 

#2 Lockout 

Switc

0 1 Yes 2

32 TRplos‐3

Transfer Pump 

#3 Lockout 

Switc

0 1 Yes 2

26 RErp‐2
Reuse Recycle 

Pump #2
1 1 Yes 2

10 EFsp‐1
East Filter 

Sample Pump
2 1 Yes 2

33 TRpm‐9
Transfer Pump 

Motor #3
2 1 Yes 2

Page 2

321



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Lift Station Physical 

Strucuture:

LS009* 3 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS016* 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS038* 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS025 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS029 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS011 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS013 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS028 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS031 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS032 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS027 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS023 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS002 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS039 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS022 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS001 1 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS020 1 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS003 2 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS005 2 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS030 2 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS037 2 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS018 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS017 0 Critical to service Quadplex Lift Station 1

LS040 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS036 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS019 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS024 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS035 0 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS007 1 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS006 2 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS008 2 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 1

LS009 3 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 3

LS009A 5 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 3

LS021 3 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 3

LS004 3 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 3

LS010 3 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 3

LS034 5 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 3

LS021A 6 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS005A 7 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS041 7 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS044 7 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS042 8 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS043 8 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS015 9 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS045 10 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS047 11 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS048 12 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS049 12 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS050 13 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS051 13 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS012 14 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS053 14 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

322



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS054 14 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS055 14 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS083 14 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS084 14 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS094 14 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS046 15 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS056 15 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS057 15 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS014 16 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS052 16 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS059 16 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS065 16 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS058 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS061 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS062 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS063 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS064 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS067 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS070 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS072 17 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS077 17 Critical to service Triplex Lift Station 4

LS066 18 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS068 18 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS073 18 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS074 18 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS075 18 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS079 18 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS085 18 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS069 19 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS076 19 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS078 20 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS086 20 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS101 20 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS071 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS080 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS081 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS087 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS088 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS089 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS092 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS093 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS095 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS096 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS099 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS107 21 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS090 22 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS091 22 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS098 22 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS102 22 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS103 23 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS104 23 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS097 24 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS105 24 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS106 25 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS108 25 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS109 25 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

Page 2

323



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS110 27 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS111 27 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS100 28 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS112 28 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS113 28 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS114 29 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS115 30 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS116 30 Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS060 N/A Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

LS082 N/A Critical to service Duplex Lift Station 4

* Staff recommendation for priority treatment

Page 3

324



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

LS015* Ductile 4" 29 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS028* Ductile 6" 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS037* Ductile 4" 22 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS017 Ductile 12", 14", 16",18" 6 Critical to service Quadplex 4

LS068 PVC 4" 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS038 Ductile 4" 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS040 Ductile 6" 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS039 Ductile 6" 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS019 Ductile 6" 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS022 Ductile 4" 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS024 Ductile 4" 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS035 Ductile 6" 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS001 Ductile 4" 21 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS007 Ductile 6" 21 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS003 Ductile 4" 22 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS021 Ductile 6" 23 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS027 Ductile 4" 27 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS042 Ductile 4" 28 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS043 Ductile 6" 28 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS045 Ductile 4" 30 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS047 Ductile 4" 31 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS048 Ductile 4" 32 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS049 Ductile 10" 32 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS053 Ductile 6" 34 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS055 Ductile 4" 34 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS046 Ductile 4" 35 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS056 Ductile 4" 35 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS016 HDPE 4"  36 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS052 Ductile 4" 36 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS059 Ductile 4" 36 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS058 Ductile 4" 37 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS061 Ductile 4" 37 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS062 Ductile 4" 37 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS064 Ductile 4" 37 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS070 Ductile 4" 37 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS018 HDPE 6" 39 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS071 Ductile 4" 41 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS029 HDPE 8" 57 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS032 HDPE 6" 57 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS025 HDPE 6" 59 Critical to service Duplex  4

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet

Asset 

Lift Station Forcemains:

Page 1

325



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet

Asset 

LS030 HDPE 8" 59 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS011 HDPE 4"  63 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS036 HDPE 4" 66 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS023 HDPE 4" 67 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS002 HDPE 6" 68 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS013 HDPE 4" 70 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS020 HDPE 6" 71 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS006 HDPE 4"  72 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS008 HDPE 6" 72 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS031 HDPE 6" 72 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS004 HDPE 6" 73 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS009 HDPE 6" 73 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS010 HDPE 6" 73 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS009A HDPE 6" 75 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS034 HDPE 4" 75 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS021A HDPE 6" 76 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS005A HDPE 6" 77 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS026 HDPE 4" 77 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS041 HDPE 6" 77 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS044 HDPE 4" 77 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS050 HDPE 6" 83 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS051 HDPE 8" 83 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS012 HDPE 4"  84 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS054 HDPE 4" 84 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS083 HDPE 8" 84 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS084 HDPE 4" 84 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS094 HDPE 4" 84 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS057 HDPE 8" 85 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS014 Certalock 6" 86 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS065 HDPE 6" 86 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS063 HDPE 4" 87 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS067 HDPE 8" 87 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS072 HDPE 4" 87 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS077 Certalock 12" x 3 87 Critical to service Triplex 4

LS066 HDPE 6" 88 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS073 HDPE 12" 88 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS074 HDPE 4" 88 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS075 HDPE 4" 88 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS079 HDPE 6" 88 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS085 HDPE 6" 88 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS069 HDPE 4" 89 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS076 HDPE 6" 89 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS078 HDPE 4" 90 Critical to service Duplex  4

Page 2

326



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet

Asset 

LS086 HDPE 4" 90 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS101 HDPE 4" 90 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS080 HDPE 8" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS081 HDPE 6" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS087 HDPE 4" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS088 HDPE 4" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS089 HDPE 4" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS092 HDPE 6" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS093 HDPE 6" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS095 HDPE 6" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS096 HDPE 6" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS099 HDPE 4" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS107 HDPE 4" 91 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS090 HDPE 4" 92 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS091 HDPE 4" 92 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS098 HDPE 4" 92 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS102 HDPE 2" 92 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS103 HDPE 8" 93 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS104 HDPE 4" 93 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS097 HDPE 4" 94 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS105 HDPE 4" 94 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS106 HDPE 4" 95 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS108 HDPE 4" 95 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS109 HDPE 4" 95 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS110 HDPE 4" 97 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS111 HDPE 4" 97 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS100 HDPE 4" 98 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS112 HDPE 4" 98 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS113 HDPE 4" 98 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS114 HDPE 4" 99 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS115 HDPE 4" 100 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS116 HDPE 4" 100 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS005 Unknown 6" Unknown Critical to service Duplex  4

LS060 HDPE 6" Unknown Critical to service Duplex  4

LS082 HDPE 8"  Unknown Critical to service Duplex  4

* Staff recommendation for priority treatment

Page 3

327



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority     

(1 is high)

LS005Asp‐1* Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS005Asp‐2* Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS017p‐1* Pump Motor, 50 hp. 0 Critical to service Quadplex 2

LS030sp‐1* Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS030sp‐2* Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS002sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS002sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS003sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS003sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS004sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS004sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS005sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS006sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS006sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS007sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS007sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS008sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS008sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS009sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS009sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS009Asp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS009Asp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS010sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS010sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS011sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS011sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS013sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 2.3 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS013sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS015sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS016sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS016sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS018sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS018sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS019sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS019sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS020sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS020sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS021sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS021sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS022sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS023sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS023sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS024sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

Lift Station Pumps:

Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

328



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority     

(1 is high)Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS024sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS025sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS025sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS027sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 2.3 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS027sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 2.3 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS028sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS028sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS029sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS029sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS032sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS032sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS034sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS034sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS035sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS035sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 9.4 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS037sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS037sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS038sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS038sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS039sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS039sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS040sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS040sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 0 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS021Asp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 1 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS021Asp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 1 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS005sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS026sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS026sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS041sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 14.8 hp. 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS041sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 14.1 hp 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS044sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS044sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS048sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 2 Critical to service Duplex  2

LS042sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 3 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS042sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 3 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS043sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 3 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS043sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 3 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS051sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 3 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS012sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS015sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS053sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS053sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS055sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS055sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS083sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS084sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

Page 2

329



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority     

(1 is high)Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS084sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS094sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 4 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS045sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 5 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS045sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 5 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS056sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 5 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS057sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 5 Critical to service Duplex  3

LS047sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 6 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS047sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3.2 hp. 6 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS059sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 6 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS059sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 6 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS065sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 6 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS048sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS049sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS049sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS061sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS061sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS064sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS064sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS072sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS072sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 7 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS050sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS050sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS051sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS068sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS074sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS075sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS079sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS079sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS085sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS085sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 8 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS012sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 25 hp. 9 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS069sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 9 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS076sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 9 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS083sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 9 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS094sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 9 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS046sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS046sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS056sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS057sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS078sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS078sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS086sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS101sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 18.5 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS101sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 18.5 hp. 10 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS014sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS014sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

Page 3

330



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority     

(1 is high)Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS065sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS070sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS070sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS071sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS087sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS087sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS088sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS088sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS089sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS089sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS092sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS092sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS093sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS095sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 58 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS096sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS099sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS099sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS107sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS107sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 11 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS058sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS058sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS062sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS062sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS063sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS063sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS067sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 60 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS067sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 60 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS077sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 90 hp. 12 Critical to service Triplex 4

LS077sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 85 hp. 12 Critical to service Triplex 4

LS077sp‐3 Submersible Pump, 90 hp. 12 Critical to service Triplex 4

LS090sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS090sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS091sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS091sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS098sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS098sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS102sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 4.18 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS102sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 4.18 hp. 12 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS031sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS066sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS066sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 30 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS068sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS073sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS073sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 88 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS074sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS075sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

Page 4

331



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority     

(1 is high)Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS103sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS103sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS104sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS104sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 13 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS054sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS069sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS076sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS097sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS097sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS105sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS105sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 15 hp. 14 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS001sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS086sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS106sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 17 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS106sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 17 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS108sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 29 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS108sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 29 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS109sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS109sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 15 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS071sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS080sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 69 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS080sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 69 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS081sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS081sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS093sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS095sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 58 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS096sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 16 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS110sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 17 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS110sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 17 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS111sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 17 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS111sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 17 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS031sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS100sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS100sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS112sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS112sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS113sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 16.8 hp. 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS113sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 16.8 hp. 18 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS017p‐4 Pump Motor, 25 hp. 19 Critical to service Quadplex 4

LS022sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS054sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS114sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS114sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. 19 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS001sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS017p‐2 Pump Motor, 25 hp. 20 Critical to service Quadplex 4

LS017p‐3 Pump Motor, 25 hp. 20 Critical to service Quadplex 4

Page 5

332



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority     

(1 is high)Asset 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS036sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS036sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 7.5 hp 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS052sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS052sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 20 hp. 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS115sp‐1 Unknown 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS115sp‐2 Unknown 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS116sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS116sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 10 hp. 20 Critical to service Duplex  4

LS060sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. Unknown Critical to service Duplex  4

LS060sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. Unknown Critical to service Duplex  4

LS082sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. Unknown Critical to service Duplex  4

LS082sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 47 hp. Unknown Critical to service Duplex  4

Page 6

333



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is 

high)

Lift Station Check 

Valves:

LS028 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS038 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS039 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS001 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS002 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS003 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS004 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS005A 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS009A 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS013 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#1 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#2 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#3 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#4 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS019 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS023 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS027 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS032 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS037 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS041 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS042 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS043 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS044 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS005 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS015 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS047 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS021 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS009 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS048 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS049 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS053 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS057 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS025 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS040 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS050 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS083 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS012 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS055 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS060 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

334



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is 

high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS056 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS058 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS059 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS014 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS016 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS022 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS026 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS034 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS046 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS052 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS054 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS062 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS064 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS065 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS066 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS067 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS081 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS008 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS036 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS063 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS070 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS072 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS020 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS073 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#1 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#2 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#3 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS011 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS061 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS068 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS074 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS075 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS076 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS078 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS085 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS006 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS024 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS035 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS069 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS079 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS084 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS086 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 2

335



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is 

high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS087 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS089 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS098 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS109 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS082 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS088 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS091 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS101 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS102 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS007 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS045 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS071 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS080 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS090 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS092 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS093 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS094 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS095 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS096 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS099 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS103 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS104 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS107 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS110 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS112 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS108 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS113 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS018 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS010 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS097 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS105 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS106 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS021A 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS029 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS030 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS051 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS114 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS100 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS111 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS116 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS031 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS115 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 3

336



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Lift Station Isolation 

Valves:

LS010* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#1 Gate Valve* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#1 Plug Valve* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#2 Gate Valve* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#2 Plug Valve* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#3 Gate Valve* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#4 Gate Valve* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS018* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS028* 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS001 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS002 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS003 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS004 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS005 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS005A 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS006 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS007 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS008 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS009 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS009A 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS011 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS013 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS015 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS016 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#3 Plug Valve 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017#4 Plug Valve 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS019 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS020 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS021 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS021A 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS022 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS023 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS024 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS025 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS026 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS027 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS029 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS030 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS031 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

337



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS032 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS034 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS035 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS036 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS037 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS038 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS039 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS040 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS041 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS042 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS043 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS044 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS045 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS047 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS048 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS049 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS050 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS051 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS012 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS053 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS054 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS055 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS083 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS084 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS094 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS046 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS056 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS057 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS014 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS052 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS059 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS065 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS058 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS061 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS062 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS063 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS064 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS067 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS070 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS072 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#1 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#2 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#3 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 2

338



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS066 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS068 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS073 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS074 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS075 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS079 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS085 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS069 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS076 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS078 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS082 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS086 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS090 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS101 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS103 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS071 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS080 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS081 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS087 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS088 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS089 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS092 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS093 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS095 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS096 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS099 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS107 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS091 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS098 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS102 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS104 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS105 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS097 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS106 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS108 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS109 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS110 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS111 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS100 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS112 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS113 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS114 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS115 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 3

339



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS116 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS060 N/A Critical to service No Redundancy 4

* Staff recommendation for priority treatment

Page 4

340



Asset Asset Type Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy

Priority 
(1 is 
high)

Lift Station Electrical 

Systems:

LS005A* Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS010* Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS017* GEN‐SET Engine 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS021* Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS029* Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS029* GEN‐SET Engine 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS030* Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS005A GEN‐SET Engine 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS015 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS021 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS040 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS042 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS007 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS008 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS009A Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS016 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS034 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS035 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS045 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS046 Control Panel 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS013 Control Panel 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS025 Control Panel 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS027 Control Panel 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS028 Control Panel 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS047 Control Panel 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS051 Control Panel 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS083 Control Panel 1 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS005 Control Panel 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS020 Control Panel 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS021A Control Panel 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS026 Control Panel 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS041 Control Panel 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS060 Control Panel 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

LS002 Control Panel 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS050 Control Panel 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS001 Control Panel 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS003 Control Panel 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS012 Control Panel 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS037 Control Panel 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS039 Control Panel 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS044 Control Panel 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS067 Control Panel 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS004 Control Panel 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS014 Control Panel 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS053 Control Panel 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS055 Control Panel 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet

Page 1

341



Asset Asset Type Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy

Priority 
(1 is 
high)

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet

LS056 Control Panel 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS006 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS017 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS017#1  VFD Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS017#3  VFD Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS017#4  VFD Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS022 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS043 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS048 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS049 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS052 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS067 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS073 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS073 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS074 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS075 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS077 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS077 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS077#1 VFD Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS082 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS095 Control Panel Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS095 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

Portable GEN#1 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

Portable GEN#2 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

Portable GEN#3 GEN‐SET Engine Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

LS018 Control Panel 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS054 Control Panel 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS057 Control Panel 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS058 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS059 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS061 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS062 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS063 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS064 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS065 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS068 Control Panel 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS011 Control Panel 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS066 Control Panel 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS069 Control Panel 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS070 Control Panel 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS023 Control Panel 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS024 Control Panel 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS071 Control Panel 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS072 Control Panel 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS076 Control Panel 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS038 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS078 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS079 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS082 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS084 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 2

342



Asset Asset Type Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy

Priority 
(1 is 
high)

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet

LS085 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS086 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS087 Control Panel 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS080 Control Panel 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS081 Control Panel 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS089 Control Panel 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS090 Control Panel 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS092 Control Panel 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS088 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS091 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS093 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS094 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS096 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS098 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS099 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS101 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS102 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS103 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS107 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS108 Control Panel 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS105 Control Panel 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS036 Control Panel 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS097 Control Panel 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS106 Control Panel 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS009 Control Panel 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS109 Control Panel 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS104 Control Panel 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS110 Control Panel 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#3 VFD 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS100 Control Panel 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS111 Control Panel 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS112 Control Panel 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS113 Control Panel 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS019 Control Panel 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS031 Control Panel 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS032 Control Panel 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS114 Control Panel 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS017#2  VFD 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS077#2 VFD 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS115 Control Panel 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

LS116 Control Panel 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

* Staff recommendation for priority treatment

Page 3

343



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

24 PVC 20 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

25 PVC 20 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

88 PVC 2 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

91 PVC 4 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

92 PVC 3 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

191 PVC 2.5 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

204 PVC 2 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

345 PVC 12 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

4 PVC 20 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

22 DIP 30 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

31 PVC 20 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

32 DIP 30 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

33 DIP 30 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

34 DIP 24 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

35 DIP 30 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

39 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

40 PVC 12 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

41 PVC 12 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

130 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

131 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

132 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

133 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

134 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

135 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

139 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

165 Unknown 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

174 PVC 12 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

238 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

239 DIP 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

290 HDPE 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

292 Unknown 0 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

371 Unknown 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

420 PVC 20 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

460 BS 2 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

461 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

483 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

484 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

496 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

225 DIP 14 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

166 CAS 6 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

212 PVC 4 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

Page 1

344



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

84 PVC 6 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

372 Unknown 4 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

277 PVC 4 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

219 PVC 8 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

231 PVC 6 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

176 Unknown 4 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

216 PVC 6 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

218 PVC 4 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

220 PVC 6 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

230 PVC 6 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

214 PVC 4 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

503 PVC 8 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

90 PVC 12 21 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

208 PVC 4 21 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

211 PVC 10 21 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

227 PVC 8 22 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

246 PVC 4 22 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

263 PVC 4 22 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

152 PVC 6 23 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

232 PVC 8 23 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

269 PVC 8 23 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

47 DIP 20 24 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

49 DIP 20 24 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

50 DIP 20 24 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

51 DIP 20 24 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

52 DIP 20 24 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

112 PVC 8 24 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

223 PVC 8 24 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

55 PVC 12 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

85 PVC 12 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

86 PVC 12 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

95 PVC 8 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

111 DIP 16 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

136 PVC 12 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

140 PVC 12 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

149 DIP 16 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

209 PVC 8 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

229 PVC 4 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

248 DIP 16 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

271 PVC 8 25 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

89 PVC 12 26 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

203 PVC 4 26 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

36 PVC 6 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 2

345



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

42 PVC 4 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

54 PVC 8 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

82 PVC 4 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

249 PVC 6 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

364 DIP 6 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

431 PVC 8 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

93 PVC 3 28 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

109 PVC 6 28 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

228 DIP 6 28 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

234 PVC 6 28 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

270 PVC 8 28 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

83 PVC 8 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

110 PVC 12 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

148 PVC 4 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

224 PVC 10 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

226 PVC 12 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

235 PVC 4 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

236 PVC 4 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

501 PVC 4 30 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

78 CAS 18 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

79 CAS 18 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

108 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

215 CAS 18 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

237 PVC 4 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

475 CAS 18 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

48 DIP 20 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

59 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

61 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

64 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

67 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

69 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

71 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

72 DIP 16 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

73 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

75 DIP 14 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

76 DIP 14 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

94 PVC 6 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

155 PVC 4 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

355 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

357 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

465 DIP 18 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

16 PVC 8 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

17 PVC 8 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 3

346



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

43 PVC 4 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

77 PVC 4 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

210 PVC 8 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

240 PVC 12 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

280 PVC 12 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

281 PVC 12 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

481 PVC 6 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

213 PVC 4 34 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

221 CAS 12 34 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

242 PVC 4 34 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

243 PVC 4 34 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

44 PVC 8 35 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

45 PVC 8 35 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

244 PVC 4 35 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

247 PVC 12 35 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

282 PVC 8 35 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

217 PVC 6 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

241 PVC 4 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

252 PVC 8 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

279 PVC 6 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

284 PVC 6 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

27 PVC 20 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

28 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

29 PVC 20 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

30 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

37 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

56 PVC 12 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

57 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

58 PVC 12 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

60 PVC 12 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

62 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

63 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

65 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

66 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

68 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

70 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

74 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

167 PVC 12 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

245 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

250 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

251 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

254 PVC 16 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

256 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 4

347



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

119 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

120 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

121 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

122 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

123 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

145 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

146 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

147 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

150 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

151 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

156 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

157 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

158 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

159 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

160 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

161 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

162 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

253 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

258 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

259 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

262 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

351 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

354 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

356 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

383 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

451 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

81 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

96 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

107 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

126 PVC 10 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

127 PVC 10 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

128 PVC 10 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

142 PVC 10 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

143 PVC 10 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

144 PVC 4 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

255 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

257 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

98 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

99 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

100 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

101 PVC 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

102 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

103 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 5

348



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

115 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

129 PVC 10 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

141 PVC 10 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

196 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

260 PVC 20 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

261 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

267 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

291 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

294 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

296 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

298 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

299 PVC 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

18 PVC 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

154 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

173 Unknown 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

178 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

180 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

181 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

182 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

183 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

185 PVC 6 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

192 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

205 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

207 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

264 PVC 6 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

266 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

268 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

273 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

274 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

275 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

276 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

297 PVC 6 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

346 PVC 10 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

366 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

367 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

12 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

23 PVC 20 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

97 PVC 20 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

124 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

125 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

177 Unknown 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

184 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

186 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 6

349



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

187 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

188 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

189 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

190 PVC 3 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

206 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

283 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

348 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

448 Unknown 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

452 DIP 30 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

53 PVC 4 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

104 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

105 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

116 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

117 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

193 Unknown 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

194 Unknown 4 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

195 Unknown 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

197 PVC 4 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

198 PVC 4 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

344 PVC 4 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

424 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

425 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

426 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

11 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

38 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

87 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

202 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

303 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

312 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

319 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

321 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

323 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

325 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

327 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

329 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

338 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

340 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

342 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

343 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

359 Unknown 2 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

5 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

6 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

7 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 7

350



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

8 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

9 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

13 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

15 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

153 AC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

163 AC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

164 AC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

170 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

171 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

179 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

265 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

278 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

285 Unknown 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

287 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

289 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

300 Unknown 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

301 Unknown 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

302 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

347 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

350 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

414 PVC 1.5 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

435 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

436 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

437 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

438 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

504 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

46 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

113 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

114 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

172 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

175 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

352 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

353 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

362 Unknown 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

365 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

375 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

376 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

413 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

440 PVC 3 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

457 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

462 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 8

351



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

477 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

478 PVC 2 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

479 PVC 2 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

480 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

138 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

368 Unknown 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

373 Unknown 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

374 Unknown 2 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

137 PVC 8 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

369 PVC 10 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

370 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

415 PVC 8 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

416 PVC 8 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

417 PVC 8 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

476 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

412 PVC 8 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

428 PVC 4 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

494 PVC 4 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

495 PVC 8 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

409 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

432 PVC 8 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

499 DIP 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

505 PVC 8 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

433 PVC 8 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

454 PVC 12 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

80 CAS 18 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

395 PVC 12 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

411 PVC 3 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

444 PVC 16 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

445 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

446 PVC 16 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

447 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

458 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

459 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

222 CAS 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

418 PVC 2 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

419 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

421 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

422 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

423 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

449 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

453 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

455 PVC 10 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 9

352



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

456 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

500 PVC 2 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

106 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

463 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

464 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

466 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

467 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

468 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

469 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

470 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

471 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

488 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

489 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

490 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

491 PVC 2 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

497 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

498 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

502 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

507 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

508 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

19 HDPE 6 89 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

20 HDPE 4 89 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

14 HDPE 8 90 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

21 HDPE 4 90 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

26 HDPE 12 90 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2 HDPE 4 91 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

168 HDPE 12 91 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

169 HDPE 12 91 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

293 HDPE 12 91 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

439 HDPE 3 91 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

441 HDPE 4 91 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

10 HDPE 4 92 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

272 HDPE 4 92 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

199 HDPE 4 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

200 HDPE 4 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

201 HDPE 4 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

306 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

308 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

310 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

315 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

316 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

334 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

336 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 10

353



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)

Distribution 

Forcemains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

349 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

358 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

434 HDPE 1.5 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

486 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

492 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

493 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

295 HDPE 4 95 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

450 HDPE 4 95 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

485 HDPE 4 95 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

360 HDPE 4 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

361 HDPE 2 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

363 HDPE 2 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

377 HDPE 4 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

402 HDPE 2 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

403 HDPE 2 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

506 HDPE 2 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

400 HDPE 4 97 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

401 HDPE 3 97 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

404 HDPE 6 97 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

405 HDPE 6 97 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

406 HDPE 4 97 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

407 HDPE 6 97 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

408 HDPE 4 97 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

378 HDPE 4 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

379 HDPE 4 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

380 HDPE 4 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

381 HDPE 4 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

382 HDPE 2 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

442 HDPE 6 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

443 HDPE 4 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

472 HDPE 1.5 99 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

473 HDPE 4 99 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

474 HDPE 4 99 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

482 PE 4 99 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 11

354



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Control Valves ID:

1 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

2 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

3 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

41 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

42 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

51 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

52 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

61 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

62 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

63 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

67 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

69 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

70 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

71 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

72 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

73 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

74 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

84 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

96 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

97 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

99 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

152 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

153 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

86 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

93 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

94 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

95 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

43 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

44 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

45 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

46 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

47 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

48 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

49 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

50 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

53 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

54 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

55 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

57 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

58 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

59 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

60 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

91 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

92 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

19 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

355



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

20 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

21 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

117 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

56 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

65 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

66 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

4 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

5 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

15 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

16 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

17 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

18 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

64 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

85 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

87 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

88 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

89 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

90 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

98 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

29 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

68 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

100 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

130 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

22 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

23 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

24 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

25 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

26 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

9 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

10 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

11 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

12 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

13 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

14 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

31 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

32 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

103 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

111 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

112 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

113 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

114 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

115 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

116 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

118 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

119 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

120 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

131 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

6 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

7 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 2

356



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

27 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

28 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

30 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

33 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

35 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

36 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

37 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

75 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

76 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

101 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

102 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

106 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

110 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

144 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

34 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

77 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

78 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

79 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

80 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

81 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

82 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

126 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

129 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

134 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

83 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

104 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

149 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

150 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

151 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

38 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

39 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

40 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

105 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

107 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

108 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

109 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

121 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

122 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

148 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

124 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

125 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

127 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

128 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

133 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

139 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

132 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

135 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

136 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

137 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 3

357



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

138 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

140 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

141 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

142 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

143 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

145 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 4

358



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

System Valves ID:

2 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

3 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

4 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

5 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

7 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

13 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

14 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

34 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

80 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

81 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

82 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

83 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

84 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

85 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

111 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

122 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

125 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

133 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

137 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

138 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

139 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

140 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

141 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

142 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

200 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

201 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

202 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

203 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

204 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

205 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

206 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

207 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

208 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

209 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

210 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

213 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

230 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

389 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

390 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

391 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

392 0 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

170 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

191 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

192 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

193 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

194 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

359



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

195 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

196 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

197 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

198 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

199 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

268 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

269 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

299 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

300 2 Critical to service No Redundancy 1

86 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

87 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

88 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

89 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

90 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

91 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

92 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

93 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

94 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

95 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

96 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

97 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

98 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

99 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

100 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

101 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

102 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

103 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

104 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

105 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

106 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

109 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

110 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

127 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

128 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

129 3 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

113 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

117 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

118 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

119 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

120 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

134 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

143 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

144 4 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

9 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

112 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

114 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

121 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

179 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

180 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

Page 2

360



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

181 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

182 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

183 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

184 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

185 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

186 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

187 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

188 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

189 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

190 5 Critical to service No Redundancy 3

1 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

28 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

29 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

30 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

31 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

32 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

35 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

36 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

39 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

40 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

41 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

115 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

116 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

217 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

236 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

241 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

257 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

370 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 3

107 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

108 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

124 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

369 6 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

6 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

12 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

25 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

26 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

27 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

33 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

123 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

126 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

169 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

171 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

172 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

173 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

174 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

175 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

176 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

211 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

212 7 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 3

361



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

46 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

130 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

131 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

132 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

135 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

136 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

177 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

178 8 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

8 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

11 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

24 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

44 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

45 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

57 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

58 9 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

15 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

16 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

17 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

18 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

19 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

20 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

21 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

22 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

23 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

37 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

38 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

42 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

43 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

54 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

55 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

224 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

258 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

259 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

260 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

261 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

262 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

263 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

264 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

265 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

330 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

331 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

332 10 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

10 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

47 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

48 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

49 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

50 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

51 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

52 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 4

362



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

53 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

56 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

59 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

60 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

61 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

63 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

64 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

65 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

66 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

67 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

68 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

69 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

70 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

71 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

73 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

75 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

168 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

214 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

215 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

216 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

218 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

232 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

233 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

234 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

235 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

239 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

240 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

333 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

361 11 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

62 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

74 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

145 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

146 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

147 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

148 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

149 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

150 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

151 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

152 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

153 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

154 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

155 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

156 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

157 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

158 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

159 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

160 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

161 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

162 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 5

363



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

167 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

231 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

350 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

351 12 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

163 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

164 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

165 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

166 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

219 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

220 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

221 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

222 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

223 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

225 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

226 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

227 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

228 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

229 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

310 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

324 13 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

72 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

272 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

274 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

275 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

276 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

277 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

278 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

279 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

280 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

281 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

282 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

283 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

284 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

285 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

286 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

287 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

288 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

289 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

290 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

291 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

292 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

293 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

301 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

302 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

303 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

326 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

327 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

329 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

376 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 6

364



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

377 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

378 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

379 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

380 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

381 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

382 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

383 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

384 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

385 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

386 14 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

76 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

77 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

78 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

79 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

237 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

242 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

243 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

244 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

245 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

247 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

248 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

249 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

251 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

252 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

253 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

254 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

255 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

256 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

266 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

267 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

349 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

371 15 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

295 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

296 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

297 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

298 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

304 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

305 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

306 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

307 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

328 16 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

308 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

309 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

311 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

312 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

313 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

314 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

318 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

319 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 7

365



Asset Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority (1 is high)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

320 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

321 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

322 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

323 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

337 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

338 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

339 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

340 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

341 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

342 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

343 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

344 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

345 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

358 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

359 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

360 17 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

315 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

316 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

317 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

325 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

334 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

335 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

336 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

346 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

347 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

348 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

352 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

353 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

354 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

355 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

356 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

357 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

388 18 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

362 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

363 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

364 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

365 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

366 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

367 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

368 19 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

372 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

373 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

374 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

375 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

387 20 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 8

366



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

1375 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1376 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1377 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1378 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1379 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1380 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1381 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1382 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1383 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1384 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1385 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1386 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1387 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1388 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1389 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1390 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1391 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1392 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1393 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1394 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1395 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1397 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1398 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1399 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1400 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1401 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1402 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1403 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1404 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1405 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1406 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1407 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1408 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1409 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1410 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1411 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1412 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1413 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1414 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1415 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1416 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1417 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

Page 1

367



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1418 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1420 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1421 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1422 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1423 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1424 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1425 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1426 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1427 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1428 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1429 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1433 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1434 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1436 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1437 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1438 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1439 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1440 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1441 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1442 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1443 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1444 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1445 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1446 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1447 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1448 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1449 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1450 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1452 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1453 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1455 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1456 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1457 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1458 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1459 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1460 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1461 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1462 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1463 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1464 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1465 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1466 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1467 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1468 PVC 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 2

368



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1469 PVC 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1470 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1471 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1472 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1473 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1474 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1475 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1476 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1477 PVC 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1478 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1480 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1481 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1482 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1483 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1485 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1486 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1487 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1488 PVC 12 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1489 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1490 PVC 4 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1491 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1492 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1493 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1494 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1495 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1496 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1497 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1498 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1499 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1500 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1501 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1502 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1503 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1504 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1505 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1506 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1507 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1508 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1509 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1510 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1511 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1512 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1513 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1514 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 3

369



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1515 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1516 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1517 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1518 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1519 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1520 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1521 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1522 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1523 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1524 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1525 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1526 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1527 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1528 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1529 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1530 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1531 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1532 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1533 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1534 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1535 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1536 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1537 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1538 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1539 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1540 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1541 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1542 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1543 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1544 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1545 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1546 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1547 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1548 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1549 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1550 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1551 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1552 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1553 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1554 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1555 PVC 1 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1556 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1558 PVC 4 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1559 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 4

370



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1560 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1561 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1562 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1563 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1564 PVC 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1565 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1566 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1567 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1568 DIP 24 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1569 DIP 24 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1570 DIP 14 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1571 DIP 8 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1572 DIP 8 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1573 DIP 12 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1574 DIP 12 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1575 DIP 12 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1576 DIP 8 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1577 DIP 12 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1578 DIP 14 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1579 DIP 14 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1580 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1581 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1582 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1583 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1584 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1585 DIP 14 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1586 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1587 DIP 12 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1588 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1589 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1590 DIP 14 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1591 DIP 24 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1592 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1593 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1594 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1595 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1596 PVC 10 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1597 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1598 PVC 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1599 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1601 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1602 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1603 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1604 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 5

371



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1605 PVC 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1606 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1607 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1608 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1609 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1610 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1611 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1612 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1613 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1614 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1615 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1616 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1617 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1618 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1619 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1620 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1621 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1622 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1623 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1624 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1625 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1626 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1627 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1628 PVC 10 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1629 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1630 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1631 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1632 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1633 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1634 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1635 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1636 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1637 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1638 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1639 PVC 8 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1640 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1641 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1642 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1643 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1644 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1645 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1646 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1647 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1648 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 6

372



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1649 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1650 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1651 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1652 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1653 DIP 30 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1654 DIP 30 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1655 PVC 12 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1656 PVC 3 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1657 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1658 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1659 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1660 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1661 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1662 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1663 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1664 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1665 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1666 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1667 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1668 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1669 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1670 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1671 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1672 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1673 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1674 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1675 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1676 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1677 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1678 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1679 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1680 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1681 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1682 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1683 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1684 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1685 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1686 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1687 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1688 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1689 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1690 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1691 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1692 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 7

373



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1693 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1694 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1695 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1696 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1697 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1698 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1699 PVC 1 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1700 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1701 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1702 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1703 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1704 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1705 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1706 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1707 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1708 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1709 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1710 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1711 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1712 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1713 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1714 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1715 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1716 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1717 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1718 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1719 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1720 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1721 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1722 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1723 PVC 4 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1724 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1725 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1726 PVC 4 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1727 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1728 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1729 PVC 6 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1730 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1731 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1732 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1733 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1734 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1735 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1736 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 8

374



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1737 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1738 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1739 PVC 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1740 PVC 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1741 PVC 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1742 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1743 PVC 4 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1744 PVC 4 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1745 PVC 6 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1746 PVC 4 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1747 PVC 4 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1748 PVC 6 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1749 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1750 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1751 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1752 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1753 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1754 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1755 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1756 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1757 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1758 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1759 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1760 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1761 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1762 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1763 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1764 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1765 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1766 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1767 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1768 PVC 12 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1769 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1770 PVC 12 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1771 PVC 12 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1773 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1774 PVC 8 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1775 PVC 8 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1776 PVC 8 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1777 PVC 8 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1778 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1779 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1780 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1781 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 9

375



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1782 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1783 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1784 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1785 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1786 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1787 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1788 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1789 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1790 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1791 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1792 PVC 10 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1793 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1794 PVC 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1795 PVC 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1796 PVC 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1797 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1798 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1799 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1800 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1801 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1802 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1803 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1804 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1805 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1806 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1807 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1808 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1809 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1810 PVC 10 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1811 PVC 10 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1812 PVC 10 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1813 PVC 10 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1814 PVC 10 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1815 PVC 10 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1816 PVC 10 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1817 PVC 10 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1818 PVC 10 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1819 PVC 10 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1820 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1821 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1822 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1823 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1824 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1825 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 10

376



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1826 DIP 20 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1827 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1828 DIP 20 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1829 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1830 DIP 20 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1831 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1832 DIP 20 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1833 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1834 DIP 20 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1835 PVC 12 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1836 DIP 20 33 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1837 PVC 8 36 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1838 DIP 20 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1839 DIP 20 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1840 DIP 20 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1841 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1842 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1843 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1844 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1845 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1846 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1847 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1848 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1849 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1850 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1851 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1852 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1853 PVC 14 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1854 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1855 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1856 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1857 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1858 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1859 PVC 14 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1860 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1861 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1862 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1863 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1864 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1865 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1866 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1867 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1868 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1869 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 11

377



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1870 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1871 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1872 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1873 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1874 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1875 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1876 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1877 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1878 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1879 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1880 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1881 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1882 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1883 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1884 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1885 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1886 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1887 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1888 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1889 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1890 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1891 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1892 PVC 4 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1893 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1894 PVC 4 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1895 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1896 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1897 PVC 4 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1898 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1899 PVC 4 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1900 PVC 8 31 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1901 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1902 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1903 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1904 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1905 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1906 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1907 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1908 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1909 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1910 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1911 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1912 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1913 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 12

378



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1914 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1915 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1916 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1917 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1918 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1919 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1920 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1921 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1922 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1923 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1924 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1925 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1926 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1927 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1928 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1929 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1930 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1931 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1932 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1933 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1934 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1935 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1936 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1937 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1938 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1939 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1940 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1941 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1942 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1943 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1944 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1945 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1946 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1947 PVC 4 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1948 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1949 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1950 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1951 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1952 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1953 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1954 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1955 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1956 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1957 PVC 4 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 13

379



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

1958 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1959 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1960 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1961 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1962 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1963 PVC 8 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1964 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1965 PVC 6 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1966 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1967 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1968 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1969 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1970 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1971 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1972 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1973 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1974 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1975 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1976 DIP 30 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1977 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1978 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1979 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1981 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1982 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1983 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1984 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1985 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1986 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1987 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1988 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1989 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1990 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1991 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1992 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1993 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1994 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1995 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1996 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1997 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1998 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

1999 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2000 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2001 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2002 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 14

380



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2003 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2004 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2005 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2006 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2007 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2008 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2009 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2010 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2011 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2012 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2013 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2014 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2015 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2016 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2017 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2018 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2019 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2020 PE 1 86 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2021 PVC 6 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2022 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2023 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2024 PVC 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2025 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2026 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2027 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2028 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2029 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2030 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2031 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2032 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2033 PVC 4 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2034 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2035 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2036 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2037 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2038 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2039 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2040 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2041 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2042 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2043 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2044 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2045 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2046 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 15

381



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2047 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2048 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2049 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2051 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2052 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2053 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2054 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2055 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2056 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2057 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2058 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2059 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2060 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2061 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2062 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2063 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2064 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2065 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2066 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2067 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2068 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2069 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2070 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2071 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2072 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2073 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2074 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2075 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2076 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2077 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2078 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2079 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2080 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2081 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2082 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2083 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2084 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2085 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2086 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2087 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2088 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2089 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2090 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2091 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 16

382



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2092 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2093 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2094 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2095 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2096 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2097 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2098 PVC 16 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2099 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2100 PVC 16 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2101 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2102 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2103 PVC 16 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2104 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2105 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2106 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2107 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2108 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2109 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2110 PVC 4 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2111 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2112 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2114 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2115 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2116 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2117 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2118 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2119 PVC 10 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2120 PVC 4 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2121 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2122 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2123 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2124 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2125 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2126 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2127 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2128 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2129 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2130 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2131 PVC 8 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2132 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2133 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2134 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2135 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2136 PVC 4 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 17

383



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2137 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2138 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2139 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2140 PVC 8 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2141 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2142 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2143 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2144 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2145 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2146 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2147 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2148 PVC 6 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2149 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2150 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2151 PVC 4 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2152 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2153 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2154 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2155 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2156 PVC 6 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2157 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2158 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2159 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2160 PE 1 83 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2161 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2162 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2163 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2164 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2165 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2166 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2167 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2168 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2169 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2170 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2171 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2172 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2173 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2174 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2175 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2176 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2177 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2178 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2179 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2180 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 18

384



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2181 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2182 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2183 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2184 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2185 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2186 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2187 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2188 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2189 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2190 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2191 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2192 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2193 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2194 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2195 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2196 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2197 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2198 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2199 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2200 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2201 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2202 PVC 4 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2203 PVC 4 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2204 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2205 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2206 PVC 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2207 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2208 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2209 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2210 PVC 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2211 PVC 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2212 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2213 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2214 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2215 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2216 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2217 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2219 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2220 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2221 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2222 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2223 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2225 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2226 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 19

385



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2227 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2228 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2229 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2230 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2231 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2232 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2233 DIP 20 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2234 DIP 20 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2235 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2237 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2238 DIP 10 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2239 DIP 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2240 DIP 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2241 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2242 DIP 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2243 DIP 10 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2244 DIP 10 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2245 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2246 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2247 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2248 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2249 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2250 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2251 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2252 DIP 8 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2253 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2254 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2255 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2256 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2257 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2258 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2259 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2260 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2261 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2262 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2263 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2264 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2265 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2266 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2267 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2268 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2269 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2270 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2271 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 20

386



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2273 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2274 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2275 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2276 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2277 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2278 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2279 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2280 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2281 PVC 12 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2282 PVC 4 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2283 PVC 30 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2284 PVC 30 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2285 PVC 12 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2286 PVC 30 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2287 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2288 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2289 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2290 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2291 PVC 8 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2292 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2293 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2294 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2295 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2296 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2297 PVC 12 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2298 PVC 12 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2299 PVC 3 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2300 DIP 36 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2301 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2302 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2303 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2304 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2305 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2306 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2307 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2308 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2309 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2310 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2311 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2312 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2313 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2314 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2315 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2316 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 21

387



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2317 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2318 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2319 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2320 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2321 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2322 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2323 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2324 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2325 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2326 PVC 6 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2327 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2328 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2329 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2330 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2331 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2332 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2333 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2334 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2335 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2336 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2337 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2338 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2339 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2340 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2341 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2342 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2343 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2344 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2345 PVC 20 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2346 PVC 20 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2347 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2348 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2349 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2350 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2351 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2352 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2353 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2354 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2355 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2356 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2357 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2358 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2359 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2360 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 22

388



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2361 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2362 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2364 PE 1.5 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2365 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2366 PVC 4 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2367 DIP 18 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2368 DIP 16 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2369 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2370 DIP 20 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2371 DIP 18 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2372 DIP 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2373 DIP 20 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2374 DIP 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2375 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2376 DIP 8 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2377 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2378 PVC 16 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2379 PVC 16 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2380 PVC 16 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2381 PVC 8 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2382 PVC 8 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2383 PVC 8 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2384 PVC 12 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2385 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2386 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2387 PVC 8 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2388 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2389 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2391 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2392 PVC 12 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2393 PVC 16 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2394 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2395 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2396 PVC 8 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2397 DIP 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2398 DIP 24 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2399 PVC 12 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2400 DIP 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2401 PVC 12 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2402 DIP 30 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2403 DIP 30 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2404 PVC 18 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2405 DIP 12 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2406 PVC 36 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 23

389



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2407 PVC 30 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2408 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2409 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2410 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2411 DIP 30 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2412 DIP 30 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2414 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2416 PVC 12 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2417 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2418 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2419 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2420 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2421 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2424 Unknown 2 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2425 Unknown 2 41 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2426 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2427 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2428 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2429 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2430 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2431 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2432 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2433 PE 2 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2434 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2435 PE 2 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2436 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2437 PVC 4 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2438   2 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2439 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2440 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2441 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2442 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2443 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2444 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2445 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2446 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2451 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2452 PVC 2 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2453 PVC 2 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2454 PVC 2 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2455 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2456 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2457 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2458 PVC 2 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 24

390



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2459 PVC 4 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2460 PVC 4 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2461 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2462 PE 2 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2463 PVC 2 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2464 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2465 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2466 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2467 PE 2 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2468 PE 2 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2469 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2470 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2471 PE 2 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2472 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2473 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2474 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2475 PVC 4 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2476 PVC 14 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2480 PVC 8 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2481 PVC 4 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2482 PVC 4 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2483 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2484 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2485 PVC 10 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2486 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2487 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2488 PVC 10 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2489 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2492 PVC 8 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2494 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2495 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2496 PVC 12 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2497 PVC 12 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2498 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2499 PVC 1.5 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2501 HDPE 1.5 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2503 HDPE 1.5 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2504 HDPE 6 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2505 HDPE 6 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2509 HDPE 8 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2511 HDPE 8 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2515 PE 1 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2517 HDPE 6 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2519 HDPE 8 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 25

391



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2521 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2523 HDPE 6 95 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2524 HDPE 12 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2526 PVC 20 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2527 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2528 DIP 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2529 DIP 36 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2530 DIP 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2531 DIP 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2532 DIP 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2535 DIP 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2537 DIP 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2538 DIP 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2539 DIP 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2540 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2541 PVC 12 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2542 PVC 12 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2543 PE 8 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2544 PE 4 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2545 DIP 24 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2546 DIP 24 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2547 DIP 30 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2548 DIP 24 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2549 PVC 14 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2550 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2551 PVC 14 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2552 PVC 16 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2553 PVC 30 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2554 DIP 36 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2555 DIP 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2556 DIP 36 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2557 DIP 36 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2558 PVC 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2559 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2560 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2561 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2562 PVC 6 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2563 HDPE 6 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2564 DIP 48 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2565 PVC 12 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2566 HDPE 6 96 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2567 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2568 DIP 30 38 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2570 DIP 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 26

392



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2571 Unknown 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2572 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2574 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2575 PVC 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2576 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2577 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2580 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2581 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2582 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2583 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2585 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2586 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2587 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2588 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2589 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2590 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2592 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2593 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2595 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2596 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2597 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2598 DIP 30 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2603 DIP 30 47 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2604 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2605 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2606 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2607 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2608 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2609 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2610 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2611 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2612 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2613 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2614 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2615 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2616 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2617 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2618 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2621 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2622 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2623 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2624 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2625 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2626 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 27

393



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2627 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2628 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2629 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2630 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2631 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2632 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2633 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2634 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2635 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2636 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2637 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2638 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2639 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2640 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2641 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2642 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2643 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2644 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2645 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2646 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2647 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2648 PVC 4 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2649 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2650 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2651 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2652 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2653 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2654 DIP 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2655 HDPE 30 95 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2656 HDPE 4 94 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2657 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2658 DIP 20 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2659 DIP 20 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2660 DIP 20 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2661 DIP 20 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2662 DIP 20 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2663 DIP 20 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2664 DIP 16 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2665 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2666 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2667 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2668 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2669 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2670 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 28

394



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2671 DIP 24 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2672 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2673 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2674 DIP 24 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2675 DIP 16 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2676 DIP 16 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2677 DIP 16 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2678 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2679 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2680 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2681 DIP 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2682 DIP 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2683 DIP 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2684 DIP 8 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2685 DIP 16 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2686 DIP 24 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2687 DIP 24 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2688 DIP 16 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2689 DIP 24 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2690 DIP 24 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2691 DIP 24 32 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2692 DIP 24 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2693 DIP 24 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2694 DIP 16 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2695 DIP 24 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2696 DIP 16 39 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2697 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2698 PVC 2 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2699 PVC 12 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2700 PVC 3 44 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2701 PVC 16 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2702 PVC 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2703 DIP 24 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2704 PVC 30 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2705 PVC 16 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2706 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2707 PVC 14 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2708 PVC 14 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2709 PE 1.5 93 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2710 DIP 18 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2711 DIP 30 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2712 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2713 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2714 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 29

395



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2715 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2716 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2717 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2718 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2719 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2720 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2721 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2722 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2723 PVC 12 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2724 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2725 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2726 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2727 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2728 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2729 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2730 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2731 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2732 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2733 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2734 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2735 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2736 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2737 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2739 DIP 14 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2741 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2742 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2743 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2744 PVC 6 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2745 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2746 DIP 20 27 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2747 PVC 10 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2748 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2749 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2750 PVC 8 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2751 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2752 PVC 6 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2753 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2754 PVC 8 37 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2755 PVC 6 43 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2756 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2757 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2758 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2759 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2760 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 30

396



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2761 PVC 6 51 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2762 PVC 12 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2763 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2764 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2765 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2766 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2767 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2768 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2769 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2770 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2771 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2772 PVC 6 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2773 PVC 4 52 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2774 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2775 PVC 6 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2777 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2778 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2779 PVC 6 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2782 DIP 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2783 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2784 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2785 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2786 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2788 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2789 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2791 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2792 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2793 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2794 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2795 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2796 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2797 PVC 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2798 PVC 12 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2799 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2800 DIP 36 40 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2802 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2803 PVC 30 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2804 PVC 12 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2805 DIP 36 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2806 PVC 8 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2807 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2808 DIP 16 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2811 DIP 16 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2830 DIP 16 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 31

397



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2832 DIP 16 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2833 DIP 16 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2834 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2836 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2837 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2839 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2841 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2843 PVC 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2844 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2845 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2846 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2847 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2849 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2851 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2852 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2853 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2855 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2856 PVC 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2858 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2859 PVC 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2860 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2861 PVC 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2862 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2863 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2864 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2865 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2867 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2868 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2869 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2871 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2872 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2873 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2874 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2875 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2877 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2879 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2881 HDPE 16 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2882 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2883 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2884 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2885 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2886 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2889 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2890 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 32

398



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2891 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2892 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2893 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2894 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2895 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2896 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2897 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2898 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2899 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2900 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2901 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2902 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2903 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2904 PVC 16 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2905 HDPE 16 98 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2908 DIP 12 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2911 DIP 20 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2912 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2913 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2914 PVC 8 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2915 PVC 6 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2916 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2917 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2918 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2919 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2920 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2921 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2923 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2924 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2925 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2926 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2927 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2928 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2930 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2931 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2932 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2933 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2934 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2936 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2937 PVC 4 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2938 PVC 12 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2939 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2940 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2941 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 33

399



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2942 PVC 8 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2943 PVC 4 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2944 DIP 20 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2945 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2949 Unknown 0 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2950 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2951 PVC 6 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2952 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2953 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2954 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2956 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2957 PVC 4 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2958 PVC 6 53 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2959 PVC 8 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2960 PVC 8 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2964 PVC 8 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2966 PVC 8 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2969 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2970 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2971 PVC 6 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2972 PVC 12 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2973 PVC 12 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2974 PVC 12 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2975 PVC 12 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2976 PVC 10 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2977 PVC 10 45 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2978 PVC 2 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2979 PVC 12 54 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2980 PVC 2 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2981 PVC 8 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2982 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2983 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2984 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2985 PVC 12 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2986 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2987 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2988 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2989 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2990 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2991 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2992 PVC 4 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2993 PVC 8 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2994 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2996 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 34

400



Remaining 
Useful Life Importance Redundancy Priority    

(1 is high)
Reclaimed 

mains ID:
Material Diameter (Inches)

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility System Prioritization Worksheet
Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Asset 

2997 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2998 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

2999 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3000 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3001 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3002 PVC 12 49 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3003 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3004 PVC 4 48 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3005 PVC 20 Unknown Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3006 PVC 8 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3007 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3008 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3009 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3010 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3011 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3012 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3013 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3014 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3015 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3016 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3017 PVC 6 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3018 PVC 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3020 DIP 12 42 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3021 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3022 PVC 6 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3023 PVC 8 46 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3024 PVC 20 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3025 PVC 36 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3026 DIP 48 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3027 DIP 36 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3028 DIP 20 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3029 DIP 36 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3031 DIP 48 50 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

3032 PVC 8 55 Critical to service No Redundancy 4

Page 35

401



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX E 
 

2015 REQUIRED ASSET MANAGEMENT RESERVES WORKSHEET 
(Volume II Appendices on CD in pocket on inside back cover) 

 
 

 
  

402



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Identifier

BFpb‐6
Belt Press Polymer Blend 

Pump Unit
Poor Replacement 0 7,990$         7,990$                  

BLef‐1
Blower Room Exhaust 

Fan #1, Southeast
Fair Replacement 0 2,500$         2,500$                  

BLef‐2
Blower Room Exhaust 

Fan #2, Southwest
Fair Replacement 0 2,500$         2,500$                  

BLef‐3
Blower Room Exhaust 

Fan #3, Northwest
Fair Replacement 0 2,500$         2,500$                  

BLef‐4
Blower Room Exhaust 

Fan #4, Northeast
Fair Replacement 0 2,500$         2,500$                  

BLGENspf‐1
Generator Room Supply 

Fan
Fair Replacement 0 2,500$         2,500$                  

COef‐1 Exhaust Fan #1 Fair Replacement 2 150$             150$                     

PBU Polymer Blending Unit Fair Replacement 2 10,348$       10,348$               

REdisth‐18‐arv‐1
Reuse 18" Dist. Header 

ARV #1
Fair Replacement 2 400$             400$                     

REdisth‐18‐arv‐2
Reuse 18" Dist. Header 

ARV #2
Fair Replacement 2 400$             400$                     

COefcp‐1
Exhaust Fan #1 Control 

Panel
Fair Replacement 5 200$             200$                     

ECCwsp‐1
East Contact Chamber 

Sample Pump, West
Fair Replacement 0 247$             247$                     

TRplos‐1
Transfer Pump #1 

Lockout Switch
Fair Replacement 0 1,200$         1,200$                  

TRplos‐2
Transfer Pump #2 

Lockout Switch
Fair Replacement 0 1,200$         1,200$                  

TRplos‐3
Transfer Pump #3 

Lockout Switch
Fair Replacement 0 1,200$         1,200$                  

LS016*
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Poor Rehabilitation 0 14,164$       14,164$               

LS038*
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Poor Rehabilitation 0 28,646$       28,646$               

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

Page 1

403



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS009*
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Poor Rehabilitation 3 43,764$       43,764$               

LS028*
6" Ductile (FM 

Replacement)
Poor Replacement 14 5,051$         5,051$                  

LS037*
4" Ductile (FM 

Replacement)
Poor Replacement 22 4,880$         4,880$                  

LS015*
4" Ductile (FM 

Replacement)
Poor Replacement 29 4,880$         4,880$                  

LS010* 47/47 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0 25,000$       25,000$               

LS017*
50/25 HP GEN‐SET 

Engine (250 KW)
Poor Replacement 0 25,000$       25,000$               

LS021* 20/20 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0 25,000$       25,000$               

LS029* 88/88 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0 40,000$       40,000$               

LS029*
88/88 HP GEN‐SET 

Engine (125 KW)
Poor Replacement 0 60,000$       60,000$               

LS030* 10/10 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 0 15,000$       15,000$               

LS005Asp‐1*
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS005Asp‐2*
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS017p‐1* Pump Motor, 50 hp. Poor Replacement 0 30,000$       30,000$               

LS030sp‐1*
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS030sp‐2*
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS005* 20/20 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 2 25,000$       25,000$               

LS038*
4" Ductile (FM 

Replacement)
Poor Replacement 12 4,880$         4,880$                  

Page 2

404



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS025
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Poor Rehabilitation 0 12,731$       12,731$               

LS031
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Poor Rehabilitation 0 28,544$       28,544$               

LS032
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Poor Rehabilitation 0 13,129$       13,129$               

LS010 6" Plug Valve Poor Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS017#1 Gate 

Valve
16" Gate Valve Poor Replacement 0 26,206$       26,206$               

LS017#1 Plug 

Valve
18" Plug Valve Poor Replacement 0 10,333$       10,333$               

LS017#2 Gate 

Valve
16" Gate Valve Poor Replacement 0 26,206$       26,206$               

LS017#2 Plug 

Valve
18" Plug Valve Poor Replacement 0 10,333$       10,333$               

LS017#3 Gate 

Valve
14" Gate Valve Poor Replacement 0 18,204$       18,204$               

LS017#4 Gate 

Valve
12" Gate Valve Poor Replacement 0 11,478$       11,478$               

LS018 6" Plug Valve Poor Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS028 6" Plug Valve Poor Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS013 2.3/5 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 1 10,000$       10,000$               

LS025 15/15 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 1 15,000$       15,000$               

LS027 2.3/2.3 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 1 10,000$       10,000$               

LS028 5/5 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 1 10,200$       10,200$               

LS051 30/30 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 1 25,000$       25,000$               

LS083 47/47 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 1 25,000$       25,000$               

LS020 47/47 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 2 25,000$       25,000$               

LS021A 10/10 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 2 15,000$       15,000$               

LS026 5/5 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 2 10,200$       10,200$               

LS060 47/47 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 2 25,000$       25,000$               

Page 3

405



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS039 20/20 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 4 25,000$       25,000$               

LS067 60/60 HP Control Panel Poor Replacement 4 30,000$       30,000$               

LS035
6" Ductile (FM 

Replacement)
Poor Replacement 19 5,051$         5,051$                  

LS028 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS038 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS039 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS011 4" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 727$             727$                     

LS027 4" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 727$             727$                     

LS038 4" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 727$             727$                     

LS051 8" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

1
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 500$             500$                     

2
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 500$             500$                     

3
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 500$             500$                     

41
8" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

42
16" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 6,923$         6,923$                  

51
18" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 10,333$       10,333$               

52
18" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 10,333$       10,333$               

61
8" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

62
14" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 4,947$         4,947$                  

63
14" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 4,947$         4,947$                  

Page 4

406



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

67
16" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 6,923$         6,923$                  

69
16" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 6,923$         6,923$                  

70
16" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 6,923$         6,923$                  

71
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

72
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

73
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

74
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

84
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

96
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

97
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

99
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

152
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

153
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 235$             235$                     

2
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

3
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

4
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

5
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

Page 5

407



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

7
2" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 2,447$         2,447$                  

13
4" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 727$             727$                     

14
4" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 727$             727$                     

34
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

81
16" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 6,923$         6,923$                  

82
16" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 6,923$         6,923$                  

84
4" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,244$         3,244$                  

85
6" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,604$         3,604$                  

111
4" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 727$             727$                     

122
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

125
8" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 4,804$         4,804$                  

133
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

137
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

138
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

139
20" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 14,956$       14,956$               

140
20" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 14,956$       14,956$               

Page 6

408



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

141
20" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 14,956$       14,956$               

142
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

200
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

201
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

202
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

203
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

204
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

205
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

206
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

207
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

208
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

209
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

210
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

213
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

230
4" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,244$         3,244$                  

Page 7

409



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

389
12" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 11,478$       11,478$               

390
12" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 11,478$       11,478$               

391
12" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 11,478$       11,478$               

392
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 0 3,373$         3,373$                  

LS029
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Fair Rehabilitation 0 30,025$       30,025$               

LS013
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Fair Rehabilitation 0 13,769$       13,769$               

LS001 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS002 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS003 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS004 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS005A 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS009A 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS013 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS017#1 16" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 20,098$       20,098$               

LS017#2 16" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 20,098$       20,098$               

LS017#3 14" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 14,782$       14,782$               

LS017#4 12" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 10,497$       10,497$               

LS019 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS023 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS027 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS032 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS037 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS041 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS042 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS043 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS044 4" Check Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,700$         1,700$                  

LS002 6" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS005 6" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS009 6" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

Page 8

410



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS017#3 Plug 

Valve
14" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 4,947$         4,947$                  

LS025 6" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS030 8" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

LS039 6" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS083 8" Plug Valve Fair Replacement 0 1,737$         1,737$                  

24
Dist. Forcemain 20" 

PVC/ 467.3 ft
Fair Replacement 0 85,049$       85,049$               

25
Dist. Forcemain 20" 

PVC/ 5,404 ft
Fair Replacement 0 983,528$     983,528$             

88
Dist. Forcemain 2" PVC/ 

378.4 ft
Fair Replacement 0 21,190$       21,190$               

91
Dist. Forcemain 4" PVC/ 

1,025.4 ft
Fair Replacement 0 57,422$       57,422$               

92
Dist. Forcemain 3" PVC/ 

3,867.2 ft
Fair Replacement 0 216,563$     216,563$             

191
Dist. Forcemain 2.5" 

PVC/ 276.8 ft
Fair Replacement 0 15,501$       15,501$               

204
Dist. Forcemain 2" PVC/ 

354.5 ft
Fair Replacement 0 19,852$       19,852$               

345
Dist. Forcemain 12" 

PVC/3,233 ft
Fair Replacement 0 290,970$     290,970$             

LS020
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Fair Rehabilitation 1 27,059$       27,059$               

LS021 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 1 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS030
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Fair Rehabilitation 2 17,502$       17,502$               

LS041
14.8/14.1 HP Control 

Panel
Fair Replacement 2 15,000$       15,000$               

86
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 500$             500$                     

93
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 500$             500$                     

94
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 500$             500$                     

95
2" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 500$             500$                     

170
14" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 4,947$         4,947$                  

Page 9

411



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

191
14" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 4,947$         4,947$                  

192
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

193
18" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 10,333$       10,333$               

194
18" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 10,333$       10,333$               

195
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

196
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

197
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

198
16" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 6,923$         6,923$                  

199
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

268
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

269
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

299
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 1,737$         1,737$                  

300
18" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 2 10,333$       10,333$               

LS057 8" Check Valve Fair Replacement 3 3,737$         3,737$                  

LS002 47/47 HP Control Panel Fair Replacement 3 25,000$       25,000$               

43
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

44
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

Page 10

412



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

45
8" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,737$         1,737$                  

46
8" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,737$         1,737$                  

47
8" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,737$         1,737$                  

48
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

49
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

50
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

86
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

87
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

88
12" Gate Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 11,478$       11,478$               

89
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

90
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

91
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

92
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

94
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,246$         1,246$                  

Page 11

413



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

95
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

96
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

97
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,737$         1,737$                  

98
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,737$         1,737$                  

99
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

100
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

101
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

102
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

103
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

104
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

105
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

106
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,246$         1,246$                  

109
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

110
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 1,737$         1,737$                  

Page 12

414



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

127
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

128
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

129
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 3 3,373$         3,373$                  

LS083 8" Check Valve Fair Replacement 4 3,737$         3,737$                  

LS001 10/10 HP Control Panel Fair Replacement 4 15,000$       15,000$               

LS003 20/20 HP Control Panel Fair Replacement 4 25,000$       25,000$               

LS037 3.2/3.2 HP Control Panel Fair Replacement 4 10,000$       10,000$               

53
10" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

54
10" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

55
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 3,373$         3,373$                  

57
10" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

113
10" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

117
10" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

118
10" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

119
10" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

Page 13

415



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

120
10" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 2,570$         2,570$                  

134
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 1,246$         1,246$                  

143
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 1,246$         1,246$                  

144
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 4 1,246$         1,246$                  

LS060 6" Check Valve Fair Replacement 5 2,553$         2,553$                  

LS004 20/20 HP Control Panel Fair Replacement 5 25,000$       25,000$               

LS014 15/15 HP Control Panel Fair Replacement 5 15,000$       15,000$               

58
10" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 2,570$         2,570$                  

59
10" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 2,570$         2,570$                  

60
10" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 2,570$         2,570$                  

91
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

92
12" Plug Valve, Control 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

9
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 1,246$         1,246$                  

112
4" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 727$             727$                     

114
10" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 2,570$         2,570$                  

121
10" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 2,570$         2,570$                  

Page 14

416



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

179
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

180
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 1,246$         1,246$                  

181
6" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 1,246$         1,246$                  

182
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

183
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

184
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 1,737$         1,737$                  

185
8" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 1,737$         1,737$                  

186
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

187
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

188
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

189
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

190
12" Plug Valve, System 

Valve Dist. FM
Fair Replacement 5 3,373$         3,373$                  

LS009A
Lift Station Structure 

(Coating)
Poor Rehabilitation 5 11,856$       11,856$               

LS003sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS003sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS004sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS004sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS005sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

Page 15

417



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS007sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS007sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS008sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS008sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS009sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 47 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 25,950$       25,950$               

LS009sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 47 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 25,950$       25,950$               

LS009Asp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS009Asp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS010sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 47 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 25,950$       25,950$               

LS010sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 47 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 25,950$       25,950$               

LS011sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS011sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 3 hp. Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS013sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 2.3 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS013sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS015sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS016sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS016sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS019sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS019sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS020sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 47 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 25,950$       25,950$               

Page 16

418



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS020sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 47 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 25,950$       25,950$               

LS021sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS021sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS023sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 9.4 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS023sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 9.4 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS024sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS024sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS025sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 15 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,196$       13,196$               

LS025sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 15 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,196$       13,196$               

LS027sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 2.3 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS027sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 2.3 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS028sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS028sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS029sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 88 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 53,500$       53,500$               

LS029sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 88 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 53,500$       53,500$               

LS032sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS032sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS034sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS034sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS035sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 9.4 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

Page 17

419



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS035sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 9.4 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS037sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 3.2 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS037sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 3.2 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 4,150$         4,150$                  

LS038sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 7.5 

hp
Poor Replacement 0 7,265$         7,265$                  

LS038sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 7.5 

hp
Poor Replacement 0 7,265$         7,265$                  

LS039sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS039sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 13,990$       13,990$               

LS040sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 25 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 15,314$       15,314$               

LS040sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 25 

hp.
Poor Replacement 0 15,314$       15,314$               

LS021Asp‐1
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 1 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS021Asp‐2
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 1 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS005sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 2 13,990$       13,990$               

LS026sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 2 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS026sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 2 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS044sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 15 

hp.
Poor Replacement 2 13,196$       13,196$               

LS044sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 15 

hp.
Poor Replacement 2 13,196$       13,196$               

LS042sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 3 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS042sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 3 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS043sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 3 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS043sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Poor Replacement 3 7,870$         7,870$                  

Page 18

420



Asset (List 
from highest to 
lowest priority)

Asset Description Condition Activity
Years until 

action 
needed

Cost ($)
Reserve 
required 

current year

Required Reserve Worksheet1

Date Worksheet Completed/Updated: 10/30/15

LS051sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 30 

hp.
Poor Replacement 3 20,959$       20,959$               

LS012sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 25 

hp.
Poor Replacement 4 15,314$       15,314$               

LS015sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 4 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS053sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 4 13,990$       13,990$               

LS053sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 20 

hp.
Poor Replacement 4 13,990$       13,990$               

LS055sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 4 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS055sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Poor Replacement 4 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS045sp‐1
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Fair Replacement 5 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS045sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 10 

hp.
Fair Replacement 5 7,870$         7,870$                  

LS006sp‐1 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Fair Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS006sp‐2 Submersible Pump, 5 hp. Fair Replacement 0 5,179$         5,179$                  

LS094sp‐2
Submersible Pump, 15 

hp.
Fair Replacement 4 13,196$       13,196$               

SFpr‐1 Sprayfield Pump Room Poor Rehabilitation 0 10,000$       10,000$               

4,217,962$          

* Staff recommendation for priority treatment

Total Reserve in the six year
1Note: The Required Reserve Worksheet only helps you account for the additional funds you will require to rehabilitate or replace your assets.  Standard O&M costs are not 

included in this calculation.

Page 19

421



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX F 
 

SELECTED TABLES AND FIGURES FROM 2015 APOPKA RATE STUDY 
(Volume II Appendices on CD in pocket on inside back cover) 

 
 
 

  

422



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TABLE 3-3 
 

2015 WATER, WASTEWATER, AND RECLAIMED WATER RATE STUDY 
  

423



Page 1 of 2Table 3-3
City of Apopka, Florida

2015 Water, Wastewater, and Reclaimed Water Rate Study 

Projected Combined Revenue Requirements

Line Projected Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
No. Description 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

1 Total Operating Expenses $9,812,140 $10,035,132 $10,407,753 $10,893,217 $11,820,780 $12,347,587

Other Revenue Requirements
Debt Service

2 Existing Debt Service $1,334,200 $1,337,450 $1,334,950 $1,334,150 $1,337,150 $1,337,100
3 Proposed Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 3,896,523

Less:
4 Amount Paid by Impact Fees (1,097,850) (1,123,456) (1,203,440) (1,203,804) (1,206,510) (3,802,105)
5 Total Net Debt Service $236,350 $213,994 $131,510 $130,346 $130,640 $1,431,517

6 Transfer to R&R Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
7 Other Capital Funded from Rates 606,000 1,046,617 1,326,125 1,010,772 1,012,958 1,188,256
8 Payment in Lieu of Franchise Fees (PILOF) 560,000 849,066 1,008,000 1,064,000 1,128,000 1,197,000
9 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 3,759,110 4,234,957 4,362,006 4,492,866 4,627,652 4,766,481
10 Operating Reserves - Deposits to/(Uses of) 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 Total Other Revenue Requirements $5,161,460 $6,344,634 $6,827,640 $6,697,985 $6,899,249 $8,583,255

12 Gross Revenue Requirements $14,973,600 $16,379,766 $17,235,393 $17,591,201 $18,720,029 $20,930,841

Less Income and Funds from Other Sources
13 Other Operating Revenue $841,188 $978,100 $978,100 $978,100 $978,100 $978,100
14 Contract and Intergovernmental Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0
15 Unrestricted Interest Income 43,997 35,805 32,133 31,752 32,019 33,328

16 Net Revenue Requirements $14,088,415 $15,365,862 $16,225,160 $16,581,349 $17,709,910 $19,919,414

424



Page 2 of 2Table 3-3
City of Apopka, Florida

2015 Water, Wastewater, and Reclaimed Water Rate Study 

Projected Combined Revenue Requirements

Revenue from Rates
17 Existing Retail Rate Revenue $14,192,472 $14,502,870 $14,873,510 $15,304,392 $15,795,515 $16,346,880
18 Revenues from Rate Adjustments 0 326,315 905,791 1,419,195 1,982,403 2,603,657

Total Rate Revenue Before Current
19   Year Adjustment 14,192,472 14,829,185 15,779,302 16,723,587 17,777,919 18,950,538

20 Total Revenue from Rates $14,192,472 $14,829,185 $15,779,302 $16,723,587 $17,777,919 $18,950,538
21 Revenue Surplus/(Deficiency) $104,057 ($536,677) ($445,859) $142,237 $68,008 ($968,876)
22 Surplus/(Deficiency) - Percent of Rate Revenues 0.73% -3.62% -2.83% 0.85% 0.38% -5.11%

The above results are dependent upon the following
annual adjustments: Projected Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

23 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
24 Water System 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
25 Wastewater System 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
26 Reclaimed Water System 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

The following summarizes prospective fund balances
based upon the assumptions contained within this analysis: Projected Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

27 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
28 Water and Wastewater Operating Fund $14,497,921 $12,008,475 $11,562,617 $11,704,854 $11,772,862 $10,803,986
29 Customer Deposits 682,834 682,834 682,834 682,834 682,834 682,834
30 Renewal and Replacement Fund 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
32 Impact Fee Fund 889,618 1,686,959 3,329,318 5,696,400 8,479,366 8,363,071
33 Other Invest Fund, if any 0 0 0 0 0 0
34 Total Fund Balances $16,270,372 $14,578,269 $15,774,768 $18,284,088 $21,135,063 $20,049,891

35 Operating Fund: Days of Gross Revenue - Calculated 351 277 251 241 229 198
36 Days of Revenue - Minimum (180 days) 180 180 180 180 180 180

425



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TABLE 5-1 
 

2015 WATER, WASTEWATER, AND RECLAIMED WATER RATE STUDY 
  

426



Page 1 of 2Table 5-1
City of Apopka, Florida

2015 Water, Wastewater, and Reclaimed Water Rate Study 

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Line
No. Description 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Gross Revenues
Operating Revenues

1 Existing Rate Revenue $14,192,472 $14,502,870 $14,873,510 $15,304,392 $15,795,515 $16,346,880
2 Prior Year Rate Adjustments 0 0 446,200 932,100 1,464,600 2,051,700
3 Current Year Rate Adjustments 0 326,315 459,591 487,095 517,803 551,957
4 Other Operating Revenues 841,188 978,100 978,100 978,100 978,100 978,100
5 Contract and Intergovernmental Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0

6 Total Operating Revenues $15,033,660 $15,807,285 $16,757,402 $17,701,687 $18,756,019 $19,928,638

7 Unrestricted Interest Income 43,997 35,805 32,133 31,752 32,019 33,328

8 Total Gross Revenues $15,077,657 $15,843,090 $16,789,534 $17,733,439 $18,788,037 $19,961,965

9 Operating Expenses 9,812,140 10,035,132 10,407,753 10,893,217 11,820,780 12,347,587

10 Net Revenues $5,265,517 $5,807,958 $6,381,782 $6,840,222 $6,967,258 $7,614,379

Debt Service - Senior Lien
11 Existing $1,334,200 $1,337,450 $1,334,950 $1,334,150 $1,337,150 $1,337,100
12 Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0

13 Total Debt Service $1,334,200 $1,337,450 $1,334,950 $1,334,150 $1,337,150 $1,337,100

Test - A

14 Net Revenues $5,265,517 $5,807,958 $6,381,782 $6,840,222 $6,967,258 $7,614,379
14 Sinking Fund Deposits - Annual Bond Service Requirement $1,334,200 $1,337,450 $1,334,950 $1,334,150 $1,337,150 $1,337,100
14 Other Required Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0
15 Total Annual Required Deposits $1,334,200 $1,337,450 $1,334,950 $1,334,150 $1,337,150 $1,337,100

15 Coverage - Calculated 395% 434% 478% 513% 521% 569%
16 Coverage - Required Minimum 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

AND

Test - B

17 Net Revenues $5,265,517 $5,807,958 $6,381,782 $6,840,222 $6,967,258 $7,614,379
18 Annual Bond Service Requirement $1,334,200 $1,337,450 $1,334,950 $1,334,150 $1,337,150 $1,337,100

19 Coverage - Calculated 395% 434% 478% 513% 521% 569%
20 Coverage - Required Minimum 110% 110% 110% 110% 110% 110%

OR

Test - C

21 Net Revenues $5,265,517 $5,807,958 $6,381,782 $6,840,222 $6,967,258 $7,614,379
22 Plus SDCs (Impact Fees) - 90.23% 1,203,849 1,123,456 1,203,440 1,203,804 1,206,510 1,206,465
23 Sub-total $6,469,366 $6,931,413 $7,585,222 $8,044,026 $8,173,768 $8,820,844

24 Annual Bond Service Requirement 1,334,200 1,337,450 1,334,950 1,334,150 1,337,150 1,337,100

25 Coverage - Calculated 485% 518% 568% 603% 611% 660%
26 Coverage - Required Minimum 120% 120% 120% 120% 120% 120%

Projected Fiscal Year Ending September 30, [1]

427



Page 2 of 2Table 5-1
City of Apopka, Florida

2015 Water, Wastewater, and Reclaimed Water Rate Study 

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Line
No. Description 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Projected Fiscal Year Ending September 30, [1]

JUNIOR LIEN COVERAGE
27 Net Revenues plus Senior Lien SDC (Impact Fees) $6,469,366 $6,931,413 $7,585,222 $8,044,026 $8,173,768 $8,820,844
28 Plus Additional Junior Lien SDC (Impact Fees) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,058,717
29 Net Revenues Including SDCs (Impact Fees) $6,469,366 $6,931,413 $7,585,222 $8,044,026 $8,173,768 $11,879,561
30 Senior Lien Debt Plus Coverage Requirement (120%) $1,601,040 $1,604,940 $1,601,940 $1,600,980 $1,604,580 $1,604,520
31 Net Amount Available for Junior Lien $4,868,326 $5,326,473 $5,983,282 $6,443,046 $6,569,188 $10,275,041

32 Proposed Junior Lien Debt $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,896,523

31 Junior Lien Coverage N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 264%
33 Minimum Required 115% 115% 115% 115% 115% 115%

428



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TABLE 6-1 
 

2015 WATER, WASTEWATER, AND RECLAIMED WATER RATE STUDY 
  

429



Page 1 of 1

Table 6-1
City of Apopka, Florida

2015 Water, Wastewater, and Reclaimed Water Rate Study 

Summary of Water and Wastewater Fixed Assets [1]

Line Fixed Assets at Original Cost
No. Function Water Wastewater

Assets Included in the Impact Fee
1 Treatment Plant $17,309,993 $18,480,595
2 Transmission Lines [2] 18,197,247 14,331,200
3 Reclaimed Water Lines & Storage Facilities [3] 9,819,983 5,885,888
4 Lift Stations 0 12,151,317

Total Embedded Costs Included
5 in the Impact Fee Analysis $45,327,223 $50,848,999

Assets Excluded from the Impact Fee
6 Meter Services $4,261,991 $0
7 Distribution / Collection Lines [2] 21,102,137 15,057,367
8 Distribution Reclaimed Water Lines [3] 7,272,495 0
9 Vehicles & Equipment 4,092,464 2,284,264

Total Embedded Costs Excluded
10 from the Impact Fee Analysis $36,729,086 $17,341,631

11 Total Fixed Assets $82,056,309 $68,190,630

12 Total System Assets $150,246,939

Footnotes:
[1] Estimated Assets as reported by the City as of September 30, 2014.

[2] Based on the existing asset records of the City, information on specific
distribution and collection lines that should be excluded from impact fee 
determination was not available.  Therefore the following adjustments 
were made to segregate the total transmission costs from the 
distribution and collection related costs:

Fixed Assets at Original Cost
Water Wastewater

Transmission & Distribution/Collection System $39,299,384 $29,388,567
Percent Allocable to Back-bone Transmission [*] 46.30% 48.76%
Amount Allocable to Back-bone Transmission $18,197,247 $14,331,200

Amount Allocable to Distribution/Collection $21,102,137 $15,057,367

[*] The water and wastewater transmission system was estimated based on 
mains greater than 8 inches in diameter as derived from Tables 6-2 and 6-3.

[3] Costs associated with storage of reuse included in the wastewater system costs.  Costs 
associated with conveyance included under the water resources system derived as follows:

Reclaimed Water
Transmission & Distribution System $17,092,478
Percent Allocable to Back-bone Transmission [*] 57.45%
Amount Allocable to Back-bone Transmission $9,819,983

Amount Allocable to Distribution $7,272,495

[*] The reclaimed water transmission system was estimated based on 
mains greater than 8 inches in diameter as derived from Tables 6-4.

430



Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TABLE 6-6 
 

2015 WATER, WASTEWATER, AND RECLAIMED WATER RATE STUDY 
 

431



Page 1 of 1
Table 6-6

City of Apopka, Florida
2015 Water, Wastewater, and Reclaimed Water Rate Study 

Allocation of Planned Wastewater Capital Improvements

    
  Total  Net Amount Cost Allocation Existing - Functional Category Future - Functional Category

Line Funding Estimated  Estimated  For Future Treatment/ Treatment/
No. Project Description Source Capital Cost [1] Additions Capital Cost Adjustments Expenditures Existing Future Disposal Transmission Disposal Transmission

Future
Dollars

Wastewater Projects

Capital Improvement Program [1]
1 Total Departmental Capital REV1 $2,119,868 $0 $2,119,868 ($2,119,868) [2] $0 100.00% 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0
2 Miscellaneous Sewer Mains REV2 1,230,780 0 1,230,780 (1,230,780) [2] 0 100.00% 0.00% 0 0 0 0
3 Sewer Impact Fee Update REV2 41,792 0 41,792 (41,792) [2] 0 100.00% 0.00% 0 0 0 0
4 Sewer Master Plan Update REV2 89,554 0 89,554 (89,554) [2] 0 100.00% 0.00% 0 0 0 0
5 Reclaimed Water and Sewer Rate Update Study - 1 of 2 REV2 17,911 0 17,911 (17,911) [2] 0 100.00% 0.00% 0 0 0 0
6 437 A FM, Marden Rd to Boy Scout Rd, 1,345 LF 24” IMPACT 231,264 0 231,264 0 231,264 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 231,264
7 Binion Rd FM, Boy Scout Rd to Boy Scout Blvd, 10,275 LF 24” OR 1,874,313 0 1,874,313 0 1,874,313 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 1,874,313
8 Boy Scout Rd FM, 437 A to Binion Rd, 6,435 LF 24” IMPACT 1,106,457 0 1,106,457 0 1,106,457 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 1,106,457
9 Junction Rd FM, Sadler Rd to Kelly Park Rd, 2,627 LF 10” IMPACT 161,544 0 161,544 0 161,544 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 161,544

10 Junction Rd FM, US 441 to Sadler Rd, 13,025 LF 16” IMPACT 1,207,964 0 1,207,964 0 1,207,964 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 1,207,964
11 Marden Rd FM, Keene Rd to 437 A, 22,421 LF 24” & 422 LF 30" IMPACT 3,970,804 0 3,970,804 0 3,970,804 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 3,970,804
12 Miscellaneous Sewer Mains REV2 1,280,780 0 1,280,780 0 1,280,780 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 1,280,780
13 New Proposed Lift Stations throughout the City IMPACT 5,869,609 0 5,869,609 0 5,869,609 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 5,869,609
14 Plymouth Rd FM, Ponkan Rd to Appy Ln, 5,506 LF 12” IMPACT 371,823 0 371,823 0 371,823 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 371,823
15 Plymouth Rd FM, Appy Ln to Kelly Park, 5,261 LF 8” IMPACT 243,958 0 243,958 0 243,958 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 243,958
16 Plymouth Rd FM, US 441 to Yothers Rd, 5,321 LF 16” IMPACT 479,107 0 479,107 0 479,107 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 479,107
17 Plymouth Sorrento Rd FM, Ponkan Rd to Yothers Rd, 5,273 LF 12” IMPACT 366,771 0 366,771 0 366,771 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 366,771
18 US 441 FM, Boy Scout Blvd to Plymouth 6,755 LF 16” IMPACT 590,510 0 590,510 0 590,510 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 590,510
19 WWTP Expansion to 8 MGD IMPACT 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 0
20 WWTP Expansion to 8 MGD DEBT 1 55,200,000 0 55,200,000 0 55,200,000 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 55,200,000 0
21 Additional System Renewal & Replacement REV2 0 0 0 0 [2] 0 100.00% 0.00% 0 0 0 0

22 Total Wastewater System $76,454,806 $0 $76,454,806 ($3,499,904) $72,954,902 $0 $0 $55,200,000 $17,754,902

23 Other Projects
24 Other 1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 100.00% $0 $0 $0 $0
25 Other 2 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 100.00% 0 0 0 0

26 Total Other Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

27 Total Wastewater System $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

28 Total Capital Projects $76,454,806 $0 $76,454,806 ($3,499,904) $72,954,902 $0 $0 $55,200,000 $17,754,902

    
Footnotes:   
[1] Total planned investment from FY15-25 derived from Table 3-14.

[2] Amounts reflect relacements of existing infrastructure or small equipment needs which were excluded from the impact fee calculation.

[3] Amounts provided by the City.

432



 

Apopka Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan 2015  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

APPENDIX G 
 

RESOLUTIONS OF ADOPTION BY APOPKA CITY COMMISSION 
(Volume II Appendices on CD in pocket on inside back cover) 

 
 

433



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-07 

 

A RESOLUTION OF CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, RELATING 

TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM; 

MAKING FINDINGS; ADOPTING THE PHASE I WASTEWATER 

UTILITY ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN; PROVIDING 

ASSURANCES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, 

SEVERABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes provide for loans to local government agencies to finance 

the construction of wastewater treatment facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 62-503.300(5)(b)(1), of the Florida Administrative Code, provides 

financing rate incentives for the implementation of the Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset 

Management Plan for the Water Reclamation Facility as a component of the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection State Revolving Fund Loan Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, The City is authorized by provision of Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, and 

other applicable provisions of law to, among other things, acquire, construct, equip, own, sell, 

lease, operate and maintain various capital improvements and public facilities to promote the 

health, welfare and economic prosperity of the residents of the City and to borrow money to 

finance and refinance the acquisition, construction, equipping and maintenance of such capital 

improvements and public facilities. 

  

WHEREAS, the State Revolving Fund loan priority list designates Project No. WW48021 

as eligible for available funding; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION I.   The foregoing findings are incorporated herein by reference and made a part 

hereof. 

SECTION II.  The City of Apopka, Florida, is adopting the Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset 

Management Plan for the Water Reclamation Facility. 

SECTION III.  All resolutions or part of Resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of this 

Resolution are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION IV.  If any section or portion of a section of this Resolution proves to be invalid, 

unlawful, or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force, or 

effect of any other section or part of this Resolution. 

SECTION VIII.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon approval and 

adoption. 

434



 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Apopka, Florida, this 29th day 

of March, 2017. 

 

 

        CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA 

 

 

 

______________________________

Joseph E. Kilsheimer, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Linda F. Goff, City Clerk 

 

435



  
 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. Thank you note from Apopka Rotary Club to Mayor Kilsheimer thanking the City for assistance with the Apopka Fair. 
  

436



437


	Top
	1. 03-29-17 - CC - APPROVAL OF MINUTES  3/1/17
	03-01-17 Draft.pdf

	1. 03-29-17 - CC - Proclamations - National Telecommunicators Day Proclamation
	2. 03-29-17 - CC - Proclamation - Water Conservation Month Proclamation
	1. 03-29-17 - CC - Presentation - GFOA Award
	2017-02-28 GFOA Apopka Distinguished Budget Presentation Award.pdf

	1. 03-29-17 - CC - Joint Use Agreement with Orange County School Board
	David - Joint Use Agreement.docx
	Joint Use Agmt City of Apopka.pdf

	2. 03-29-17 - CC - Alcohol Sales - Symphony Under the Stars
	David - Symphony Under The Stars.docx
	CONTRACT- Philharmonic Concert May 13, 2017.pdf

	3. 03-29-17 - CC - Consent Agenda - PD Termites
	PS - Termites - PD Staff Report.pdf
	Quotes for PD Termite Fumigation.pdf

	1. 03-29-17 - CC - Business - CA: Edwards Field Stadium
	Glenn - Edwards Field Disposition Staff Report.docx
	Glenn - Warranty Deed.pdf
	Glenn - Edwards Field Stadium Drawing.docx
	Glenn - Peter Jordan Email.docx
	Glenn - Article Six Practical Reasons to Save Old Buildings.docx
	Glenn - Slideshow 6 Practical Reasons to Save Old Buildings.pdf

	2. 03-29-17 - CC - Site Plan - Fire Station No. 5
	1 Fire Station No 5 FDP CC 03 29 17.pdf
	2 Apopka Fire Station No  5 Final Development Plan.pdf

	1. 03-29-17 - CC - Resolution 2017-07 - Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan Adoption
	PS - RESO 2017-07 - Phase I Wastewater Utility Asset Management Plan Staff Report.pdf
	Final 2015 Wastewater Asset Management Plan COMPLETE PDF.pdf
	Asset Management Plan Resolution 2017-07.docx

	1. 03-29-17 - CC - Items Not Requiring Action - Thank you from Rotary Club
	2017-03-27 Deb Perez Apopka Rotary Thank you to City for assistance with the Apopka Fair.pdf

	Bottom

